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The Petitioner humbly states that:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

The Petitioner herein NTPC Ltd. (hereinafter referred as “NTPC’ or “the petitioner’), is a
Government Company within the meaning of the Companies Act, 1956. Further, it is a

‘Generating Company’ as defined under Section 2(28) of the Electricity Act, 2003.

The petitioner is having power stations/projects in different regions and places in the
country. Barauni Thermal Power Station Stage-I hereinafter called ‘BTPS Stage-I’
situated at Barauni in Begusarai District of Bihar, previously owned by Bihar State Power
Generating Company Ltd (BSPGCL). The assets of BTPS Stage-1, were transferred w.e.f.
15.12.2018, and vested in the Petitioner, NTPC Ltd, by the Government of Bihar (GoB)
in accordance with the “The Bihar Power Generation Undertakings Transfer Scheme,
20187, hereinafter called “Transfer Scheme’, vide notification dated 27.06.2018 and
subsequent amendment dtd 14.12.2018 Copy of the said Transfer Scheme and
Notification dated 27.06.2018 & 14.12.2018 is attached as Annexure-A.

Section 62 of Electricity Act, 2003 provides for determination of tariff by the
Appropriate Commission for supply of electricity by a generating company. The Hon’ble
Commission, under Section 79(1) (a) of Electricity Act, 2003, is vested with the
jurisdiction to regulate the tariff of the Generating Companies owned or controlled by the
Central Government. Accordingly, Barauni Thermal Power Station Stage-l is under the

Regulatory jurisdiction of Hon’ble Central Electricity Regulatory Commission.

As per Transfer Scheme NTPC is mandated for refurbishment, revival, R&M and O&M
of various existing Units of BTPS Stage-I so as to improve their performance which is at

present very low.

BTPS Stage-I presently consists of installed capacity of 220 MW (2x110 MW). Earlier
existing units 3 units of 15 MW each and 2 units of 50 MW each have already been de-

commissioned as per the details below:



. Present ;
Unit No CaMpac“y Installed | Date of COD Sta‘“lss"lf 2“;(';:835 on

Lk capacity (MW) T
1 15 0 26.10.1966 | Retired on
16.02.1998
2 15 0 16.01.1963 | Retired on
26.11.1985
3 15 0 20.10.1963 Retired on
05.10.1985
4 50 0 09.11.1969 | Retired on

- 12.03.2012
5 50 0 01.12.1971 Retired on
12.03.2012

6 (Existing) 110 110 01.05.1983 | Under Shut Down.
To be Re-
- commissioned.
7(Existing) 110 110 31.03.1985 | Under Shut Down.
To be Re-
commissioned.
TOTAL 365 220

6)

BTPS Stage-I was taken over by NTPC on 15.12.2018. Both units 6&7 were under
shutdown at the time of takeover and were to be revived by doing selective repair,

refurbishment/R&M as per requirement.

Ministry of Power, Government of India vide letter dated 21.06.2018 has allocated 100%
power from existing Units of BTPS Stage-1 and from new upcoming capacity of 2x250
MW to Bihar (A copy of the allocation letter is attached at Annexure-B). Amended and
Restated Power Purchase Agreement (hereinafter called PPA) was signed between Bihar
Discoms ( North Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd and South Bihar Power
Distribution Company Ltd) and NTPC Ltd on 07.06.2018, assigning earlier signed power
purchase agreement between Bihar Discoms and BSPGCL for sale of power from
Barauni Stage-I & Il to Bihar Discoms. Copy of the PPA between Bihar Discoms and
NTPC Ltd for sale of electricity form Barauni Stage-I &II is attached at Annexure-C.
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Capital Cost

7)  In respect of capital cost Bihar Discoms and NTPC Ltd have agreed in the PPA (dated
07.06.2018) as follows :

“5.1.3 Capital Cost:
BTPS Stage-1

The Capital cost for tariff purpose for BTPS Stage-1 shall be the transfer value as
determined under Transfer Scheme of Government of Bihar as per the provisions of
Section 131 (3)(a) of the Act. Any capital expenditure incurred by NTPC on restoration,
refurbishment, meeting environment norms, efficient operation of station, associated
studies and other such works shall form the part of capital cost for the purpose of

tariff.”

8)  Government of Bihar (GoB) vide Transfer Scheme notified on 27.06.2018 has vested the
specified assets of Barauni Stage-I to NTPC Ltd at a transfer value given at Schedule-A
Part-11 of the said Transfer Scheme. Accordingly, for the purpose of arriving at capital
cost of the performing existing units of BTPS Stage-I in the instant petition, the transfer

value has been considered as per the terms of PPA and the Transfer Scheme.

9) The provisions of Part-IV of the Transfer Scheme dated 27.06.2018 for the purpose of

transfer value provides as below:

“IV Consideration to be paid by NTPC to BSPGCL for transfer of assets and equity

buy-out would be as follows:

a. The Consideration of the BTPS Assets shall be as agreed between the Parties,
subject to acceptance by CERC and will form the basis for determination of
fixed charge of the tariff payable by the Bihar Discoms. NTPC, subject to

adjustments if any, shall pay this value to BSPGCL as Transfer Consideration of
BTPS Assets.”

10) The details of assets of BTPS Stage-I and their respective Transfer value transferred to
NTPC as per the Transfer Scheme dated 27.06.2018 are as provided below :



Sl Items Transfer Value

| No. (Rs. Lakh.)
A | Fixed Assets
1 Plant & machinery including civil structure 3249.16
capitalized on date of takeover. S
2 | Assets to be capitalized after Restoration 10600.36

/Revival /R&M of Units (To be capitalized on
unit Re-commissioning)

Total Fixed assets 13849.52*
B Current Assets 1150.48
Grand Total 15000.00

An auditor certificate (valuation report relevant pages) regarding the same is attached as
Annexure-D.
*In addition to 13847.51 Lakh as per valuation report Rs 2.01 Lakh pertains to stores.
11) The value of fixed assets taken in books of account on takeover is considered for
deriving opening Capital Cost for tariff i.e Rs 3249.16 Lakhs. It is further submitted that
assets of Rs 106.00 Cr are to be capitalized after restoration of units, therefore these
assets and currents Assets (Rs. 11.50 Crs) have not been considered in opening capital

cost for the tariff computation.

12)  Further, as per the provisions of the Transfer Scheme, out of the total land of 911.84
acres of BTPS (Barauni Thermal Power Station) vested in NTPC, 224.91 acres(
including existing ash dyke) of land is transferred to NTPC for Barauni Thermal Power
Station Stage-I (2X110MW). As per the Transfer Scheme, the specified land is leased by
GoB at a lease rent of Rs. 1/- for 33 years. Accordingly, the cost of land of BTPS

Stage-1 is excluded from the capital cost for the purpose of tariff computation.

13) Therefore, in line with the Power Purchase Agreement dated 07.06.2018 signed between
Bihar Discoms and NTPC and Transfer scheme of GoB dated 27.06.2018 & 14.12.2018,
opening capital cost considered in the instant petition is Rs. 32.49 Cr i.e. cost of Plant &
Machinery and Plant Structural & Civil Buildings in debt equity ratio of 70:30 for the

purpose of tariff computation.

14) The petitioner, is carrying out various studies, inspection and condition assessment of the
units and planning refurbishment/R&M, repair and maintenance of the Units accordingly.

The estimation of expenditure to be incurred for refurbishment of various units for

bk



successful operation may take some time for finalization. The same shall be informed to
the Hon’ble Commission subsequently in next tariff period. Accordingly there is no
additional capitalization expenditure incurred by the petitioner for the period from the
date of takeover i.e 15.12.2018 to 31.03.2019. In view of this, the petitioner seeks liberty

to provide the projected additional capitalization after the finalization of the same.

Return on Equity

I15) The ROE (15.5%) is being grossed up at MAT rate of 21.5488%, which is the Effective
Tax Rate applicable for NTPC in 2018-19 for the purpose of computation of ROE.

Depreciation

16) In regard to the depreciation to be charged in tariff, the Petitioner and Respondent have

agreed as follows in Power Purchase Agreement:

“5.1.5 Depreciation :

BTPS Stage-1: The Capital Cost and any Additional Capital Expenditure required to
sustain operation of the units, till they are scrapped would be depreciated within the
remaining Useful Life of the station. Useful Life of the Existing Units shall be as
determined by RLA studies or as per mutually agreed terms.”

In terms of above the total depreciation of the transfer value is to be recovered during the
remaining life of the BTPS Stage-I units. Based on RLA study carried by Bihar State
Power Generating Company Ltd , the remaining life of 5 years has been considered from
the date of Recommissioning of unit for recovery of total depreciation of the BTPS

Stage-I units (i.e. 90% of the capital cost).

17)  BTPS Stage-I is a taken over station and both units were in stopped condition as on date
of takeover. The petitioner besides its best efforts could revive the Unit-7 on 23.05.2019
and Unit-6 has been made available from 16.12.2019 after R&M. As both Units were
under shutdown during the period 15.12.2018 to 31.03.2019. the availability for the

period is ‘Nil’. As per the clause 5.1.4 of Power purchase agreement signed with Bihar
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Discoms, the Target Availability for the first year shall be based on actuals. However, the
availability of station was low due to unavoidable reasons which were beyond the
control of petitioner. The petitioner could not put any of the units on bar immediately
after takeover due to technical and safety aspects. As mentioned above, the first unit that
could be put in service was Unit-7 on 23.05.2019, and Unit-6 was put in service on
16.12.2019.

Norms of Operation

18) Both units of Barauni Stage-I are very old and have crossed their useful life and are being
operated in extended useful life. Before takeover, Unit-7 has only been in service for a
brief period 04.11.2016 to 07.05.2017 and was operated at load of about 70 MW due to
poor condenser vacuum problem by BSPGCL.

The actual operating performance of BTPS Stage-1 during 2016-17 as per records is
provided below :
Barauni Stage-1 U#7 performance 2016-17
Gross Maximum
Generation HR specific oil Power
Month PLF% (MU) (Keal/Kwhr) | (ml/Kwhr) (MW)
Nov-16
(04.11.201
6 onwards) 21.80 17.26 4768 30.3 106
Dec-16 40.52 33.16 4516 24 102.88
Jan-17 55.71 45.60 4195 8.9 90.33
Feb-17 20.93 15.47 4068 433 77.81
Mar-17 24.35 19.93 4564 16.03 110
Cumm.
Value 33.64 4392 16 97

Note : Based on Petition filed by BSPGCLin BERC for 2018-19 ARR. Heat Rate and

Specific oil weighted average based on generation.

The average PLF and Heat rate achieved during this period was 33.64 % and 4392

Kcal/Kwhr respectively in 2016-17.
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19)

In view of such condition of Units it has been agreed between the Petitioner and the
Respondent in PPA dated 07.06.2018 as under:

“5.1.4 Norms of Operation:

BTPS Stage-1: The norms for Heat Rate, Auxiliary Power Consumption and Specific Oil
Consumption, Target Availability for recovery of full annual fixed charges and O&M
Expenses during the first year after the date of Asset transfer date shall be at the actuals.
Thereafier, these norms shall be as decided by the Central Commission based on the
actuals achieved during the past period.”

Accordingly, the norms for Station Heat Rate, Auxiliary Power Consumption and

Specific Oil Consumption, Target Availability for recovery of full annual fixed charges

and O&M Expenses during the first year shall be based on the actuals.

As both the units were under shutdown at the time of takeover and have to revived after
refurbishment/R&M , the initial performance is not as desired. It is therefore submitted
that based on above the actual operating parameters of Station Heat rate, APC, Specific
Oil, Availability and O&M expenses may be considered for tarriff during first year of

operation.

The petitioner after restoration has been able to revive generation from Unit-7 w.e.f
23.05.2019. Unit-6 is under shutdown since August 2006. The re-commissioning and

stabilization of these units will lead to higher oil consumption.

20) As both units were under shutdown from 15.12.2018 to 22.05.2019 .The petitioner has

not been able to get any revenue during this period. In view of above it is prayed that
Hon’ble Commission may allow petitioner to bill O&M expenses and interest on loan for
the period of shutdown for R&M of Unit-6 and Unit-7 i.e from 15.12.2018 to 31.03.2019
as per proviso to Regulation 30(2) of CERC Tariff Regulations, 2014 which provides as

hereunder :

“Provided that in case of generating station or unit thereof or transmission system or an
element thereof as the case may be, under shutdown due to Renovation and
Modernisation, the generating company or the transmission licensee shall be allowed to

recover part of AFC which shall include O&M expenses and interest on loan only.”



21)

22)

23)

24)

23)

Further, the coal for the BTPS Stage-I units is being sourced from Eastern Coal Fields
Limited (ECL) of CIL through Indian railway networks under the Coal Supply
Agreement between ECL and BSPGCL (erstwhile BSEB) dated 06.11.2009 amended on
03.03.2016. The same stands transferred to NTPC from the date of transfer i.e.
15.12.2018 under clause VIII of the Transfer Scheme dated 27.06.2018.

The Hon’ble Commission has notified the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2014 (hereinafter “Tariff Regulations 20147
which have come into force from 1.4.2014, specifying the terms & conditions and
methodology of tariff determination under Section 62 & 79 of the Electricity Act, 2003.
The Petitioner is filing the present petition for determination of tariff for BTPS Stage-I
from date of takeover of Barauni Stage-I i.e. 15.12.2018 to 31.03.2019 as per the Tariff
Regulations 2014 and as per the terms of PPA and Transfer Scheme.

The instant petition is being filed seeking approval of tariff of BTPS Stage-I (2x110
MW) from date of takeover of the project i.e. 15.12.2018 to 31.03.2019 based on actuals .
Further, it is submitted that one unit-7 of BTPS stage-I has started generation and is
supplying power to Bihar Discoms from 23.05.2019 the other Unit No.6, has been
revived w.e.f16.12.2019.

The Hon’ble Commission may be pleased to issue interim order to facilitate an interim
arrangement for billing of energy supplied to Bihar Discoms from the date of takeover of
BTPS Stage-I based on the capital cost/annual fixed charges claimed in the instant
petition for the period till final tariff under Tariff Regulations 2014 is determined by
Hon’ble Commission. Under section 94 (2) of the Electricity Act’ 2003 Hon’ble

Commission has powers to issue such interim orders as it may consider appropriate.

It is further submitted that levies, taxes, duties, SLDC /RLDC charges, service tax and
publication expensesetc. levied by the various authorities on Petitioner in accordance

with law shall be billed to beneficiaries additionally.

It is submitted that the requisite filing fee for the year 2018-19 as per the provisions of
the CERC (Payment of Fees) Regulations, 2012 for this petition may be adjusted against
the excess filing fees paid by petitioner in Pet No 130/GT/2014. (Copy of letter dtd
06.01.2019 to Hon’ble Commission in this regard attached at Annexure-E).

e o



Prayer

In the light of above submissions the Petitioner, prays that the Hon’ble Commission

may be pleased to:

i) Approve tariff of Barauni Stage-1 Thermal Power Station (2x110 MW) from the
date of takeover i.e. 15.12.2018 to 31.03.2019.
i) Allow recovery of O&M expenses and interest on loan for shutdown period for

revival and restoration of Unit-6&7 as per proviso to Regulation 30(2) of CERC
Tariff Regulations, 2014.

iii) Grant interim tariff order to facilitate billing.

iv) Allow the recovery of filing fees as and publication expenses incurred by the
petitioner.

V) Allow billing and recovery of levies, taxes, duties, SLDC/RLDC charges,
service tax etc. levied by the various authorities on Petitioner in accordance with
law additionally from the beneficiaries.

vi) Pass any other order as it may deem fit in the circumstances mentioned apove.

hakey

>

(Petitioner)

New Delhi
+h -—
1S P Jaan. 2929,
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Affidavit

I, Rohit Chhabra, son of Sh. S M Chhabra, aged about 54 years, having office at NTPC
Bhavan, SCOPE Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi do solemnly affirm and state as under:

1. That I am the Additional General Manager (Commercial) of the Petitioner NTPC Ltd. and

am well conversant with the facts of the case and am competent to swear the present

Affidavit.

2. That | have read the contents of the accompanying tariff petition filed by NTPC Ltd and

have understood the same.

3. That the contents of the accompanying petition being filed by NTPC Ltd are based on
information available with the petitioner in the normal course of business and believed by

the deponent to be true.

Mee

=

(DEPONENT)

VERIFICATION

I, the deponent above named, do hereby verify that the contents of the above affidavit are true
to the best of my knowledge, no part of it is false and nothing material has been concealed

therefrom.

Verified at New Delhi on this 15% day of January 2020.
hd o
s ]

(DEPONENT)

galemnly affirmed
wver & explained t
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APPENDIX-I

PART-I

BTPS Stage-I TARIFF FILING FORMS
(THERMAL)

PETITION FOR 15.12.2018 to 31.03.2019
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PART-I
Checklist of Forms and other information/ documents for tariff filing for Thermal Stations

Form No. Title of Tariff Filing Forms (Thermal) Tick

FORM- 1 Summary Sheet = T
Form-1{1) Staternent showing claimed capital cost v
Form-1(1l) Statement showing Return on Equity ]
FORM-2 Plant Characteristics 7
FORM-3 Normative parameters considered for tanff computations v
FORM-34* Calculation of O&M Expenses ) L5
FORM- 4 Details of Foreign loans NA
FORM- 44 Details of Foreign Equity NA
FORM-5 Abstract of Admitted Capital Cost for the existing Projacts v ]
FORM-54 Abstract of Capital Cost Estimates and Schedule of Commissioning for the New projects NA
FORM-58 Braak-up of Capital Cost for CoallLignite based projects - NA
FORM-5C lgreakvup of Capital Cost for Gas/Liquid fue| based Projects — NA
FORM-5D Break-up of Constructon/Supply/Service packages NA
FORM-5E Details of vanables , parameters | optional package etc. for New Project NA |
FORM-SE| In casa there is cost over run NA
[FORM-SEIi In case thare is time over run B NA
FORM-5F n case there is claim of additional RoE NA
FORM-6 Financial Package upto COD il v
FORM- 7 Details of Project Specific Loans . } NA
FORM-8 Details of Allocation of corporate loans to various projects W
FORM-8A Statement of Additional Cag afler COD NA
FORM - 88 Statement of Additional Capitalisation during fag end of the useful |ife of Project NA
FORM — 88 Details of Assets De-capitalised during the period — ¥
FORM —8C Statemant showing reconciliation of ACE claimed with the capital additions as por books ¢
FORM 80 Statement showing items/assets/works claimed under Exclusions NA |
FORM- 8E |Staternent of Capital cost B |
FORM- 9F Staternent of Capital Woks in Prograss
FORM- 10 Financing of Additional Capitalisation o
FORM- 11 Calculation of Depreciation NA
FORM- 12 Statement of Depreciation |
FORM- 13 Calculation of Weighted Average Rate of Interest on Actual Loans v
FORM- 134 Calculation of Interest on Normative Loan ¥
FORM-13 B |Caleulation of Interest on Working Capital v
FORM-13C_ |Other Income as on COD NA
FORM-130 _ |incidental Expenditure dunng Construction up 1o Scheduled COD and up %o Actual COD NA
FORM-13E Expenditure under different packages up to Scheduled COD and up to Actual COD i MA
FORM- 13 F*  |Computation of Energy Charges ) NA |
FORM- 14 Draw Down Schedule for Calculation of IDC & Financing Charges . ¥
FORM- 14A Actual cash expenditure = A
FORM-15 Details/information 1o be Submitted in respect of Fuel(Coal) for Computation of Energy Ghargesi NA ]

DRM-154 Details/information to be Submitted in respect of Fuel{LDO) for Computation of Energy Charges? NA
FORM- 16 Detailsfinformation to be Submitted in respect of Limestone for Computation of Energy Charge Rate NA
FORM-17 Detailsfinformation to be Submitted in respect of Capital Spares NA
FORM-18 {Liability Flow Statement 55

* Additional Form
#i Cost Audit Report is submitted in True-up Petition of Pet no. 286/GT/2014.

Other Information/ Documents
Sl. No. Information/Document Tick
1 Certificate of incorporation, Certificate for Commencement of Busingss, Memorandum of Assaciation & ]
| Articles of Association ( For New Station setup by a company making tanff application for the first time to NA
CERD)
2 A. Station wise and Corporate audited Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Accounts with all the Schedulos & ||
annexures on COD of the Station for the new station & for the relevant years — v/
| B Station wise and Corporate audited Balance Sheet and Profit & | oss Accounts with ail the Schedules &
annexures for the exsting station for refevant years - |
3 Copies of relevant loan Agreements 5
4 |Copies of the approval of Competent Authenty for the Capital Cost and Financial package NA
5 Copies of the Equity participation agreements and n v approval for the foreign equity NA
6 Copies of the BPSA/PPA with the beneficianes, it any v
T |Detalled note giving reasons of cost and time over run, f applicable
List of supporting documents o be submitted
a Detalled Project Report Nk
|b. CPM Analysis
¢ PERT Chart and Bar Chart
| d Justification for cost and time Cverrun )
| 8 Generating Company shall submit copy of Cost Audit Report along with cost accounting records. cost
_jdetalls, staternents, schedules ete for the Generating Linit wise /stage wise/Station wise/ and subsequantly
| consolidated at Company level as submitted to the Govt. of india for first wo years |.e. 2014-15 and 2015 s
| 16 at the time of mid-term true-up in 2016-17 and for balance penod of tariff period 2014-19 at the time of
__jfinal true-up in 2099-20. In case of initial tandt filing the latest avalable Cost Audit Report should be
furnishead.
] Any other relevant information, (Please spocify) ) o NA |
Reconciliation with Balance sheet of any actual additional capitalization and amangst stages of a 55
10 |generating station

|58 There was no add cap during the period 15 12 2018 1o 31.03.2018
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PART-I

FORM-1
Summary Sheet
Name of the Petitioner NTPC Limited
Name of the Generating Station : BTPS Stage-l (2x110 MW)
Place (Region/District/State): Eastern Region /Muzaffarpur / BIHAR
Rs Lakh
2018-19 (Annualised)
S.No. Particulars Unit Reference Form
15.12.2018 to 31.03.2019
1 2 3 H 5
1.1 Depreciation Rs Lakh Form-12 0.00
1.2 Interest on Loan Rs Lakh Form-13A 189.68
1.3 Return on Equity’ Rs Lakh Form-1(ll) 192.59
1.4 Interest on Working Capital Rs Lakh Form-13B Units under shutdown
1.5 O&M Expenses Rs Lakh Form-3A 2056.81
1.7 Compensation  Allowance  (If
applicable) Rs Lakh -
1.8
Special allowance (if applicable) |Rs Lakh -
1.6
Secondary fuel oil cost Rs Lakh -
Total {Rs. Lakh) 2439.08
2.1
Landed Fuel Cost (Domestic :
coal/gas/RLNG/liquid) Rs/MT
(%) of Fuel Quantity (%) )
22 Landed Fuel Cost (Imported Both units were under
Coal) Rs/MT shutdown during the
] period.
(%) of Fuel Quantity (%)
2.3 Secondary fuel oil
cost(Paisa/kWh) P/Kwh Form-13F
24 Energy Charge Rate ex-bus
(Paise/k\Wh)?**282¢20 P/Kwh Form-13F
2.5|AFC To be billed (Rs.Lakn) |(1:2+1.5) 2246.49
A‘L\)«(@
-
(PETITIONER)
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Part-l

Form-1(l)

Form-1(l) —Statement showing claimed capital cost:

Name of the Company

NTPC Limited

Name of the Power Station

BTPS Stage-l (2x110 MW)

Rs Lakh

Sl

No. Particulars

201819

15.12.2018 to 31.03.2019

(1) (2)

(3)

1 _|Opening Capital Cost (on cash basis) as per Form 5 3249.16
2 _|Add: Addition during the year / period (on cash basis) 0.00]
3 |Less: Decapitalisation during the year /period O,OOI
4 |Less: Reversal during the year / period 0.00
5 |Add: Discharges during the year /period 0.00
6 |[Closing Capital Cost (on cash basis) 3249.16
7 _|Average Capital Cost 3249.16

/
X

(PETITIONER)




Part-1
Form-1(ll)
Form-1(ll) Statement showing Return on Equity
Name of the Company NTPC Limited
|Name of the Power Station BTPS Stage-l (2x110 MW)
Rs Lakh
2018-19
S. .
Particulars
No. 15.12.2018 to 31.03.2019
(1) (2) (3)
1 |Opening Capital Cost 3249.16
2 |Addition during the year / period 0.00
3 |Closing Capital Cost 3249.16
4 |Average Capital Cost 3249.16
5 |Opening Equity 974.75
0.00
6 |Add: Increase due to addition during the year /period.
0.00
Less: Decrease due to de-capitalisation during the year /
7 |period
0.00
8 |Less: Decrease due to reversal during the year / period
0.00
9 |Add: Increase due to discharges during the year / period
10 |Closing Equity 974.75
11 |Average Equity 974.75 F
12 _|Rate of ROE 19.76% 7
13 |Return on Equity ( annualised) 192.59 /
M‘\ALQ
Q
(PETITIONER)




PART-I

FORM-2

Plant Characteristics

Name of the Petitioner

NTPC Ltd.

Name of the Generating Station

BTPS Stage-l (2110 MW)

Unit(s)/Block(s)/Parameters

Unit-6

Unit-7

Installed Capacity ( MW)

110

110

Schedule COD as per Investment Approval

Unit under R&M

Unit under R&M

Actual COD /Date of Taken Over (as applicable)

Pit Head or Non Pit Head Non Pit Head Non Pit Head
Name of the Boiler Manufacture BHEL BHEL
Name of Turbine Generator Manufacture LMZ( BHEL) LMZ( BHEL)
Main Steams Pressure at Turbine inlet (kg/Cm?) abs". 130 130
Main Steam Temperature at Turbine inlet (°C) ' 535 535
Reheat Steam Pressure at Turbine inlet (kg/Cm?’ 32 32
Reheat Steam Temperature at Turbine inlet (°C) ' 540 540
Main Steam flow at Turbine inlet under MCR condition (tons /hr)? 363.7 3637
Main Steam flow at Turbine inlet under VWO condition (tons /hr)? 375 375
Unit Gross electrical output under MCR /Rated condition (MW)? 110MW 110MW

Unit Gross electrical output under VWO condition (Mw)?

Not applicable

Guaranteed Design Gross Turbine Cycle Heat Rate (kCal/kWh)3

Not applicable

Conditions on which design turbine cycle heat rate guaranteed( kcal/kwhr)

Design Cooling Water Temperature (°C)

Back Pressure(Average condenser pressure in mmHg(A))

Steam flow at super heater outlet under BMCR condition (tons/hr)

Steam Pressure at super heater outlet under BMCR condition) (kg/Cm?)

Steam Temperature at super heater outlet under BMCR condition (°C)

Steam Temperature at Reheater outlet at BMGR condition {C'C)

Design / Guaranteed Boiler Efficiency (%)*

Design Fuel with and without Blending of domestic/imported coal

Not applicable

(GCV ) Domestic Design coal

3300 3300
Blended Coal (Domestic Design 70%+ Imported 30%)
Type of Cooling Tower FDCT FDCT
Type of cooling system® Closed Cycle Closed Cycle
Type of Boiler Feed Pump® MDBFP MDBFP
Fuel Details’
-Primary Fuel Coal Coal
-Secondary Fuel LDO LDO

-Alternate Fuels

Types of SOX control system

Measurement provision is available

Types of NOX control system

Measurement provision is available

Details of SPM control system

ESP with measurement provision is installed

¥
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PART-I

FORM-3
Normative Parameters considered for Tariff Computations
Name of the Petitioner NTPC Limited
Name of the Generating Station BTPS Stage-l (2x110 MW)
2018-19
Particulars Unit Existing 15.12.2018 to
31.03.2019
1 2 3 4
Base Rate of Return on Equity % 15.50%
Effective Tax Rate % 21.55%
Target Availability* %
Auxiliary Energy Consumption* % To be based on
actual performance
Gross Station Heat Rate* kCal/kwWh for 1st year.
Specific Fuel Oil Consumption* ml/kWh
Cost of Coal/Lignite for Stock for WC in Months 1
Cost of Coal/Lignite for Generation for WC
in Months Tanen.over 1
Cost of Main Secondary Fuel Ofl for WC RRLEAR B
. applicable 2
in Months
Fuel Cost for WC in Months
Liquid Fuel Stock for WC in Months
To be based on
O & M expenses Rs lakh/MW actual for 1st year.
Maintenance Spares for WC % of O&M 20%
Receivables for WC in Months 2
Storage capacity of Primary fuel MT
SBI Base Rate + 350 basis points as on 13.5

01.04.2018

%

Blending ratio of domestic coal/imported
coal

%

Not applicable, both units under
shutdown.

/
Dty
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FORM-3A

ADDITIONAL FORM

Calculation of O&M Expenses

Name of the Company :

NTPC Limited

Name of the Power Station :

BTPS Stage-l (2x110 MW)

Rs. Lakh
2018-19
S.No. Particulars Existing 15.12.2018 to
31.03.2019
1 2 3 4
1 |O&M expenses under Reg.29(1)
0
2 |O&M expenses under Reg.30(2) * 2056.81
2a |Water Charges* b
2b |Capital spares consumed 0.00
3 |Total O&m Expenses
(Annualized)**
2056.81

*Water charges shall be paid in subsequent years , it is prayed that Hon'ble Commission
may allow the same as and when paid.

** As per PPA the O&M expenses for 1st year are at actuals . The actual O&M expenses for
the period 15.12.2018 to 31.03.2019 are Rs 617.88 Lakh.Above O&M expenses are
annualized. The figures indicated above are annualised value.

(PETITIONER)
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Form-5

PART-I
FORM-5

Abstract of Admitted Capital Cost for the existing Projects
Name of the Company NTPC Limited
Name of the Power Station BTPS Stage-l (2x110 MW)
Last date of order of Commission for the project Date (DD-MM-YYYY)

Project takenover on
Reference of petition no. in which the above order was Petiti 15.12.2018
passed etition no.
Closing capital cost excluding liability including grant as on ;
15.12.2018 (Rs. in Lakh) 3249.16
Amount of un-discharged liabilities included in above (& .
forming part of admitted capital cost) (Rs. in Lakh) 6.0
Amount of un-discharged liabilities corresponding to above
admitted capital cost (but not forming part of admitted capital (Rs. in Lakh) 0.00
cost being allowed on cash basis)
Grant included in Capital cost of BTPS Stage-l as on 0.00
15.12.2018 -
Opening Capital cost of BTPS Stage-l as on 15.12.2018 .
excluding liability and grant. (B iniakn / DI
[Z bal 4
(PETITIONER)
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PART-I

: Financial Package upto COD 6
Name of the Company NTPC Ltd Fﬁm
~Name of the Power Station BARAUNI-

Project Cost as on COD
Date of Commercial Operation of the Station
Debt : Equity Ratio

{f\l.nﬁunl ilul\I(.S.} _

Financial Package
. ;i BE Financial Package as on COD As Admitted on COD
Particulars as Approved
Currency and Currency and Amount Currency and Amount
1 2 3 4 5 0 ;:
State Bank of India - X1 INR 1500000000
Total 1500000000
£

()

Scanned by CamScanner
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Statement Giving Details of Project Financed through a Combination of loan

Form 8
TRANCHE NO
rB_F’ NO 5050000661 T00001 D006
Unsecured Loan From SBI-X] ]

Scource of Loan SBI-X| ]
Currency : INR =
Amount of Loan : 50,000.000 000

Total Drawn amount - 20,000.000.000

Date of Drawal 21122018 o

Interest Type Floating

Fixed Interest Rate e

Base Rate, If Floating Interest B8.30%

Margin, If Floating Interest - 0.00%

Are there any Caps/ Floor . YIN

Frequency of Intt. Payment Monthly

@ if Above is yes, specify Caps/ Floor :

|Moratorium Period - 3 Years

Maratorium effective from : 21.12.2018

Repayment Period (Inc Moratorium) - 12 Years

Repayment Frequency : § Yearly Instaliments

Repayment Type : AVG

First Repayment Date : 01.10.2022

Base Exchange Rate : RUPEE

Date of Base Exchange Rate : NA

Brotect Cod Project Name Amount

ject Coue 1,500,000,000
BARAUNI-I bbbl
BARAUNI-II 18,500,000,000

— Total Aliocated Amount 20,000,000,000.00

24
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PART-l
FORM- 9A
Year wise Statement of Additional Capitalisation after COD
Name of the Petitioner NTPC Limited
Name of the Generating Station BTPS Stage-l (2x110 MW)
COD 01-11-13
For Financial Year 2018-19 Rs lakh
|
Sl. Head of Work /Equipment ACEC i Regulations Justification Admitted
No. Accrual | Un-discharged | Cash basis IDC under which Cost by the
basis Liability included claimed Commission,
included in col. incol. 3 if any
3
1 2 3 4 5= (3-4) 6 7 8 9
NIL

hndo
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Statement showing reconciliation of ACE claimed with the capital additions as per books

Name of the Petitioner NTPC LTD
Name of the Generating Station Barauni TPS Stage-|
Amount in Rs Lakh
. From 15.12.2018 to
Sl No Particulars 31.03.2019 Remarks

1 Closing Gross Block as per IGAAP Audited Balance 0
Sheet as on 15.12.2018

) Add: Additions as per Note-2 7,090.94

5 Add: Additions as per Note-2 out of adjustment 120.65 As per Ind AS Balance
coloumn : Sheet

6 Less: Decapitalisation as per Note-2 out of adjustment 0
coloumn

+ 'Gl')c‘.-tal Addition as per Ind AS Balance Sheet (4 +5 - 7.211.59

IND AS Adjustments

8 Add: Vendor discounting out of assets in the year 0

9 Less: Unwinding expenses Capitalised 0
Less: IND AS Adj of Decapitalisation out of ROW 8 (

10 Mitigating the impact of carrying cost exemption to 0
arrive ) IND

AS

11 Less: Total addition in capital OH asset class (including 0 ADJ
adjustments also)

12 Add: Decapitalisation of capital Overhauling during the 0
year

13 Add/Less: Any other IND AS adjustment having impact 0
on Property, Plant & Equipments

14 Subtotal IND AS ADJ (8-9-10-11+12+13) 0.00

15 Closing Gross Block as per IGAAP 7,211.59

16 Addition as per IGAAP (row 15-3) 7,211.59

17 Less: Barauni TPS Stage- 1l 3,962.43

18 :iet Additions pertaining to Barauni TPS Stage- 3,249.16
*The capitalisation as on takeover of Barauni TPS Stage-1 has been shown as addition in books
of account. There is no additional capitalisation during the period 15.12.2018 to 31.03.2019.

Cﬁh )
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PART-II

FORM- 9Bi

Details of Assets De-capitalized during the period

Name of the Petitioner

NTPC Limited

Name of the Generating Station

Region/State/District

BTPS Stage-l (2x110 MW)
Eastern Region/BIHAR/Muzaffarpur

Sr. No. Name of the Asset Nature of de-capitlization Original Value of the| Year Put to | Depreciation recovered till
(whether claimed under Asset Capitalised use date of decapitalization
exclusion or as additional
capital expenditure)
1 2 3 4 5 6
1 Nil
2
3
4
5

/
P
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PART-l

FORM- SE

Name of the Petitioner

NTPC Limited

Name of the Generating Station

BTPS Stage-l (2x110

Statement of Capital cost as on 15.12.2018 to 31.03.2019

(Rs. Lakh)

S, No.

Particulars

2018-19

a) Opening Gross Block Amount as per books

0.00}

b) Amount of capital liabilities in A(a) above

0.00]

c) Amount of IDC in A(a) above

d) Amount of FC in A(a) above

e) Amount of FERV in A(a) above

Amount of Hedging Cost in A(a) above

g) Amount of IEDC in A(a) above

a) Addition in Gross Block Amount during the period (Direct
urchases)

b) Amount of capital liabilities in B(a) above

¢) Amount of IDC in B(a) above

d) Amount of FC in B(a) above

e) Amount of FERV in B(a) above

f) Amount of Hedging Cost in B(a) above

1g) Amount of IEDC in B(a) above

a) Addition in Gross Block Amount during the period (Transferred
from CWIP)

3249.16

b) Amount of capital liabilities in C(a) above

0.00

c) Amount of IDC in C(a) above

d) Amount of FC in C(a) above

e) Amount of FERV in C(a) above

f) Amount of Hedging Cost in C(a) above

g) Amount of IEDC in C(a) above

a) Deletion in Gross Block Amount during the period

b) Amount of capital liabilities in D(a) above

c) Amount of IDC in D(a) above

d) Amount of FC in D(a) above

e) Amount of FERV in D(a) above

f) Amount of Hedging Cost in D(a) above

g) Amount of IEDC in D(a) above

a) Closing Gross Block Amount as per books

3249.16

b) Amount of capital liabilities in E(a) above

0.00

c) Amount of IDC in E(a) above

d) Amount of FC in E(a) above

e) Amount of FERV in E(a) above

f) Amount of Hedging Cost in E(a) above

g) Amount of IEDC in E(a) above

]
i

(PETITIONER)|
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PART-I
FORM- 9F
Name of the Petitioner NTPC Limited
Name of the Generating Station BTPS Stage-l (2x110 MW)
Statement of Capital Work in progress 15.12.2018 to 31.03.2019
(Rs. Lakh)
Sl. No. Particulars 2018-19
A a) Opening CWIP as per books 13849.52
b) Amount of capital liabilities in A(a) above 0.00
c) Amount of IDC in A(a) above 0.00}
d) Amount of FC in A(a) above 0.00}
e) Amount of FERV in A(a) above 0.00}
f) Amount of Hedging Cost in A(a) above 0.00
g) Amount of IEDC in A(a) above 0.00
0.00
B a) Addition in CWIP during the period 1067.82
b) Amount of capital liabilities in B(a) above 0.00
¢) Amount of IDC in B(a) above 270.12
d) Amount of FC in B(a) above 0.00
e) Amount of FERV in B(a) above 0.00
f) Amount of Hedging Cost in B(a) above 0.00]
g) Amount of IEDC in B(a) above 797.69
C a) Transferred to Gross Block Amount during 3249.16
the period
b) Amount of capital liabilities in C(a) above 0.00
c) Amount of IDC in C(a) above 0.00
d) Amount of FC in C(a) above 0.00
e) Amount of FERV in C(a) above 0.00}
f) Amount of Hedging Cost in C(a) above 0.00}
g) Amount of IEDC in C(a) above 0.00}
D a) Deletion in CWIP during the period 0.00}
b) Amount of capital liabilities in D(a) above 0.00
c¢) Amount of IDC in D(a) above 0.00
d) Amount of FC in D(a) above 0.00
e) Amount of FERV in D(a) above 0.00
f) Amount of Hedging Cost in D(a) above 0.00
g) Amount of IEDC in D(a) above 0.00
E a) Closing CWIP as per books 11668.18
b) Amount of capital liabilities in E(a) above 5409.81
c) Amount of IDC in E(a) above 270.12
d) Amount of FC in E(a) above 0.00
e) Amount of FERV in E(a) above 0.00
f) Amount of Hedging Cost in E(a) above 0.00
g) Amount of IEDC in E(a) above | 797.69
/{A’L\-SLQA
(PETITIONER)
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PART-|

FORM- 12
Statement of Depreciation
Name of the Petitioner NTPC LTD
Name of the Generating Station BTPS Stage-l
" Lakhs
Sl. ;
Particulars 2018-19
No.
1 2 4
1 Opening Capital Cost (on cash basis) 3249.16
2 Net Addition during the year / period (on cash basis) 0.00
3 Closing Capital Cost (on cash basis) 3249.16
4 Average Capital Cost 3249.16
) Freehold land 0.00
Effective capital cost 3249.16
10 |Depreciable value @ 90% = (4-8-9)*90% 2924.24
14 [Cum. Depreciation recovered upto previous year 0.00
15 |Balance Depreciable Value (13-14) 2924.24
Balance useful life at the beginning of the
16 |period
17 |Depreciation for the period Refer para 16 of
18 |Depreciation (annualised) petition
Cumulative depreciation at the end of the
19 |period 0.00
Less: Cumulative depreciation adjustment on account
20 |of de-capitalisation 0.00
21 [Net Cumulative depreciation at the end of the period 0.00

The balance useful life of units have been considered 5 years from the date of
Re-commissioning of units. Both units were under shutdown during the period 15.12.2018
to 31.03.2019. therefore the depreciation recovered during the period is Nil.

b

(PETITIONER)
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calculation of Interest on
Actual Loans

FORM-13

Name of the Company NTPC Limited
Name of the Power Station BARAUNI-I
—
: (Amount in lacs)
Sl. no. Particulars 15-12-2018 to 31.03.2019
1 SBI-XI
Gross loan - Opening 15.000
Cumulative repayments of Loans
upto previous year
Net loan - Opening 15,000
Addition
Repayments of Loans during the
year
Net loan - Closing 15,000
€ Average Net Loan 15,000
i Rate of Interest on Loan 8.3386%
Interest on loan 1,251
Total Loan
Gross loan - Opening 15,000
Cumulative repayments of Loans
upto previous year
Net loan - Opening 15,000
Addition
Repayments of Loans during the
i 15,000
Net loan - Closing 15 .000
B Average Net Loan 8 3396%
Rate of Interest on Loan 3251
Interest on loan
(] Lyulﬂo
J
3
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Name of the Company

Name of the Power Station

NTPC LTD
BARAUNI |

30

12

Name of the Bank Drawl Amount| Draw! Date Interest Details
w.o.f, RO
State Bank of India-X| 1,500,000,000 21-Dec-18 21122018 8.30%
11.012019 8.35%
1,500,000,000

Scanned by CamScanner



L

duuedSWe)) Aq pauueds

Form 14

(Amt in )

[+}
£

\Name of the Company

NTF. Ltd

Name of the Power Station

BARAUNI-I

92

90

Name of the Bank

Description

Q3
2018-19

Q4
2018-19

Total
2018-19

State Bank of India-IX

Drawl Amount

1,500.000.000

1.500.000.000

Interest Debit

3,752.055

34,615,068

Interest Credit

Adj. Amount

Net Charges

Financial charges

TOTAL

Drawl Amount

1.500.000.000

1.500.000.000

Interest Debit

3,752,055

54,615,068

Interest Credit

Adj. Amount

Net Charges

Lad
|
Lhn
R
=
ta
Ln

34,615,068

Financial charges
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PART-I
FORM- 13A
Calculation of Interest on Normative Loan
Name of the Petitioner
Name of the Generating Station
"Rs Lakhs
N Particulars 2018-19
1 2 5
1 __|Opening Capital Cost (on cash basis) 3249.16
2 |Net Addition during the year / period (on cash basis) 0.00
_ 3249.16
3 [Closing Capital Cost (on cash basis)
3249.16
4 |Average Capital Cost
9 |Gross Normative loan — Opening (1-5)*70% 2274.41
10 |Cumulative Repayment of loan upto previous year 0.00}
Net Normative loan — Opening (9-10)
11 2274.41
Add: Increase due to addition during the year / period (2-6)*70%
12 0.00
Repayment of Loan during the year*
13 0.00
Less: Repayment adjustment on account of de-capitalization
14 0.00
Net Repayment during year
15 i 9y 0.00
Net Normative loan — Closing (11+12-15)
16 2274.41
Average Normative loan
17 2274.41
Weighted average rate of interest
18 8.3396
Interest on Loan (annualised)
19 189.68
* Both units were under shutdown during the period 15.12.2018 to 31.03.2019. The repayment
during the period is Nil as there is no depreciation recovered during the period.
& Ay
)
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PART-

FORM-13B
Calculation of Interest on Working Capital
Name of the Company NTPC Limited
Name of the Power Station BTPS Stage-l (2x110 MW)
" Lakhs
Sl. Particulars Month/ %/ day 2018-19
1 2 3 4
1A_|Cost of CoallLignite for Stock' 30.00
1B_[Cost of Coal/Lignite for Generation' 30.00
2 |Cost of Main Secondary Fuel Oil’ 2.00
3 |Fuel Cost’ .
4 |Liquid Fuel Stock® 5
5 |0 & M expenses 1.00
6 |Maintenance Spares 20%
7 |Receivables 2.00
8 [Total Working Capital
9 |Rate of Interest %
10 |Interest on Working Capital (annualised) Both Units were under shutdown.
Note:

1. For Coal based/Lignite based generating stations

/

[Pxinde
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Ao - A
GOVERNMENT OF BIHAR
ENERGY DEPARTMENT
NOTIFICATION |
~C -
No. Q"’ pateds. 2018

THE BIHAR POWER GENERATION UNDERTAKINGS TRANSFER SCHEME, 2018

———

In exercise of powers conferred under Sections 131, 134 and other applicable
provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003, the Government of Bihar hereby makes
the following Scheme for the purpose of transfer and vesting of properties,

s

_interests, nghts, specrfied assets, specrf!ed hahﬂmes and spec:fied personnel

concerning (a) Baraum Thermal Power Station (BTPS} Stagel and Stage-li
situated at Begusarai, Bihar; (b) BSPGCL’s equity contribution in Nabinagar

R

Power Generating Company Private Limited (NPGCL) and (c) BSPGCL’s equity
contribution in Kanti Bijli Utpadan Nigam Limited (KUBNL), from BSPGCL. to
NTPC Limited.

The State Government hereby appoints (to be notified later) as the date of
coming into force of “The Bihar Power Genration Undertakings Transfer Scheme
2018’ (“Transfer Scheme”), and as the Date of Transfer of above mentioned
specified properties, interests, rights, assets, liabilities and personnel, from
BSPGCL to NTPC Limited, a public Company limited by shares having
registration‘no, CIN L40101DL1975G01007966 dt. 07.11.1975.

WHEREAS in terms of the Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) dated §
i
15.05.2018 executed by and amongst the Government of Bihar (hereinafter I

referred to as “GoB”), Bihar State Power Holding Company Ltd (hereinafter
referred to as “BSPHCL”), Bihar State Power Generation Company Ltd
(hereinafter referred to as “BSPGCL”, Bihar State Power Transmission Company
Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “BSPTCL"), North Bihar Power Distribution
Company Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “NBPDCL”), South Bihar Power
Distributioh Company Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “SBPDCL”) and NTPC

4
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Limited (hereinafter referred to as “NTPC”), hereinafter be collectively
referred to as the “Parties” and individually be referred to as the Party’. GoB,
BSPHCL, BSPGCL, BSPTCL, NBPDCL, and SBPDCL (hereinafter be col.lectwely
referred to as the “Parties of Bihar Govt.”), have agreed to transfer and vest
properties, interests, rights, specified assets, specified liabilities and specified
personnel concerning (a) Barauni Thermal Power Station (BTPS) Stage-! and
Stage-ll situated at Begusarai, Bihar; (b) BSPGCL’s equity contribution in
Nabinagar Power Generating Company Private Limited (NPGCL) and (c)
BSPGCL’s equity contribution in Kanti Bijli Utpadan Nigam Limited (KUBNL),
from BSPGCL to NTPC Limited. '

AND WHEREAS in pursuance of the said understanding reached, the Parties
have agreed and / or are taking the following steps:
. NTPC would take over the assets of Barauni Thermal Power
Station (BTPS), as mentioned below:

a. Stage - I: NTPC shall takeover Stage-l (Unit# 6 and 7 - 2 X 110

MW) of BTPS on as-is where-is basis. Further, as the R&M of

Stage-1 is being carried out through grant from Central/State

Government, the unutilized grant (by Niti Aayog and other

sources, if any) will be transferred to NTPC to complete the

balance R&M works; alternatively the payment will be

released by BSPGCL. NTPC may further retain an additional

amount for adjusting any contingency payment for utilizing

towards completion of activities for Stage-l (details given in
Point D, Part-Il Schedule A). ;

b. Stage - Il: NTPC shall takeover Stage-1l (Unit# 8 and 9 - 2 X 250

MW) of BTPS. Balance Works shall be completed by NTPC,

within 18 months on a best efforts basis. The cost to complete

and Interest During Construction, precommissioning,

overheads, financing charges etc. for Stage-ll of BTPS and

other liabilities shall be adjusted against total the transfer
conmderatlon of BTPS Assets.;

c. Any balance amount avaﬂable with NTPC as per the actual

37




expenditure incurred, from the consideration amount retained
with NTPC, post completion of activities and settlement of
vendor payments, would be adjusted against the power
purchase dues of the Bihar Discoms.;

Any additional expenditure required for completion of facility
or compliance to environmental norms/regulatory/statutory
order, subject to the approval of CERC, shall form part of
capital cost for determination of Tariff as per Article IX b.

NTPC would buy-out the equity of BSPGCL in KBUNL;

NTPC would buy-out the equity of BSPGCL in NPGCL;

Consideration to be paid by NTPC to BSPGCL for transfer of assets
and equity buy-out would be as follows:

between the Parties, subject to acceptance by CERC and will
form the basis for determination of fixed charge of the tariff
payable by the Bihar Discoms. NTPC, subject to adjustments if
any, shall pay this value to BSPGCL as Transfer Consideration
of BTPS Assets.

i. The consideration towards BTPS Assets, as agreed, shall
also include the estimated cost to be incurred by NTPC
towards completion of the Stage-ll units to render them
capable for sustained Commercial Operation which will
include direct capital expenditure, Interest During
Construction, precommissioning, overheads, financing
charges etc.

ii. Parties agree that the decommissioned units of BTPS
Stage-1 (Unit # 1-5) along with associated scrap /
inventory shall not form part of the consideration.
These units shall be dismantled and disposed off (along
with associated scrap/inventory in store) by NTPC at
risk and cost of BSPGCL. NTPC is to ensure that these
units are disposed off in the most efficient and
effective manner with Idue care to realise their revenue

9
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potential appropriately. Proceeds realized from such
disposal less administrative and incidental expenses
towards this sale shall be to the account of
GoB/BSPGCL, which upon realization can be adjusted
against the receivables of NTPC from NBPDCL and
SBPDCL.

b. The equity shares of BSPGCL in KBUNL and NPGCL, shall be

acquired by NTPC at face value.

c. The net consideration for BTPS assets and equity buyout of

KBUNL and NPGCL, shall be worked out after first adjusting
the outstanding debt liabilities and dues of Bihar Discoms
towards sale of Power by KBUNL to Bihar Discoms in the

transfer consideration.

d. The total consideration for BTPS (including the cost to

completion) would be considered for adjustment in the books
of accounts of BSPGCL.

Utilisation of funds: The consideration received for BTPS and equity
shares in KBUNL and NPGCL, would be utilised by BSPGCL for seﬁ:ling
its outstanding debt including pre-payment charges, towards Fls /
Banks first. Any balance consideration post settlement of debt
obligations, would be utilised for adjustment of outstanding power
purchase dues of the Bihar Discoms. The same has been detailed in
Schedule A (Part-V).

Treatment of Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs):

a. The existing power purchase arrangements would continue to

be in force;

b. The PPA signed by BSPGCL with the Bihar Discoms for the BTPS

shall be assigned to NTPC along with transfer of BTPS Assets
through an Amended and Restated / Supplementry Power
Purchase Agreement incorporating any other changes as
required which shall include payment security mechanism
provided by the Bihar Discoms to NTPC as per other PPAs of
NTPC with Bihar Discoms.

4
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IX.

Water for BTPS: GoB and BSPGCL shall ensure that the ongoing
contingency scheme shall be suitably augmented to meet the

requirement of BTPS Assets.

Coal for _'Bi‘PS: BSPGCL shall apply to Ministry of Power, Gol (MOP) /
Ministry of Coal, Gol (MOC) to facilitate transfer of following Coal
linkages allocated to BTPS:

a. Existing Fuel Supply Agreement (FSA) with ECL for providing

Annual Contracted Quantity of 1.1 MTPA coal for BTPS Stage- |
including necessary permissions from the Standing Linkage
Committee (Long Term), MoP/MoC on takeover of BTPS Stage-
| by NTPC.

. Assignment of existing Bridge Linkage of 1.07 MTPA for BTPS

.. Stage- Il from CCL mines.

. Apply to MoP/MoC for allocation of coal for BTPS Stage-ll

under the SHAKTI scheme, 2017 of Gol.

. Further on the matter of Badam coal block, which has been

allotted to BSPGCL, it has been agreed between NTPC and
BSPGCL that in view of the difficulties being faced by BSPGCL
in development of the coal block, BSPGCL would surrender the
coal block to the Ministry of Coal (MoC), Govt. of India.
Consequent penalties, levies or surrender costs (if any), would
be added to the BTPS consideration payable by NTPC and such
costs may be included for determination of tariff, subject to
the approval by the CERC. in the case of disallowance of these
costs by CERC, NTPC may recover these costs subsequently
post takeover from the Discoms, on mutually agreed terms in
the ratio of PPA.

Tariff determination:
a. Upon the transfer and vesting of BTPS Assets in NTPC on the

Asset Transfer Date, BTPS will be under the regulatory
jurisdiction of the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission




(CERC) for determination of tariff as per Section 79(1)(a) of
the Electricity Act, 2003.

b. For Badam coal block, post the surrender by BSPGCL,
consequent penalties, levies or surrender costs (if any), would
be added to the BTPS consideration payable by NTPC and such
costs may be included for determination of tariff, subject to
the approval by the CERC. In the case of disallowance of these
costs by CERC, NTPC may recover these costs subsequently
post takeover from the Discoms, on mutually agreéd terms in
the ratio of PPA. .

c. Any additional expenditure required for completion of - Tt R
or compliance to environmental norms/regulatory/statutory
order, subject to the approval of CERC, shall form part of
capital cost for determination of Tariff.

d. NTPC would exercise prudence check over the expenditure on
BTPS units so as to keep the fixed charges of BTPS units within
10% of the estimated first year fixed charges in normal
conditions, except legal, statutory & force majure conditions.
NTPC will have to obtain prior approval from Govt. of Bihar
against the project cost leading to increase in fixed charges
beyond 10%.

1.  Short Title, Extent and Commencement :-

1.1 This Scheme may be called “The Bihar Power Generation
Undertakings Transfer Scheme, 2018”.

1.2 The Scheme shall extend to the whole of the State of Bihar and
shall include specified properties, interests, rights, assets of
specified undertakings, wherever situated.

1.3 The Scheme shall be deemed to have come into force from the
date of its publication in the official gazette.

2. Definitions - In the Scheme, unless the context otherwise requires :-
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(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)
(f)

(g)

()

. “Act” means the Electricity Act, 2003 (36 of 2003) and any

subsequent amendments thereto;

“Amended and Restated PPA” means the Power Purchase
Agreement to be entered into between NTPC and the Bihar
Discoms in pursuance of the transfer and vesting of generating
undertakings and interest therein to NTPC Limited in terms of this
Scheme. .

"Assets” means all assets & properties including power systems,
plant, machinery, appurtenant land, building, offices, stores,
furniture, fixtures, vehicles, residential quarters and guest houses
and amenities and installations pertaining and attached thereto

. and other movable and immovable assets, tangible and intangible
~assets, benefits, licenses, consents, authorities, registration,

patents, trademarks and powers of every kind, nature and
description whatsoever, privileges, liberties, easements,
advantages, benefits and approvals, contracts, deeds, schemes,
bonds, agreements, arrangements and other instruments and
interest of whatever nature and wherever situated and including
the contingent assets, which may arise in regard to dealings
before the effective date of transfer in respect of and limited to
the specified Undertakings as specified in this Scheme;

“Bihar DISCOMS” means the North Bihar Power Disctribution

- Company Limited (NBPDCL) and the South Bihar Power

Distribution Company Limited (SBPDCL), the two State Distribution
Licensees in the State of Bihar;

‘BSPGCL’ means Bihar State Power Generation Company Limited;
‘BTPS’ means Barauni Thermal Power Station situated at
Begusarai, Bihar.

“Effective Date of Transfer” means the respective dates from
which the transfer of each part of the Specified Undertakings or
assets or interest are transferred to the Transferee by an order
passed by the State Government for the said purpose;

“KBUNL” means Kanti Bijlee Utpadan Nigam Limited, a Joint

4
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(k)

(L)

(m)

(n)

(0)
(p)

Venture Company of NTPC and BSPGCL;

" jabilities” means all liabilities, debts, duties, obligations and
other out-standings including statutory liabilities and Government
levies of whatever nature and contingent liabilities which may
arise in regard to the dealings before the Effective Date of
Transfer in respect of the Specified Undertakings, as specmed in
this Scheme finally transferred to the Transferee under this
scheme;

“MOU” means Memorandum of Understanding signed on
15.05.2018 amongst the Govt of Bihar, Bihar State Power Holding
Company Ltd, Bthar State power Generation Company Ltd, Bihar
State Power Transmission Company Ltd, North Bihar Power
distribution Company Limited, South Bihar Power Distribution
Company Limited and NTPC Limited;

“NPGCL” means the Nabinagar Power Generating Company
Private Limited, a Joint Venture Company of NTPC and BSPGCL;
“NTPC” means the NTPC Limited, a Government of India
Undertaking;

“ppA” means the Power Purchase Agreement signed or Power
procurement arrangement existing between BSPGCL and the Bihar
Discoms for BTPS Stage-l and Stage-1l and to the éxtent relevant,
the Power Purchase Agreement signed between Bihar DISCOMS
and KBUNL, the Power Purchase Agreement signed between Bihar
DISCOMS, and NPGCL;

“proceedings” means the proceedings of whatever nature
including suits, appeals, complaints, petitions, applications,
conciliation, arbitration whether civil or criminal or otherwise, in
which the Transferor is one of the parties;

schedules” means the Schedules appended to this Scheme;
“Specified Liabilities” means only those liabilities given in
Schedule B and shall not include any other liability by whatever
name called and shall not extend to any contingent liabilities
pertaining to the period prior to the Effective Date of Transfer;
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3.

(Q)

(r)

(s)
®
(u)

e
(w)

(x)

Specified Personnel” means workmen, employees, staff and
officers of the Transferor by whatever name called on the regular

" rolls of BTPS Stage-l and Stage-ll as on the date of notification of

this Scheme.

‘Specified Undertaking” means the following:

BTPS Stage-| and Stage-ll situated at Begusarai, Bihar; (b)
BSPGCL's equity shares in NPGCL and () équity shares held in
KBUNL as set out in Schedule A to the Scheme;

“State" means the State of Bihar;

“State Government” means the Government of Bihar;
“Transferor” in régard to BTPS Stage-l and Stage-ll situated at
Begusaria, Bihar and equity interest held in KBUNL and NPGCL;
“Transferee" means NTPC; 3
«“Yndertaking(s)” mean the functions, business and a block or
blocks of properties, equity shares in generating company
interest, rights, assets, obligations, proceedings to the extent and
in the manner specified as a part of the undertakings of the
Transferor and such other properties, interests, rights, assets,
specified liabilities, specified Personnel as specified in this
Scheme.

Words and expressions which are used in the Scheme and also
defined in the Act but not specifically defined in this Scheme shall
have the same meaning as assigned to them in the Act.

Transfer of Specified Undertaking:-

3.1

On and from the Effective Date of Transfer, as notified by the
State Government, the relevant Specified Undertaking, namely
those listed in Schedule A alongwith Specified Liabilities as listed
in Schedule B shall stand transferred from the relevant Transferor
and vested in the Transferee without any further act or thing to
be done by the State Government or the Transferor or the
Transferee or any other person, subject however, to the terms
and conditions specified in the Act and this Scheme. For the
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3.3

associated land of BTPS, it is to be specifically noted that the
appurtenant land would be given on a nominal lease for a period
of 33 years from the effective transfer date to NTPC, and the
ownership would continue to remain witlt BSPGCL / Government
of Bihar.

It is also clarified that if in future NTPC undergoes any
disinvestement and/or privatisation for any reason whatsoever,
the lease of land in question will get transferred from one party
to another and the ownership of land will remain with the
BSPGCL/GoB.

On such transfer and vesting of the Specified Undertaking in
terms of sub-clauses 3.1, the Transferee shall have the rights in
the Specified Undertakings and undertake the functions and rights
hitherto performed by the relevant Transferor including in regard
to be responsible for all functions, contracts, rights, deeds,
schemes, agreements, proceedings and other instruments of
whatever nature relating to the Specified Underﬁakings
transferred to the Transferee, to which the relevant Transferor is
a party, subsisting or having effect on the date of the transfer,
and the same shall remain in force and effect against or in favor
of the Transferee and may be enforced effecﬁvely as if the
Transferee had been a party thereto instead of the relevant
Transferor.

The Liabilities of the Specified Undertakings including in relation
to the project initiated or pertaining to the period prior to the
Effective Date of Transfer, excluding the Specified Liabilities,
shall be to the account of the relevant Transferor and the
Transferee shall not be in any way be made liable or responsible.
In terms of the above, all awards, decrees or orders of any court,
tribunal or other authority in relation to the Specified
Undertakings in respect of any matter, claim or dispute which
arose after the Effective Date of Transfer shall be to the account

10
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4.

3.4

E

3.6

of the Transferee. The Transferee shall be liable to pay or meet
only liabilities that are related to the Specified Undertakings for
the period after the Effective Date of Transfer including suits,
Proceedings and the Transferee shall not be liable or responsible

~ for any liability or matter which relates to the period prior to the
‘ Effective Date of Transfer but becomes 'kr_npwn after the Effective

Date of Transfer.

As consideration for the transfer and vesting of the Specified
Undertakings as specified in this Scheme, Transferee shall pay to
the Transferor, an Asset Transfer Value as provided in Schedule A.

The relevant Transferor shall duly discharge all the outstanding
debts on the Assets, properties, interest and. lien, secured -or

unsecured, contingent or otherwise existing, as on the Effective

Date of Transfer excluding however the Specified Liabilities and
ensure the Assets, properties, interest etc, being transferred and

 vested in the Transferee are free of all encumberances, lien or

charges of any nature whatsoever. The relevant Transferor shall
arrange to furnish to the Transferee the necessary approval and
No Objection Certificate from the lenders and others having any
lien over the Assets, properties and interest free from any such

charge encumbrance or lien.

The entire available capacity, subject to the approval of the
Central Government, from BTPS shall be generated and supplied
by NTPC to the Bihar Discom, in line with the Amended &
Restated / supplementary PPA to be signed, as per the Tariff

~terms and conditions determined by the Central Electricity

Regulatory Commission and the terms and conditions of the
Amended and Restated Power Purchase Agreement to be entered
into between NTPC and the Bihar Discoms, in line with other
standard PPAs signed between NTPC and the Bihar Discoms.

Transfer of Personnel.-

11
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4.1 No Specified Personnel shall be transferred to NTPC. NTPC shall
assess and decide about keeping certain identified personnel of
BSPGCL on deputation basis for initial stabilization period, for a
maximum period of 90 days from the Asset Transfer Date, with
the understanding that manpower on the rolls of BTPS shall be
repatriated back as per the repatriation plan decided by NTPC
and GoB / BSPGCL.

All employees related liability for the services already rendered
by the §_pgg:i_fied Persoypl}el engaged in Barauni Thermal Power
Station, shall lie with BSPGCL and no part of any such liabilities
shall be borne by NTPC.

Rights and obligations of third parties restricted:-

Upon the transfer being effected in accordance with the provisions of
the Act and this Scheme subject to the limitation on the liability of the
Transferee provided in this Scheme or in any Supplemental Agreements
that may be entered into between the Transferor and the Transferee,
the rights and obligations of all persons to the extent of the trarisfers
effected by this Scheme shall be restricted to the Transferee and such
person shall not claim any right or interest against the transferor.

The State Government shall notify the Effective Date of Transfer for the
Specified Undertaking and Specified Personnel after the completion of
the following:
a. Grant of approval by the Bihar Electricity Regulatory
Commission under Rule 8 of the Electricity Rules, 2005 to the
Bihar DISCOMS for the Power Purchase arrangement at the Tariff
terms and conditions to be determined by the Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission in regard to BTPS;
b. Execution of the Amended and Restated PPA in regard to
power purchase by Bihar Discoms from Barauni Thermal Power
Station;

12
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C. Permission!App_roval/No objection from the lenders and others
for transfer of the assets and interest in the Specified
Undertaking free of encumberances,
d. Allocation of 100% power from BTPS to State of Bihar by
Ministry of Power, Government of India.
e. Assignment of following Coal linkages allocated to BTPS by
Ministery of Coal, Government of India;
i) Existing Fuel Supply Agreement (FSA) with ECL for
providing Annual Contracted Quantity of 1.1 MTPA coal for
BTPS Stage- | including necessary permissions from the

Standing Linkage Committee {Long Term), MoP/MoC on

takeover of BTPS Stage- | by NTPC.
ii)-Assignment of existing Bridge Linkage of 1.07 MTPA for
BTPS Stage- Il from CCL mines.
f. Application by BSPGCL to MoP/MoC for allocation of coal for
BTPS Stage-Ii under the SHAKTI scheme, 2017 of Gol.
§.  Amendment of Memorandum of Agreement signed between

required, to enable the transfer of shares to NTPC and exit of
 BSPGCL from KBUNL.

h. Amendment of Joint Venture Agreement between NTPC Ltd.

and BSPGCL and Article of Association, as may be required, to

enable transfer of shares to NTPC and exit of BSPGCL from

NPGCL.

B
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Government, Transferor or the Transferee or any other person, subject
to the terms and conditions of this Scheme.

9. Power to remove difficulties :- ' % @«

a) The State Government may, by order publish in the Official Gazette, é
and with the consent of the Transferee, amend this Scheme and make
such ‘provisions, not inconsistent witﬁ the provisions of the Act, as may
appear to be necessary for removing the difficulties arising in
implementing the transfers under this Scheme.
b) If any doubt, dispute, difference or issue shall arise in regard to
the transfers under these rules, subject to the provisions of the Act, the
decision of the State Government thereon, shall be final and binding on
all parties.

Gazette, make such provisions, not inconsistent with the provisions of

‘The State Government may, by order published in the official

the Act, as may appear to be necessary for removing the difficulties
arising in implementing the transfers under these rules.

10.  Exemption of Duty :-
All charges, duties, levies, taxes, stamp/registration fee etc. contingent
to be levied by the Government of Bihar upon transfer of Specified
Undertakings to NTPC, stand waived.

By order of the Governor of Bihar

5d/-

(Pratyaya Amrit)
Principal Secretary.
Memo No-%0 / BSPGCL—01 / 2018 /Patna, Dated-

Copy with CD forwarded to the Dy. Secretary, Press (e-gazette Cell), Finance
Department, Bihar, Patna to publish in forthcoming extraordinary issue of the Bihar
Gazette.

2. He is requested to make available 100 copies of the published gazette to
Energy Department, Govt.of Bihar.

Sd/-
Principal Sectetary
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Memo No-¥0 / BSPGCL—01 /2018 | 5L & /Patna, Dated- ¥ 3{ [ [ &ot g

Copy to: Principal Secretary to Hon’ble Chief Minister, CM Secretariat, Patna/
Principal Private Secretary to Chief Secretary/ Private Secretary to Hon’ble Energy
Minister/ Secretary, Ministry of Power, Govt. of India, New Delhi/ Chairman, Bihar
Electricity Regulatory Commission, Patna/ Principal Secretary, Finance Deptt., Bihar,
Patna/ Principal Secretary, Revenue and Land Reforms Deptt., Bihar, Patna/ Secretary,
Planning and Development Deptt., Bihar, Patna/ All Govt. Deptt./ Head of all Deptt./
Chairman-cum-Managing Director, NTPC, SCOPE Complex, Lodhi Road, New
Delhi/Regional Executive Director, East-I, NTPC, Loknayak Jaiprakash Bhawan, Patna/
Accounts Section, Energy Deptt., Patna/ Budget Section, Energy Deptt., Patna/ Joint
Secretary, Energy Deptt., Bihar, Patna/ Chairman-cum-Managing Director, Bihar State
Power (H) Company Ltd, Patna/ Managing Director, Bihar State Power Generation
Company Ltd, Patna/ Managing Director, South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd,
Patna/ Managing Director, North Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd, Patna/
Managing Director, Bihar State Power Transmission Company ltd, Patna/ Managing
Director, Bihar State Hydroelectric Power Corporation Ltd/ Hiredtor, BREDA, Sone
Bhawan, Patna/ District Magistrate-Cum-Collector, Begus /Muzaffarpur/Aurangabad/
IT Manager, Energy Deptt., Patna for information and nece actign.

incipal Secretary
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SCHEDULE A’

CONS!DERATION PAYABLE FOR TRANSFER OF SPECIFIED UNDERTAKING AND
METHOD AND MANNER OF PAYMENT ADJUSTMENTS

Part-l: BTPS SPECIFIED UNDERTAKINGS

1. The Specified Assets are transferred ta NTPC as per the consideration given
in ‘Schedule A Part-1’, including inter-alia the assets stated in this schedule

enumerated below.

and Stage-ll) from reservoir, rights, powers, authorities, consents, permits
and privileges and all specified properties both movable and immovable,
including buildings, offices, stores, machinery and equipment, instruments,
office furniture, stationery, office equipment and installations pertaining
thereto and other rights and interests in or arising out of such specified
properties and aforesaid specified assets as were existing immediately
before the Effective Date of Transfer in the ownership, possession and
control of BSPGCL, whether within the Project area or outside and all
records, drawings, registers and other documents as available of whatever
nature relating thereto, including but not limited to the feasibility report,

drawings, manuals etc.

3. Provision of Land:

a. The Government of Bihar and BSPGCL would hand over physical

possession of the Land, free and clear of all Encumbrances to NTPC.

b. The land is to be provided by the BSPGCL to NTPC, at a lease rent of

Rs 1/- for a period of 33 years from Asset Transfer Date.

c. The details of land undertakings available for BTPS is as follows:
i.  Area for Stage-l plant 3 168.91 Acres
il.  Area for Stage-ll plant : 254.00 Acres

ili.  Area for existing Ash Dyke 56.00 Acres
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iv.  Area for new Ash Dyke ; 293.75 Acres
V. Area for plant township : 139.18 Acres

vi.  Total BTPS land area : 911.84 Acres

4. Assignment of following Coal linkages allocated to BTPS by Ministary of
Coal, Government of India, to NTPC: =

a. Fuel Supply Agreement (FSA) with ECL for providing Annuat
Contracted Quantity of 1.1 MTPA coal for BTPS Stage-| including
necessary permissions from the Standing Linkage Committee (Long
Term), MoP/MoC on takeover of BTPS Stage- | by NTPC.

b. Existing Bridge Linkage of 1.07 MTPA for BTPS Stage-ll from CCL
mines. 3

5. For supply of water, there is an existing infrastructure for supplying of
underground water for the operations of Stage-l. There is also a contingent

arrangement for supply of water for operations of Stage-Il. These would be
transferred to NTPC. %

6. All rights, allocations, Approvals including, concurrence of the CEA, coal
linkage approvals/sanctions etc. obtained and/or committed for the BTPS, |
the Land, supply of water, environment and forest etc, as available to
BSPGCL or the Government of Bihar are transferred and handed over by :
BSPGCL or the Government of Bihar to NTPC as of the Effective Transfer
Date. BSPGCL or the Government of Bihar, without any liability on and to
NTPC, shall duly notified the Authorities in respect of such transfer of
Approvals, as required. NT?C shall assist BSPGCL by providing timely
information/documents in order to enable such transfers by BSPGCL. F

7. All data, records and documents related to the Project, as available with

BSPGCL .or the Government of Bihar is transferred by BSPGCL or the
Government of Bihar to NTPC.

\ /
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. All municipal taxes, duties, cess, levies chargeable on the assets and
properties of the BTPS up to the Effective Transfer Date shall be borne by
Government of Bihar.

. BSPGCL or the Government of Bihar, shall extend all possible help for the
smooth operation of the Project, including during R&M of Stage-l and for
completion of Stage-ll, without any hindrance.

o
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Part-li: TRANSFER CONSIDERATION FOR BTPS UNDERTAKINGS

Assets (both movable and immovable) of BTPS Stage-l and Stage- I alongwith
associated land, infrastructure, approval, agreements, concessions and
consents (hereinafter both Stage-l and Stage-ll of BTPS referred to as “BTPS
Assets”), free from all encumberances and charges.

A. | Total Consideration for BTPS Stage-! & Il as mutually Rs 3441.6 Cr
agreed

B. Balance cost to completion to be incurred by NTPC Rs 1,023.00 Cr
for Stage-il *

G, Additional expenditure on account of IDC for 13 Rs 185.00 Crs
months (i.e. upto June’19) ;

D. Contingency amount to be retained by NTPC for Rs 20 Crs

completion of Stage-l (any balance remaining with
NTPC post completion would be adjusted with
outstanding Bihar Discom dues)

E. Net consideration to be paid by NTPC for BTPS Rs 2,213.60 Cr

Stage-1 & Il

I Apportionment of consideration for BTPS Stage- Rs 150 Cr
(2x110 MW) '

Il Apportionment of consideration for BTPS Stage-ll Rs 3,291.6 Cr
(2x250 MW) .

I Total consideration for BTPS Rs 3,441.6 Cr

Subject to the above, the consideration shall be paid by NTPC in the following
manner:

(i) An amount of Rs 22,13,60,09.,0001-'will be paid by NTPC to Bihar
State Power Generation Company Limited within 7 days of Effective
Date of Transfer.
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(i) The consideration shall be payable by NTPC to Bihar State Power
Generation Company Limited subject to adjustment as under (details
for which are as provided in Schedule B):

(a) Discharge of Specified Liabilities.

(b) Estimated Expenditures to be incurred/accured towards
completion of balance work of the Stage-ll units to render the
Stage-Il units capable of sustained Commercial Operation.

For the avoidance of doubt the cost to be incurred/ accrued by
NTPC for achieving Comemrcial Operations of Stage-Il shall
include, but not limited to, direct capital expenditure, Interest
During Construction, Incedental expenditure duting construction,
precommissioning expenses and financing costs etc.

Any additional expenditure, beyond the estimates, required for
completion of facility or compliance to environmental
norms/regulatory/statutory order, subject to the approval of
CERC, shall form part of capital cost for determination of Tariff.

* NTPC would adjust for any additional expenditure incurred by
BSPGCL during the period from 315t May 2018 and the actual
Asset Transfer Date, based on actual expenditure. (This amount
would be adjusted from Rs.1,023 crores). The net consideration
to be paid to BSPGCL would accordingly be revised upwards.

* *In case of any further escalation in the cost, the same would be
passed an as per sub-clause (b) above.

Part-lll: TRANSFER CONSIDERATION FOR BSPGCL’S EQUITY IN KBUNL

Bihar State Power Generation Company Limited’s equity of Rs 392,78,48,300/-
» corresponding to 39,27,84,830 number of shares in KBUNL, shall be
transferred and vested in NTPC at face value. The consideration shall be paid
by NTPC within 7 days from Effective Date of Transfer, subject to adjustment,
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if any, of the total the receivables of NTPC towards sale of power to Bihar

Discoms. 5
Number of Shares held by BSPGCL in KBUNL 39,27,84,830 ;I
Face Value of Each shares held by BSPGCL in KBUNL Rs. 10/-
Total Consideration Rs 392,78,48,300/-J
P, s :

Part-IV: TRANSFER CONSIDERATION FOR BSPGCL’S EQUITY IN NPGCL

Bihar State Power Generation Company Limited’s equity of Rs
17,37,19,00,000/-, corresponding to 1,73,71,90,000 number of shares in
NPGCL, shall be transferred and vested in NTPC at face value.. The
consideration shall be paid by NTPC within 7 days from Effective Date of
Transfer, subject to adjustment, if any, of the total the receivables of NTPC
towards sale of power to Bihar Discoms.

Number of Shares held by BSPGCL in NPGCL 173,71,90,000

Face Value of Each shares held by BSPGCL in NPGCL Rs. 10/-

Total Consideration Rs. 17,37,19,00,000/-

Part-V: NET CONSIDERATION FROM NTPC TO BSPGCL / GOVERNMENT OF
BIHAR

For the avoidance of doubt, the net consideration from NTPC for BTPS, and
towards the equity buy-out of BSPGCL shares in KBUNL and NPGCL, would be
calculated as the followi ng.

A. | Net consideration for BTPS Rs 2,213.60 Cr

B. Consideration for equity buy-out at face value for Rs 392.8 Cr
KBUNL

C. | Consideration for equity buy-out at face value for Rs 1,737.2 Cr
NPGCL

D. |Total consideration from NTPC to BSPGCL /| Rs 4,343.60 Cr
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Government of Bihar (A+B+C)

Debt repayment of BSPGCL towards Stage-1l to lenders
(including pre-payment charges)*

Rs 4,216.75 Cr

Net consideration from NTPC to BSPGCL / Government
of Bihar available for adjustment of NTPC receivable
from SBPDCL and NBPDCL** -

Rs 126.85 Cr

* As on 31°t May 2018

** The above amount may be adjusted against the receivables of KBUNL and

NTPC, if any, towards sale of power to Bihar Discoms.
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SCHEDULE ‘B’

'SPECIFIED LIABILITIES TO BE TRANSFERRED TO TRANSFEREE

- Activity Estimated Remarks
No. Additional cost X
{Rs. Cr)
1. | Amount payable 1,208 RCE-1ll of BTPS as
towards Balance | (6653-350- prepared by BSPGCL is

works/milestones as 5365*+85+185) attached.
per RCE-1ll (except
Envt. Norm
compliance)

* As on 31.05.2018
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REVISED ESTIMATE PROJECT COST OF 2X250 MW BTPS EXTENSION PROJECT
Previously approved Project Cost: Rs, 5308.07 Crs. I Revised Project Cost: Rs, 6653.00 Crs.
(All amount in Rs. Cr.)
\ 1 Physical exk
Provision in ) 3 Cummulative Cost of
sl . Name of Work
Description . approved Total Cost Difference Agen Expenditure as balance

No. cost Coritractor " carr;%?}ceted on 30.11.17 work
1 f’,:'g)piy EPC Price excluding Civil (in 1369.85 | 1619.85 | 250.00 BHEL

Supply EPC Price (30,000,000 US$)
2| (Foreian Ex change @45.00) 191.83 218.83 27.00 BHEL BHEL

Supply EPC Price (28,000,000 Euro)
3 (Foreign Exchange @50.40) 238,72 273.72 35.00 BHEL
4 | Services for Commissioning 250.44 300.44 50.00 BHEL
5 | Inland Transportation 44.00 55.00 11.00 BHEL BHEL
6 | Taxes & Duties excluding Entry Tax 224.85 246.52 21.67 BHEL
7 | Entry Tax 127.52 200.00 72.48 BHEL
8 | Civil Works 994.30 994.30 0.00 BHEL

Spares BHEL
9 |(@BT.G+T.C 95.29 53.00 -42.29 BHEL

(b) BoP

Additional W. 0. No. 1 & 2 dt

29.09.2013 for Switchyard bays, SAC
10 capacity increase, DG Set, ch's;‘. and 4262 A 0.00 BHEL

Facilitiy for full rack FO unloading BHEL
11 | Civil Engineering Charges 15.00 15.00 0.00 BHEL
A | EPC Price within Plant Boundary 3595.42 4020.28 424.86 87.75% 3527.80 492.48

=l
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REVISED ESTIMATE PROJECT COST OF 2X250 MW BTPS EXTE NSION PROJECT
Previously approved Project Cost: Rs. 5308.07 Crs. I Revised Project (_:cst: Rs. 6653.00 Crs.
i (All amount in Rs. Cr.)
Physical
Provision in ; Cummulative Cost of
SL Name of Work 1
Description approved Total Cost Difference Agency Expenditure as balance
Mo cost 2 Contractor Cun(u;‘l)eted on.30.11.17 work
Proposed Ash dvke
1 | Ash dyke Land Cost 87.00 38.75 -48.25 BSPGCL 100.00% 38.75 0.00
2 | R&R Costs 10.00 2.00 -8.00 BSPGCL 50.00% 1.00 1.00
3 | Ash dyke construction 175.00 175.00 0.00 BSPGCL 0.00% 0.00 175.00
Construction of Security Outpost in Ash !
4 Dyke Area 3.00 0.00 3.00 BSPGCL 50.00% 0.00 0.00
5 | Land Cost for Ash Pipe Corridor 1.50 0.00 -1.50 BSPGCL 100.00% 0.00 0.00
Contingent arrangement for Ash
6 Disposal System 0.00 2.00 2.00 BSPGCL 100.00% 2.00 0.00
Plant 0.00
7 | Locomotive 10.00 2.00 -8.00 BSPGCL 0.00% 0.00 2.00
8 | Bulldozers, cranes and payloaders 12.00 6.00 -6.00 BSPGCL 100.00% 6.00 0.00
9 | Protection Bund Land Cost 1.00 1.00 0.00 BSPGCL 0.00% 0.00 1.00
10 | Protection Bund Construction 20.00 10.00 -10.00 BSPGCL {;;(I?anr) 64.60% 6.46 3.54
11 | Walkie talkie, mobiles, fire tenders
Furniture and interior works in Service
12 Building & Administrative Building 2.00 - 2.00 0.00 BSPGCL 0.00% 0.00 10
13 | Computers, LAN
Railway Infrastreture
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REVISED ESTIMATE PROJECT COST OF 2X250 MW BTPS EXTENSION PROJECT

Previously approved Project Cost: Rs. 5308.07 Crs.

J Revised Project Cost: Rs. 6653.00 Crs,

(All amount in Rs. Cr.)

e Physical
Provision in Cummuliative Cost of
St Name of Work
Description approved Total Cost Difference . Agency Expenditure as balance
No. cost Contrastor cm&[ftm on 30.11.17 work
Fp RITES &
14 | Rail infrastructure 104.32 149.79 45.47 BSPGCL Railway 85.00% 60.00 89.79
Colony Renovation for 840 tenants
Construction of Sewerage treatment
plant and pumping station including d
19 excavation of rain water catchment 3,50 Lo 2.50 BSPRCL 0.00% 0.00 1.00
pond and civil works for pumping
16 | Renovation of School Building 1.00 0.00 -1.00 BSPGCL 100.00% 0.00 0.00
Renovation of existing quarters/ y
17 Construction of new quarters 50.00 20.00 30.00 BSPGCL 80.00% 16.00 4.00
18 | Construction of watch towers 1.00 1.00 0.00 BSPGCL 0.00% 0.00 1.00
19 | Renovation of non residential buildings 5.00 0.00 -5.00 BSPGCL 100.00% 0.00 0.00
Replacement of drinking water
20 lines, treatment plant and tanks 1.00 1.00 0.00 BSPGCL 0.00% 0.00 1.00
Construction of Shopping Complex with
shops, banks, post office and other
2 infras;:ructure, School, Club and other 1.00 1.00 0.00 BSPGCL 0.00% 0.00 1.00
facilities etc.
Construction of roads-8 km, drains-
22 RCC- 15 km 10.00 0.00 -10.00 BSPGCL 100.00% 0.00 0.00
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r REVISED ESTIMATE PROJECT COST OF 2X250 MW BTPS EXTENSION PROJECT
Previousty approved Project Cost: Rs. 5308.07 Crs. ! Revised Project Cost: Rs. 6653.00 Crs.
(All amount in Rs, Cr.)
Physical
Provision in y Cummulative Cost of
St 5 y Name of Work
Description approved Total Cost Difference Agency Expenditure as balance
, N, cost Cont_r aeior Comgé;ated on 30.11.17 . work
Ambient air monitoring stations around ]
23 plant water quality anylizer etc 1.00 5.00 4.00 BSPGCL 100.00% 5.00 0.00
Hospital renovation and construction
24 of casuality ward 1.00 0.00 -1.00 BSPGCL 100.00% 0.00 0.00
Construction of Community hall, clubs, »
25 swimming pool and equipments 0.50 0.00 .0.50 BSPGCL 100.00% 0.00 0.00
26 | construction of Guest house, ield 2.00 0.00 -2.00 BSPGCL 100.00% 0.00 0.00
27 | Lighting masts and illumination 2.50 2.50 0.00 BSPGCL 100.00% 2.50 0.00
28 Rewiring of existing quarters 0.00 0.00 0.00 BSPGCL 100.00% 0.00 0.00
Rewiring of existing non-residential ;
%7 | building including hospital and scools |  1:90 R 1o HSPaCL 100.00% 0.00 0.90
Wiring and lighting and other electrical
system of community hall, clubs,
30 | swimming pool, guest house, field 0.00 0.00 0.00 BSPGCL 100.00% 0.00 0.00
hostel, canteen, bank, post office,
shopping complex, other equipment
31 | Other unforseen work 5.00 5.00 0.00 BSPGCL 0.00% 0.00 5.00
Exisiting Unit Ash Infrastructurre ' 0.00
Approach Road to project site from NH
LBZ including culvert on 10CL Pipeline 5.00 5.00 l 0.00 BSPGCL 0.00% 0.00 5.00 J
=
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REVISED ESTIMATE PROJECT COST OF 2X250 MW BTPS EXT! ENSION PROJECT

| Revised Project Cost: Rs. 6653.00 Crs,

Previously approved Project Cost: Rs. 5308.07 Crs.

(All amount in Rs. Cr.)

i Physical
Provision in Cummulative Cost of
sk, : Hame of Work
Description approved Total Cost Difference Agency Expenditure as balance
He, cost = Contractor Comgé;}ted on 30.11.17 work
Storm Drainage outside plant/Rain
33 | Water Harvesting/Land escaping of 23.81 23.81 0.00 BSPGCL 0.00% 0.00 23.81
green belt area
Water Infrastructure 0.00
34 | Water Infrastructure 0.00 0.00 0.00 BSPGCL 0.00% 0.00 0.00
Electrical Package 0.00
Erection of Transmission line (220 kv)
after Gantry of Switch yard of 2X250
35 MW unit to existing 220 kv 0.00 0.00 0.00 BSPGCL 100.00% 0.00 0.00
transmission line (6 bays)
Erection of interconnection
transmission (132 kV) line between
existing switch yard of 2X110 MW units
and extension project switchyard
36 (2X250 MW units), Rehabilitation of 2 10.00 10.00 0.00 BSPGCL BSPTCL 50.00% 5.00 5.00
bays of 132 kV old switchyard and
shifting of 132 kV transmission line
from old Ash Dyke Area
37 | Load Flow Study 0.00 0.00 0.00 BSPGCL 0.00% 0.00 0.00
Consultancy Charges - EIA, general,
38 PMC, Railway etc 13.00 20.00 7.00 BSPGCL 95.00% 19.00 1.00
B | Enabling Works Total 563.13 483.85 -79.28
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REVISED ESTIMATE PROJECT COST OF 2X250 MW BTPS EXTENSION PROJECT
Previously approved Project Cost: Rs. 5308.07 Crs. i Revised Project Cost: Rs. 6653.00 Crs.

(All amount in Rs. Cr.)
st Provision in ) Harae of Pﬁ:ﬁat Cummulative Cost of
o Description ap;:a;;:ed Total Cost pifference Contractor Agency Completed Exoﬁe;\gi:t:n: ;s . ba\llzlrjﬁe
: ] : %) 1. .
C | IDC {Upto Dec 2017) 850.00 1475.00 |, 625.00 BSPGCL 100.00% 1475.00 0.00
D | Corporate Social Responsibility 22.00 22.00 0.00 BSPGCL 0.00% - 0.00 _ 22.00

Pre-commissioning Expenses for trail .
Run, Commissioning etc _ 107.52 91.02 -16.50 BSPGCL 77.54% 70.58 20.44

E (LDO!HFO:’CoaUDM Water)

Operation & maintenance of unit# 8 &
9 for 2 months after COD 0.00 90.63 90.63 BSPGCL 50.00% 45.32 45.32
Pre-commissioning Epenses for
F | Ectablishment (May-13 to Dec-17) 45.00 65.00 _ 20.00 BSPGCL 65.20% 42.38 22.62.
G | Security Expenditure for CISF 0.00 35.00 35.00 BSPGCL 100.00% 35.00 0.00
| Contingency 8 Administrative 25.00 20.00 5.00 BSPGCL 75.00% 15.00 5.00
Expenses 1
Coal Block Development and its ¢ ;
|| statutory fees etc. | 100.00 0.00 100.00 BSPGCL 0.00% 0.00 0.00
FGD (De-Sox), SCR (De-Nox), SPM &
other associated equipments, online
J | reporting systems and consuttancy 0.00 350.00 350.00 BSPGCL 0.00% 0.00 350.00
services required to meet new
environment norms etc.
L Total 5308.07 6652.78 1344.71 5372.78 1288.00
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REVISED ESTIMATE PROJECT COST OF 2X250 MW BTPS EXTENSION PROJECT
Previously approved Project Cost: Rs. 5308.07.Crs. | Revised Project Cost: Rs. 66_53.00 Crs.

(All amount in Rs. Cr.)
" Physical
3l * Description et | vacis. | oaGas itk o T iork il M
No. ke PP i Contractor s Completed ye
2 cost . = (%) on 30.11.17 work
Ganga River Water Scheme 85 85 BSPGCL . 0.00% 0.00 85.00
IDC upto June'2019 (for NTPC) . 185.00
;(ostna)l Cost of Balance Works (Excl 1305.00
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', [ REVISED ESTIMATE PROJECT COST OF 2X250 MW BTPS EXTENSION PROJECT
;Hrewousiy approved Project Cost: Rs. 5308.07 Crs. | Revised Project Cost: Rs. 6653,00 Crs,
{All amount in Rs, Cr.)

% : Description : B s o Total Cost | Difference Remarks
No. approved cost i
1 |Supply EPC Price excludi'ng Civil {In INR) 1369.85] 1619.85 250.00
Supply EPC Price (30,000,000 USS) 191.83 218.83 27.00
(Foreign Exchange @45.00)
3 |Supply EPC Price (28,000,000 Euro) 238,72 273.72 35.00
(Foreign Exchange @50.40) .
4 |Services for Commissioning: 250.44 300.44 50.00
5 |inland Transportation ' 44.00f  55.00 11.00
6_|Taxes & Duties excluding Entry Tax 224.85|' * 246,52 21.67
7 |Entry Tax 127.52 200.00 72.48
8 |Civil Works 994.30 994.30 0.00
9 |Spares : §5.29 53.00! -42.29 i
(a) BTG +T.C i
(b) BoP '!
10 |Additional W. O. No. 1 & 2 dt 29.09.2013 for 43.62 43.62 0.00 i

[Switchyard bays, SAC capacity increase, DG
Set, Hoist and Facilitiy for full rack FO

unloading
11 |Civil Engineering Charges 15.00 15.00 0.00
A _|EPC Price within Plant Boundary 3595.42| 4020.28 424.86
Proposed Ash dyke
1 |Ash dyke Land Cost 87.00 38.75 -48.25
2 |R&R Costs 10.00 2.00 -8.00 '
3_|Ash dyke construction 175.00] 175.00 0.00 !
3 Construction of Security Outpost in Ash Dyke 0.00 ;
Area 3.00 : . -3.00 |
5 |Land Cost for Ash Pipe Corridor 1.50 0.00 -1.50
6 [Contingent arrangement for Ash Disposal 0.00 2.00 2.00 |
System i
Plant . § .
7 |Locomotive 10.00 2.00 -8.00 i
8 |Bulldozers, cranes and payloaders 12.00 6.00 -6.00
9 |Protection Bund Land Cost ' 1.00 1.00 0.00
10 |Protection Bund Construction 20.00 10.00 -10.00
11 |Walkie talkie, mobiles, fire tenders _
12 Fumltu-re. and interior Tavorks in Service Building 00 208 0.00 }
& Administrative Building |
13 |Computers, LAN {
Railway Infrastrcture
14 |Rail infrastructure 104.32 145.79 45.47
. Colony Renovation for 840 tenants
15 [Construction of Sewerage treatment plant and 350 1.00 -2.50

pumping station including excavation of rain
water catchment pond and civil works for
pumping




16_|Renovation of School Building 1.00 0.00 -1.00
17 |Renavation of existing quarters/ Construction 50.00]  20.00 -30.00
of new quarters
18 |Construction of watch towers 1.00 1.00 0.00
19 _|Renovation of non residential buildings 5.00 0.00 -5.00
20 |Replacement of drinking water lines, treatment 1.00 1.00 0.00
plant and t,anks
21 |Construction of Shopping Complex with shops, 1.00 1.00 0.00
banks, post office and other infrastructure,
School, Club and other facilities etc.
22 (Construction of roads-8 km, drains-RCC- 15 km
. 10.00 . 0.00 -10.00
23 |Ambient air monitoring stations around plant 100/ 5.00 4.00
water quality anylizer etc
24 |Hospital renovation and construction of 1.00 0.00 -1.00
casuality ward {
25 |Construction of Community hall, clubs, 0.50 0.00 -0.50
swimmfg pool and equipments
26 |Construction of Guest house, field hostels 2.00 0.00 -2.00
27 _|Lighting masts and illumination 2.50 2.50 0.00
28 |Rewiring of existing quarters 0.00 0.00 0.00
29 |Rewiring of existing non-residential building 1.00 0.00 -1.00
including hospital and schoals
30 |Wiring and lighting and other electrical system 0.00 0.00 0.00
of community hall, clubs, swimming pool,
guest house, field hostel, canteen, bank, post
office, shopping complex, other equipment
31 |Other unforseen work 5.00 5.00 0.00
Exisiting Unit Ash Infrastructurre
32 |Approach Road to project site from NH 5.00 5.00| 0.00
including culvert on IQCL Pipeline
33 |Storm Drainage outside plant/Rain Water 23.81 23.81 0.00
Harvesting/Land escaping of green belt area '
Water Infrastructure
34 |Water Infrastructure 0.00 0.00 0.00
Electrical Package /
35 |Erection of Transmission line (220 kV) after 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gantry of Switch yard of 2X250 MW unit to
existing 220 kV transmission line {6 bays)
36 |Erection of interconnection transmission (132
kV) line between existing switch yard of 2X110
MW units and extension project switchyard
(2X250 MW units), Rehabilitation of 2 bays of 10.00 10.00 0.00
132 kV old switchyard and shifting of 132 kV
transmission line from old Ash Dyke Area

Vi al
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(C. K. Pathak)
M/s STEAG

(K. N. Jha)
ESE (Project), BTPS

’

*']Lrar {(.c-u? o
769, »

(A. K. Jha)
C.E. (Generation), BSPGCL

{Amita Nand)
ESE (P&D), BSPGCL

T
(Pradeep ﬁuﬁar)
G.M. (F&A}, BSPGCL

s

(A. K. Sinha)
G.M. cum C.E., BTPS

| 37 [Load Flow Study 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 ~ es - EIA
38 Co?';sultancy Charges EIA, general, PMC, 13.00 20.00 7.00
L Railway etc
B_|[Enabling Works Total 563.13 483.85 ~79.28
C_|IDC (Upto Dec' 2017)  850.00f 1475.00 625.00
D |Corporate Social Responsibility 22.00 22.00 0.00
E Pre-commissi‘oning- Expenses for trail Run,
Commissioning etc (LDO/HFO/Coal/DM Water) 107.52 91.02 -16.50
0 i i i -
peration & maintenance of unit# 8 & 9 for 2 .00 90.63 —
months after COD
F |Pre-commissioning Epenses for Establishment
45, .00 0.00
(May-13 to Dec-17) g : it it
G _|Security Expenditure for CISF 0.00{  35.00 35.00
H_|Contingency & Administrative Expenses 25.00 20.00 -5.00
vel t its
] ec:)cal Block Developmen a.nd its statutory fees 100.00 0.00 -100.00
J |FGD (De-Sox}, SCR (De-Nox), SPM & other|
associated equipments, online reporting At the rate.
systems and consultancy services required to 0:00 350.00 350.00 0.70 Crs./MW
meet new environment norms etc.
Total 5308.07] 6652.78 1344.71
Revised Project cost : Rs. 6652.78 Crores Say Rs. 6653.00 Cr.
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GOVERNMENT OF BIHAR
ENERGY DEPARTMENT

NOTIFICATION

NO: st bt Dated [[./.0../2018
THE BIHAR POWER GENERATION UNDERTAKINGS TRANSFER SCHEME.
2018 (AMENDMENT)

In exercise of powers conferred under Sections 131, 134 and other applicable
provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003, the Government of Bihar have notified “The
Bihar Power Generation Undertakings Transfer Scheme 2018’ (*Transfer Scheme”) vide
notification No. 5 dated 27.06.2018 (Bihar Gazette No. Patna 641 dated 06.07.2018) for
the purpose of transfer and vesting of properties, interests, rights, specified assets,
specified liabilities and specified personnel concerning (a) Barauni Thermal Power
Station (BTPS) Stage-1 and Stage-1] situated at Begusarai, Bihar; (b) BSPGCL's equity
contribution in Nabinagar Power Generating Company Private Limited (NPGCL) and (¢)
BSPGCL’s equity contribution in Kanti Bijli Utpadan Nigam Limited (KBUNL), from
BSPGCL to NTPC Limited.

On the matter of coal allocation for Barauni Stage-11 (2x250 MW), the Transfer
Scheme envisaged that BSPGCL would surrender the Badam coal block to the Ministry
of Coal (MoC), Govt. of India and apply to Ministry of Power (MoP)/Ministry of Coal
(MoC) for allocation of coal under SHAKTI Scheme, 2017 of Govt, of India.

Whereas Ministry of Coal, Govt. of India. vide letter reference number
23014/4/2018-CLD dated September 03, 2018 has forwarded the minutes of the meeting
of SLC (L.T) for Power Sector held on August 09, 2018 wherein the MoC' has approved
to transfer the Bridge Linkage for Barauni TPS Stage-11 to NTPC in the event of NTPC
taking over the Badam coal block.

In consideration of above, the specific provisions of Transfer Scheme pertaining
to Badam Coal Block, is hereby amended with immediate effect as provided in
Annexure-A herein.

Further, in partial modification of the notification No./BSPGCL-01/2018/08 dated
07.08.2018 notifying Effective Date of Transfer for the Bihar Power Generation
Undertaking Transfer Scheme, 2018 ( Bihar Gazette No. Patna 761 dated 09.08 20 18) the

State Government hereby appoints 15.12.2018 as the Effective Date of Transfer for

¥
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Barauni Thermal Power Station (BTPS) Stage-l and Stage-11 situated at Begusarai, Bihar
as the date of coming into force of “The Bihar Power Generation Undertakings Transfer
Scheme 2018’ (“Transfer Scheme™) and as the Date of Transfer of mentioned specified
properties, interests, rights, assets, liabilities and personnel, from BSPGCL to NTPC
Limited.

This notification shall come into force with immediate effect,

By order of the Governor of Bihar

Sd/-

(Pratyaya Amrit)
Principal Secretary.

Memo No-%0 / BSPGCL—01 / 2018(&S—) /Patna, Dated-

Copy with CD forwarded to the Dy. Secretary, Press (e-gazette Cell), Finance

Department, Bihar, Patna to publish in forthcoming extraordinary issue of the Bihar
Gazette.

2. He is requested to make available 100 copies of the published gazette to
Energy Department, Govt.of Bihar.

Sd/-

Principal Sectetary

Memo No-¥0 / BSPGCL—01 /2018( ' —E) 3 [Z [ /Patna, Dated- Jt’f /}7'/‘2 0/5

Copy to: Principal Secretary to Hon’ble Chief Minister, CM Secretariat, Patna/
Principal Private Secretary to Chief Secretary/ Private Secretary to Hon'ble Energy
Minister/ Secretary, Ministry of Power, Govl. of India, New Delhi/ Chairman, Bihar
Electricity Regulatory Commission, Patna/ Principal Secretary, Finance Deptt., Bihar,
Patna/ Principal Secretary, Revenue and Land Reforms Depitt., Bihar, Patna/ Secretary,
Planning and Development Deptt., Bihar, Patna/ All Govt. Deptt./ Head of all Deptt./
Chairman-cum-Managing Director, NTPC, SCOPE Complex. Lodhi Road, New
Delhi/Regional Executive Director, East-I, NTPC, Loknayak Jaiprakash Bhawan, Patna/
Accounts Section, Energy Deptt., Patna/ Budget Section, Energy Deptt., Patna/ Joint
Secretary, Energy Deptt., Bihar, Patna/ Chairman-cum-Managing Director, Bihar State
Power (H) Company Ltd, Patna/ Managing Director, Bihar State Power Generation
Company Ltd, Patna/ Managing Director, South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd,
Patna/  Managing Director, North Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd, Patna/
Managing Director, Bihar State Power Transmission Company Ltd, Patna/ Managing
Director, Bihar State Hydroelectric Power Corporation Ltd/ ector, BREDA, Sone
Bhawan, Patna/ District Magistrate-Cum-Collector, Begusardi/Mu affarpum’\urangabadf
IT Manager, Energy Deptt., Patna for information and nccg&sary action.

Pri ci]uféc/retary

N
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Annexure-A

SL

No.

Para No. of

Transfer Scheme

Provision as per

notification dtd 27.06.2018

Amended Provision

WHEREAS
CLAUSE (VII)(d)

Further on the matter of
Badam coal block, which
has  been allotted to
BSPGCL, it has been agreed
NTPC and
BSPGCL that in view of the
difficulties being faced by
BSPGCL in development of

block, BSPGCL

between

the coal
would surrender the coal
block to the Ministry of Coal
(Mo(), of India.

Consequent penalties, levies

Govt,

or surrender costs (if any),
would be added to the BTPS
consideration payable by
NTPC and such costs may
be included for
determination  of  tariff,
subject to the approval by
the CERC. In the case of
disallowance of these costs
by CERC, NTPC

recover

may
these costs
subsequently post takeover
from the Discoms, on
mutually agreed terms in the

ratio of PPA.

Whereas the Ministry of Coal,
Govt. of India vide its letter no.
23014/4/2018-CLD dt. 5th Sept.
2018, has decided to transfer the
bridge linkage of BTPS Stage-II
(2x250 MW) to NTPC in the event
of NTPC taking over the Badam
Coal Block.

Therefore, it has been agreed
between NTPC and BSPGCL that
the Badam Coal Block, allocated to
BTPS Stage-1l, shall be assigned to
NTPC in terms of the allotment
dated  30.03.2015
between BSPGCL and Ministry of
Coal, Gol for the Badam Coal
Block.

agreement

All liabilities except assests related
liabilities pertaining to Badam Coal
Block accruing for the period prior
to the Date of Transfer of Coal
Block to NTPC shall be to the
account of BSPGCL.

WHEREAS
CLAUSE (IX)(b)

For Badam coal block, post
the surrender by BSPGCL,

deleted

"
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consequent penalties, levies
or surrender costs (if any),
would be added to the BTPS
consideration payable by
NTPC and such costs may
be included for
determination  of  tariff,
subject to the approval by
the CERC. In the case of
disallowance of these costs
by CERC, NTPC may
recover these costs
subsequently post takeover
from the Discoms, on
mutually agreed terms in the

ratio of PPA.

SCHEDULE ‘A’
Part-I: BTPS
SPECIFIED
UNDERTAKINGS

No provision

New Para 10 is inserted after the
existing para 9 as under:

“10. Badam Coal Block

The Badam Coal Block allocated to
BSPGCL for end use of the Barauni
Thermal - Power Station Stage-il
shall be assigned to NTPC in terms
of the allotment agreement dated
30.03.2015 between BSPGCL and
MoC., Gol for the Badam Coal
Block.
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No. 11/27/2017-Th-11
Government of India
Ministry of Power

Shram Shakti Bhawan, Rafi Marg,
New Delhi, dated: 21% June, 2018

To,

The Principal Secretary,
Energy Department,
Government of Bihar,

8, Daroga Prasad Rai Path,
Patna, Bihar - 800001

Subject: Allocation of 100% Power to Bihar from Barauni Thermal
Power Station under transfer to NTPC Ltd. - regarding.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to Government of Bihar Letter no. 29/Pr.S. Cell
dated 21.05.2018 on the subject mentioned above and to say that the
proposal for allocation of 100% power from existing Barauni TPS 2x110 MW
Stage-1 and Barauni TPS, Extension, 2x250 MW Stage -II (under
construction) to State Government of Bihar, consequent upon transfer of the
project to NTPC, has been considered and it has been decided that there is
no new allocation is to be done in the matter. Hence, 100% power
from Barauni TPS will continue to flow to the State of Bihar as per the extant
PPAs and the MoU signed by NTPC with State Government of Bihar on
15.05.2018.

2. This issues with the approval of Hon'ble Minister of State for Power,
(1I/C).
Yours faithfully,
\
1 P m\ﬁ;
(Anita Saini)

Under Secretary to the Government of India
Telefax: 23719710

77



S

”..;; ‘ ia?f{ BIHAR *%mﬂﬂmnﬁ'éﬁ ‘“?{m W
[(.» v g b h-mmwm..ww .
X G ) g8 %m e o JIA°
Yoo g “ -~ 3 ﬁZ. —
; AMENDEB-ND-RESTATED POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
E’::
NTPCLTD
AND

NORTH BIHAR POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LTD
AND

SOUTH BIHAR POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LTD
FOR

BARAUNI THERMAL POWER STATION STAGE-I (2X110 MW) AND STAGE-II (2X250 MW)

This Amended and RestatedPower Purchase Agreement hereinafter called the “Agreement”
entered into at Patna on the Seventh day of June, Two ThousandEighteen(07/06/2018)
between NTPC Limited a company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 having its
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registered office at NTPC Bhawan, Scope Complex, 7 Institutional Area, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-
110003. (hereinaftercalled“NTPC")which expression shall unless repugnant to the context or
meaning thereof include its successors and assigns as party of the first part;

ANDNorth Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd,a company formed by virtue of ‘Bihar State
Electricity Reforms & Transfer Scheme, 2012’ issued under the Electricity Act, 2003, a power
distribution utility of the Government of Bihar having its registeredoffice at VidyutBhawan,
Bailey Road, Patna -800001(hereinafter referred to as ‘NBPDCL)which expression shall

by
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unless repugnant to the context or meaning thereof include its successors and Permitted

Assigns;.

AND

South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd, a company formed by virtue of ‘Bihar State
Electricity Reforms & Transfer Scheme, 2012’ issued under the Electricity Act, 2003, a power
distribution utility of the Government of Bihar having its registered office at Vidyut Bhawan
Bailey Road, Patna -800001(hereinafter referred to as ‘SBPDCL’ )which expression shall
unless repugnant to the context or meaning thereof include its successors and Permitted

Assigns;
NBPDCL and SBPDCL hereinafter collectives as parties of the second part.

Each of the parties of the first and second part above is individually referred to as a “Party” and
collectively as the “Parties”.

AND

WHEREAS Bihar State Power Holding Company Ltd (hereinafter referred to as ‘BSPHCL") is a
Bihar state-owned holding company and successor to erstwhile Bihar State Electricity Board
(BSEB) operating within the state of Bihar. The erstwhile BSEB has been unbundled into five
parts namely Bihar State Power Holding Company Limited (apex holding Company), Bihar
State Power Generation Company Limited (Generation business), Bihar State Power
Transmission Company Limited (Transmission Business) (BSPTCL), North Bihar Power
Distribution Company Limited & South Bihar Power Distribution Company Limited, vide
Bihar State Electricity Reforms Transfer Scheme, 2012 issued vide notification 17 dated

30.10.2012.

AND

WHEREAS Bihar State Power Generating Company Ltd ( hereinafter referred to as ‘BSPGCL’) a
company formed by virtue of ‘Bihar State Electricity Reforms & Transfer Scheme, 2012’ under
the Electricity Act, 2003, is a generating undertaking of the Government of Bihar having its

Registered office at Vidyut Bhawan, Jawaharlal Nehru Marg, Patna -800021.

AND

WHEREAS Barauni Thermal Power Station (BTPS) is a generating station located at Barauni,
district Begusarai in the state of Bihar presently having existing installed capacity of 2x110
MW units in Stage-I(hereinafter referred to as ‘BTPS Stage-I'). The units of BTPS stage-l are

undergoing R&M..
e =N
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AND

WHEREAS BSPGCL has been in the process of expanding the capacity of mentioned station by
500 MW by setting 2x250 MW units as Barauni Thermal Power Station Stage-II (hereinafter
referred to as ‘BTPS Stage-11').The units of BTPS stage-II are presently under construction.

AND

WHEREAS Government of Bihar, BSPHCL, NBPDCL, SBPDCL & BSPGCL, BSPTCL and NTPC have
entered in to a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) signed on 15 May 2018 with one of
the objective of achieving enhanced operational performance of the generating assets of Bihar.
In order to achieve this objective it has been agreed in MOU that the assets of Barauni Thermal
Power Station (Stage-1 & Stage-1I) shall be transferred to NTPC Ltd in accordance with a
transfer scheme to be notified by the Government of Bihar in accordance to Section 131 of the

Electricity Act 2003.
AND

WHEREAS NBPDCL, SBPDCL and BSPGCL have entered into a Power Purchase Agreement
signed on 17.10.2015 for Generation, purchase and sale of power from the existing two units of
2x110 MW of Stage-1 and new units being set-up of 2x250 MW Stage-Il of Barauni Thermal

Power Station.

AND

WHEREA Since the BTPS Stage-I and BTPS Stage-II (collectively called ‘BTPS station” or
‘station’) are transferred to NTPC Ltd, NBPDCL and SBDCL collectively are desirous to and
shall continue purchasing the entire electricity generated from the BTPS existing Units of BTPS
Stage-1 and under construction BTPS Stage-ll, as a condition of the transfer of the Barauni

Station to NTPC

AND

NTPC Ltd has agreed to and shall sell electricity from the BTPS Station to Bihar Discoms
(“NBPDCL &SBPDCL”) from the date of takeover of ownership of the BTPS Stage-I and
thereafter from the date of commercial operation of first units of BTPS Stage-11.

AND

WHEREAS NBPDCL and SBPDCL has agreed in the MOU executed on 15t May 2018 for
assignment of the existing Power Purchase Agreement executed on 17.10.2015 in favour of
NTPC Ltd: NBPDCL, SBPDCL and NTPC Ltd are hereby entering into an Amended and Restated
agreement for purchase of power from the BTPS Stage-1 (2x110 MW) and BTPS Stage-Il

(2X250MW)of Barauni Thermal Power Station.

Now, therefore, in consideration of the premises and mutual agreement, covenant and
conditions set herein, it is hereby agreed by and between the Parties as follows:-

- | =
)
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1.0 DEFINITIONS

(2)  The words or expressions used in this Agreement but not defined hereunder shall
have the same meaning assigned to them by the Electricity Act, 2003 as amended
from time to time, the Rules framed thereunder and Regulations issued by Central
Commission from time to time.

(b)  The words or expressions mentioned below shall have the meanings respectively as
assigned hereunder:

Act; 2003 The Electricity Act, 2003 as amended or modified from time to
time, including any re-enactment thereof.

Agreement to Shall have the meaning as ascribed under article 6.2.90f this

Hypothecate Agreement.

cum Deed of

Hypothecation

Availability ‘Availability’ as defined in the Tariff Regulations of Central

Commission as amended or replaced from time to time

Billing Centre The office as intimated by NTPC Ltd to the NBPDCL & SBPDCL
from where the bills will be raised on them.

Bihar Discoms  Shall mean both Distribution companies of Bihar namely North
Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd {NBPDCL} and South
Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd.{SBPDCL}

Bulk Power Bulk Power Customer(s) in relation to the Station shall mean
Customer(s) the person(s) including Bihar Discoms to whom capacity is
contracted from the station.

Busbars/Ex Bus Busbars of the Station to which outgoing feeders are connected.

BERC Bihar Electricity Regulatory Commission
CEAor Central Electricity Authority as defined under Section 2(6) of
Authority the Electricity Act, 2003.

o : bl e
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CERC Central Electricity Regulatory Commission or Central
Commission as defined under Section 2(9) of the Electricity Act,

2003 or any other Competent Authority (for determination of
tariff).

CTU Central Transmission Utility as defined under Section 2(10) of
the Electricity Act, 2003.

Capacity Capacity Charges are Fixed Charges as determined by Central
Charges Commission and shall be paid in proportion to the Contracted
Capacity from time to time.

Charges for Mean and include all charges including the Tariff to be paid by
Supply of the Bihar Discoms/Bulk Power Customer(s) in respect of
Electricity supply of electricity to them from the Station in accordance

with the provisions of this Agreement.

Commercial ‘Date of Commercial Operation’ or ‘COD’ in relation to a unit
Operation Date  means the date declared by NTPC in accordance with Tariff
Regulations of the Central Commission, as amended from time
to time or replaced from time to time and in relation to the
generating station the date of commercial operation means the
date of commercial operation of the last unit or block of the

Station.
Contracted Capacity contracted by the Bihar Discoms/Bulk Power
Capacity Customer(s) under this Agreement under Article 2.2.
Collateral Shall have the meaning as ascribed under Article 6.20f this
Arrangement Agreement.

Effective Date Means the date of signing of this Agreement.

v e il \ M
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Energy Charges

Escrow
Agreement

ERLDC
ERPC

Ex-bus
GOl
GOB

IEGC

Infirm
Electricity

MOU

LC

Main and Check
Meter

As defined in the Appropriate Regulations of the Central
Commission as amended or replaced from time to time

Shall have the meaning as ascribed under Article 6.2.90f this
Agreement

Eastern Regional Load Despatch Centre.

Eastern Regional Power Committee established under Section
2(55) of the Electricity Act, 2003.

Ex- Busbar of the station

Govt. of India

Govt. of Bihar

Indian Electricity Grid Code, as issued by CERC or any other
competent authority and as amended from time to time.

means electricity generated prior to commercial operation of a
Unit (s) /Block(s) of the Station

Memorandum of Understanding executed on 15t May 2018as
referred to in the recital.

Irrevocable Revolving Letter(s) of Credit.

Meter for measurement and checking of import/export of
energy on the outgoing feeders of the Station Busbars for

Energy Accounting.

| gt
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Monthly Bill

MoP

MW

Party/Parties

Permitted
Assigns

Powergrid

Regional Energy
Account (REA)/
Energy Account

Scheduled
Generation

SLDC

Station

Monthly Bill as raised by NTPC Ltd as per REA /Energy
Account/ in line with the Regulations of the Central
Commission as amended from time to time. Provided that
periodicity of billing may change as per Regulations of the
Central Commission from time to time.

Ministry of Power

Mega Watt

Shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the recital to this
Agreement.

Have the meaning as per Article 12.0 of this Agreement

Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd.

Periodic Energy Account issued by ERPC/ ERLDC/ SLDC
including amendments thereof.

Scheduled Generation as defined in the Tariff Regulations of
Central Commission as amended or replaced from time to time

State Load Despatch Centre of Bihar

Have the meaning as Barauni Thermal Power Station Stage-1&
Barauni Thermal Power Station Stage-II.

vt : gt
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STU State Transmission Utility of Bihar.

Supplementary  Have the meaning under the Article 6.1.4.

Bill

Target Availability of the Station for recovery of full Capacity (Fixed)

Availability Charges on annual basis as provided in Tariff Regulations.

Transmission Have the meaning as defined under section 2(73) of the

Licensee Electricity Act, 2003.

Tariff Tariff shall constitute Capacity Charges, Energy Charges,
Incentive and other charges viz taxes, cess etc for supply of
electricity from the Station as determined by Regulations of
Central Commission or any other Competent Authority.

Tariff Tariff Regulations as notified by CERC from time to time for

Regulations determination of tariff of Central generating stations.

Third Party(ies) Any person other than the person to whom electricity is
contracted under this Agreement.

Tripartite The Tri-partite Agreement signed by the Govt. of Bihar, GOl and
Agreement Reserve Bank of India.

(TPA)

Unit Each Unit of the Station

Ul/ DSM Deviation Settlement Charges defined in Central Electricity
Charges Regulatory Commission (Deviation Settlement Charges and

related matters) Regulations, 2014 as amended or replaced
from time to time.

2.0 GENERAL

2.1  INSTALLED CAPACITY:

2.1.1 The capacity of existing units of Barauni Thermal Power Station Stage-1 is 220 MW
(2x110 MW) and capacity under execution Barauni Thermal Power Station Stage-Il is

9
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500 MW (2x250 MW).

2.2 ALLOCATION OF POWER

221 Government of Bihar has sought 100% allocation from both existing BTPS Stage-I and

2.2.2

2.2.3

under construction BTPS Stage-11. However, allocation of Capacity from the Station to
Bihar Discoms and other Bulk Power Customer(s) if any of station shall be as finally
decided by Gol or any other competent Authority based on the prevailing Central
Government Policy.

In case after allocation of power as envisaged in Article 2.2.1 above, any power remains
unallocated, such power shall be deemed to have been allocated and thereby forming
part of Contracted Capacity to various Bulk Power Customer(s) in proportion to their
contracted shares.

The allocation made from the Station by GOI or any other competent authority in favour
of the Bihar Discoms shall be the Contracted Capacity in the terms of this Agreement.
The Bihar Discoms shall draw electricity against the above Contracted Capacity limited
to the amount of LC opened and maintained as per the payment security mechanism as
provided in Article 6.2 . NTPC shall intimate ERLDC/SLDC from time to time regarding
the quantum of capacity Bihar Discoms are eligible to draw. However, Bihar Discoms
shall have obligation to pay all charges corresponding to their allocation.

3 TRANSMISSION / WHEELING OF ELECTRICITY

31

3.2

Sale of electricity shall be at the busbars of the Station. Evacuation of power shall be the
obligation and responsibility of Bihar Discoms. Bihar Discoms shall ensure availability
of adequate transmission system for evacuation of power generated from the station,
either directly or through the STU /CTU or any transmission licensee.

Bihar Discoms shall ensure adequate transmission system for evacuation of full
electricity from the Station, matching with the progressive performance improvement.
Backing down generation at the station due to transmission constrain shall be
considered as deemed generation and Bihar Discoms shall be liable to pay all charges
due for the Station. NTPC shall not be responsible for in any manner whatsoever for
transmission arrangement for power evacuation from such delivery point of
station.Bihar Discoms also agree to sign all necessary agreements, including Long Term
Access (LTA) Agreement and Transmission Service Agreement (TSA) with Central
Transmission Utility (CTU) / State Transmission Utility (STU) /Other transmission
licensees developing the identified transmission system, corresponding to its share of
allocated capacity from the project as may be required.

Bihar Discoms will allow other beneficiaries of station, if any, to evacuate their share of
power allocated from Station using the STU network on payment of applicable

10
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33

4.0
4.1

4.2

4.3
43.1

432

Transmission charges and signing of necessary agreement for wheeling of electricity
beyond bus-bar of the Station.

All Charges for utilisation of transmission system(s) owned by the Powergrid/ STU/
other Transmission Licensee for wheeling of the electricity beyond busbar of the
Station, shall be paid directly by Bihar Discoms to the Powergrid / STU or the
Transmission Licensee as the case may be. NTPC shall not be responsible for payment
of any charges for evacuation of power beyond bus bars of the station.

SCHEDULING, METERING AND ENERGY ACCOUNTING
SCHEDULING

It is understood and agreed by and between the parties that NTPC shall operate the
Station as a base load station as per the manufacturer guidelines, applicable grid
operating standards as per IEGC, applicable Regulations of the Central Commission,
directions of the Central Commission/RLDC/ SLDC and relevant statutory provisions,
as applicable and the decisions taken at ERPC forums.

Methodology of generation scheduling shall be as per IEGC (as revised from time to
time) and based on Availability Based Tariff mechanism of the Central Commission.

All charges/ fees related to scheduling and despatch of electricity shall be borne by
Bihar Discoms.

NTPC shall make declaration of the capacity at the bus-bars of the Station after taking
into account the capability of the Station to deliver Ex-Bus which shall be used while
calculating Declared Capacity (DC). Bihar Discoms shall have the right to schedule this
DC in proportion to its allocation from the Station.

DECLARED CAPACITY

Declared Capacity or ‘DC’ means the capability of the Station to deliver Ex-Bus
electricity in MW declared by the Station in relation to any period of the day or whole of
the day, duly taking into account the availability of fuels as per the procedure laid down
in IEGC.

METERING

A set of Main and Check Meters of 0.2S accuracy class and Standby Meters, as per CEA
(Installation &Operation of Meters) Regulations 2006 as amended from time to time/
IEGC as applicable, shall be installed on all outgoing feeders of the Station. Bihar
Discoms shall make all necessary arrangements for installation of meters of required
accuracy and specifications, at all its drawl points.

The Main and Check Meters shall be checked jointly at the time of installation as per the
CEA (Installation & Operation of Meters) Regulations 2006 as amended from time to
time.

W . bl LW
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4.3.6

4.4
441

4.4.2

443

4.4.4

i?atd‘ sl}all lze ‘ dO\i\fr}ltiaded from the meters at regular intervals as decided by
hRPL/hRLle/'sLI){. tm.' preparation of the REA/ Energy Account /Ul/ DSM Account as
per the provisions of IEGC as amended from time to time.

Regular cross checking and analysis of meter readings and meter failure or
discrepancies shall be reckoned as per CEA (Installation & Operation of Meters)
Regulations 2006 as amended from time to time. If the Main Meter or Check Meter is
found to be not working at the time of meter readings or at any other time, NTPC shall
inform the CTU/ERLDC/SLDC of the same.

In case of failure of meters, energy/Ul/DSM accounting for the period shall be as per
procedure laid down by Central Commission or as per the mutually agreed procedure in
ERPC. In case of absence of any such procedure, the following procedure shall be
followed:

In case of failure of Main Meter, readings of Check Meter for the corresponding period
shall be considered for energy/ Ul accounting. If both the Main and Check Meter(s) fail
to record or if any of the PT fuses is blown out, energy shall be computed based on
standby meters. In case of dispute, the decision of Member Secretary of the ERPC would
be final and binding.

Periodic testing of both Main and Check Meters shall be carried out in the presence of
representatives of NTPC and Bihar Discoms as per procedure laid out in CEA
(Installation & Operation of Meters) Regulations, 2006 as amended from time to time.
For any testing and/ or replacement, notice of seven days will be given.

ENERGY ACCOUNTING

Both the Parties agree to facilitate issue of Regional Energy Accounts/ Energy account
by 1st day of every month.

Regional Energy Account/ Energy account issued by ERPC/ ERLDC/ SLDC or any other
Competent Authority shall be binding on all the parties for billing and payment
purposes.

Any change in the methodology of Regional Energy Account/ Energy account shall be
done only as per the decisions taken in the ERPC forums and the Parties agree to abide
by the methodology so finalised.

In case, on commencement of Power flow under this Agreement, the infrastructure for
energy accounting is not created by SLDC/ERLDC or any other competent authority or
ABT compliant meters are not installed at all outgoing feeders, the energy accounting by
SLDC or any other competent authority will be based on following methodology:

The reading of the energy meters shall be taken jointly by the parties and SLDC. Joint
meter reading of the meters shall be taken at 12 noon on the first day of each month. In
case any of the parties or SLDC is not available for the joint meter readings at the
specified time, the meter reading taken by the other party shall be taken in to account

12
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for the preparation of Energy Accounts. The Energy Accounts issued by SLDC or any

other competent authority shall be binding on all the parties for billing and payment
purpose.

5.0 TARIFF
5.1  Terms and conditions:

5.1.1 The Tariff and other terms & conditions for the electricity supplied fromBTPS Stage-1&
Stage-llwould be as determined by the Central Commission or such other competent
authority from time to time and shall be payable from the date of take-over for BTPS
Stage-1 and COD of Units of BTPS Stage-II.

5.1.2 Tariff for sale of electricity from the Station shall comprise of Capacity Charge, Energy
Charge, Incentive, UI/DSM charges and all other taxes/charges as per Regulations of the
Central Commission or any other guidelines as may be applicable from time to time.

The parties agree the following in respect of parameters to be used for tariff
determination:

5.1.3 Capital Cost:
BTPS Stage-I

The Capital cost for tariff purpose for BTPS Stage-1 shall be the transfer value as
determined under Transfer Scheme of Government of Bihar as per the provisions of
Section 131 (3)(a) of the Act. Any capital expenditure incurred by NTPC on restoration,
refurbishment, meeting environment norms, efficient operation of station, associated
studies and other such works shall form the part of capital cost for the purpose of tariff.

BTPS Stage-II

The Capital cost of BTPS Stage-ll shall be the transfer value as determined under
Transfer Scheme of Government of Bihar as per the provisions of Section 131 (3)(a) of
the Act. Any expenditure incurred towards completion of balance works of Stage-Il
units to render the Stage-1I units capable of sustained commercial operation, meeting
environment and statutory norms shall form the part of capital cost for the purpose of
tariff.

5.1.4 Norms of Operation:

v ) boil.
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BTPS Stage-I: The norms for Heat Rate, Auxiliary Power Consumption and Specific il
Consumption, Target Availability for recovery of full annual fixed charges and O&M
Expenses during the first year after the date of Asset transfer date shall be at the
actuals. Thereafter, these norms shall be as decided by the Central Commission based
on the actuals achieved during the past period.

BTPS Stage-Il: The norms for Heat Rate, Auxiliary Power Consumption, Specific Oil
Consumption, Target Availability for recovery of full annual fixed charges and 0&M
Expenses shall be as determined by Central Commission.

5.1.5 Depreciation:

BTPS Stage-I: The Capital Cost and any Additional Capital Expenditure required to
sustain operation of the units, till they are scrapped would be depreciated within the
remaining Useful Life of the station. Useful Life of the Existing Units shall be as
determined by RLA studies or as per mutually agreed terms.

BTPS Stage-11: As per Terms and conditions of applicable Tariff Regulations notified by
Central Commission.

5.1.6 ADHOC TARIFF

BTPS Stage-I: NTPC shall approach the Central Commission for determination of Tariff
for the station. In case the Tariff determination by the Central Commission is pending
for any reason at the commencement of commercial operation/takeover of such unit of
the Station, the Parties agree that billing and payment shall be done on adhoc basis as
per the Tariff proposal of NTPC submitted to Central Commission or Tariff based on
past performance till the proposal is submitted. NTPC shall inform Bihar Discoms of
such adhoc tariff and pending determination of such Tariff by Central Commission,
billing on provisional basis shall be done , subject to retrospective adjustment along
with applicable interest as and when such Tariff is determined by Central Commission.

BTPS Stage-II: NTPC shall approach Central Commission for determination of Tariff for
BTPS Stage-Il. In case the Tariff determination by the Central Commission is pending
for any reason at the commercial operation of such unit of the Station, the Parties agree
that billing and payment shall be done on adhoc basis as per the proposal of NTPC
submitted to Central Commission for Tariff. NTPC shall inform Bihar Discoms of such
adhoc tariff and pending determination of such Tariff by Central Commission, billing on
provisional basis would be carried out, subject to retrospective adjustment along with
applicable interest as and when such Tariff is determined by Central Commission.

14
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5.2 SALE OF INFIRM ELECTRICITY:

Iqﬁrm electricity, i.g., sale qf electricity prior to commercial operation of the unit to the
Bihar DISCOMS , will be billed by NTPC based on methodology as notified by Central
Commission from time to time.

5.3  TAXES, LEVIES, DUTIES, ROYALTY, CESS ETC.

5.3.1 Tax on Income: Income Tax applicable for the sale of power under this Agreement shall
be governed by the applicable Regulations of the Central Commission and the parties
agree to abide by and comply with such Regulations.

5.3.2 Statutory taxes, levies, duties, royalty, cess or any other kind of levies imposed/charged
by any Government (Central/State) and/or any other local bodies/authorities on
generation of electricity including auxiliary consumption or any other type of
consumption including but not limited to water, environment protection, sale of
electricity and/or in respect of any of its installations associated with the Station
payable by NTPC to the authorities concerned shall be borne and additionally paid by
the Bihar Discoms to NTPC.

6.0 BILLING AND PAYMENT

6.1  BILLING:

6.1.1 The Charges for Supply of Electricity under this Agreement shall be billed by NTPC as
per the tariff as determined from time to time by the Central Commission and the same
shall be paid by the Bihar Discoms in accordance with the following provisions:

6.1.2 NTPC shall present the bills to Bihar Discoms for energy supplied from the Station for
the previous month based on Regional Energy Account / Energy Account issued by
ERPC/ ERLDC/ SLDC or any other Competent Authority.

6.1.3 Billing Centre of NTPC shall carry out billing and associated functions. NTPC would
submit the bills to the officer to be nominated by Bihar Discoms.

6.1.4 The Monthly Bill for the Station shall include the Charges for Supply of Electricity
under this Agreement, taxes, duties, cess etc including additional bill (s) for the past
period(s) on account of orders of the Central Commission/Appellate Tribunal for
Electricity/Other Courts/Other Competent Authority(ies). If for certain reasons some
of the charges which otherwise are in accordance with this Agreement, cannot be
included in the main Monthly Bills, such charges shall be billed as soon as possible
through Supplementary Bill(s).

& S
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o.1.5 Bihar Discoms shall arran

6.1.6

6.1.7

6.1.8

6.1.9

€ payment i :
directly or promptly thr S Lot of such Monthly Bill(s)/Supplementary Bill(s)

ough LC at the designated account of NTPC. Th
‘ 4 e date of
transfer of payment to designated NTPC account shall be considered as the date of

payment for computation of rebate or late i
: payment of surcharge in respect of such
payment. The bill(s) of NTPC shall be paid in full subject to the condition that-

i) there is no apparent arithmetical error in the bill(s)
i) the bill(s) is/are prepared in accordance with the tariff as in Article 5.

iii) they are in accordance with the Regional Energy Accounts/ Energy Account
issued by ERPC/ERLDC/SLDC or any other Competent Authority.

All payments made by the Bihar Discoms, shall be appropriated by NTPC for amounts
due from the Bihar Discoms in the following order of priority:

|) towards Late Payment Surcharge, payable if any;
i) towards earlier unpaid monthly bill (s), if any; and

iii) towards the statutory dues like income tax, other tax, royalty etc in the current
bill (s).

iv) towards other charges in current Monthly Bill

In case Bihar Discoms disputes any amount, even then, it shall pay 95% of the disputed

amount forthwith and file a written objection with NTPC within 60days of presentation
of the bill, giving following particulars:

i) Item disputed, with full details/data and reasons of dispute
ii) Amount disputed against each item.

Provided that non-acceptance of tariffs determined/approved by the Central
Commission or any other Competent Authority or pendency if any Appeal or other

Proceedings challenging the determination of such Tariff shall not be a valid ground for
dispute.

The amount of excess/shortfall with respect to the said 95% payment based on finally
determined amount in line with Article 5.0 shall be paid/ adjusted with interest @ 18%

(Eighteen percent) per annum from the date on which the amount in dispute was
payable/ refundable.

QUATERLY RECONCILIATION

The Parties acknowledge that all payments made against Monthly .bilis and
Supplementary bills shall be subject to quarterly reconciliation at the beginning of the

16
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following quarter to take into account - Energy Accounts, Tariff Adjustment
Payment; Late Payment Surcharge or any other reasonable circumstances pmvideé
under this Agreement. The Parties, therefore, agree that as soon as all such data in
respect of any quarter has been finally verified and adjusted, NTPC and Bihar Discoms
Sh:flll jointly sign such reconciliation statement. On the basis of the statement suitable
adjustment (if any) in payments shall be done.

6.1.10 REBATE AND LATE PAYMENT SURCHARGE

Rebate and Late Payment Surcharge shall be as per Terms and Conditions of Tariff
issued by Central Commission from time to time or any other rebate scheme specifically
agreed by both parties in writing. No rebate shall be payable on the bills raised on
account of taxes, duties, royalty / cess etc.

6.2  ESTABLISHMENT OF LETTER OF CREDIT (LC) AND PAYMENT SECURITY MECHANISM:

6.2.1 Bihar Discoms shall establish one or more LC in favour of NTPC with any public sector /

scheduled bank at least one month prior to the commencement of electricity supply
from the BTPS Station.

6.2.2 The LC shall cover 105% of the one month’s billing in respect of electricity supplied
from all the stations of NTPC including BTPS Station to Bihar Discoms. Initially the LC
amount would be based on the estimated tariff .

6.2.3The amount of LC shall be reviewed each half-year commencing April and October in a
financial year on the basis of the average of billing of previous 12 months and the LC
amount shall be enhanced/reduced accordingly not later than 1st July and 1st January
respectively of the same financial year.

6.2.4The LCs shall be established for a minimum period of one year. Bihar Discoms shall
ensure that LC remains valid at all times during the entire/ extended validity of this
Agreement. LC shall be reinstated not later than 30 days prior of expiry of existing LCs.

6.2.5LC shall specify the manner and dates when bill(s) can be presented to Bank by NTPC.
The bills so presented by NTPC to the Bank shall be promptly paid on their
presentation through Electronic Fund Transfer or other mutually acceptable
instrument(s).

6.2.6 All costs relating to opening and maintenance and negotiation of LC shall be borne by
the Bihar Discoms.

6.2.7 In case of drawl of the LC amount by NTPC in accordance with the terms of this Article,

\}w}' ) 17 \JL‘
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the amount of the LC shall be reinstated automatically not later than 7 days.

P e oot el e el oy e oo
S5 sslimosing pamroents s Ehp e or supply of electricity from this statagn and
: € same. Bihar Discoms hereby agree to provide an
a.itemative payment security arrangement before expiry of the TPA either by efflux of
time or otherwise on assignment of bulk purchase function to a company not owned or
controlled by Govt. of Bihar in the form of Escrow Arrangement as a back up to the
Letter of Credit. Under this arrangement an Escrow Account in favour of NTPC shall be
established through which the Receivables of Bihar Discoms to the extent required for
the payment of dues of NTPC under this Agreement shall be routed as per the terms of
Escrow Agreement. Bihar Discoms hereby agrees that NTPC will have first charge on
Receivables of Bihar Discoms. However, such first ranking charge shall be on the
amounts, in excess of amounts, which have already been charged or agreed to be
charged prior to the date of the execution of this Agreement and as listed in the
schedule enclosed with this Agreement. Bihar Discoms agrees to enter into a separate
'Agreement to Hypothecate Cum Deed of Hypothecation' whereby, Bihar Discoms shall
hypothecate Receivables to the extent required for Payment of dues of NTPC by Bihar
Discoms including under this Agreement by creation of first charge in favour of NTPC.

These Receivables shall be routed through Escrow Account for payment to NTPC in case
of default in payments by Bihar Discoms.

6.2.9 The Escrow Agreement and Agreement to Hypothecate Cum Deed of Hypothecation shall
be established by Bihar Discoms to the satisfaction of NTPC at least one year before the
expiry of the TPA. In the event, Bihar Discoms does not sign the "Escrow Agreement'
and' Agreement to Hypothecate Cum Deed of Hypothecation® at least 3 months before
the expiry of TPA or Bihar Discoms creates any superior charge in favour of any other
party on its Receivables, NTPC shall have the right to reallocate contracted capacity of
Bihar Discoms toother customers. In case of termination of this Agreement or
reallocation of capacity due to reasons stated above, Bihar Discoms shall be liable to pay
capacity charges for such capacity till the capacity is reallocated.

The parties duly agree that as the payments from Bihar Discoms are currently secured as per
the provisions of the TPA, establishing of Escrow Arrangement is not being insisted
upon by NTPC presently. Bihar Discoms and NTPC agree that this Agreement shall
deemed to have created a legally binding first charge on Bihar Discoms's Receivables in
favour of NTPC. Accordingly, Bihar Discoms may not create any encumbrance, charge,
and lien or otherwise execute any instrument which in any way affects the first charge
over the Receivables. While creating any subsequent charge on its Receivables or
agreeing to provide Escrow cover or any other form of payment security to any other
entities like electricity supplier(s), banks, financial institutions etc. during the interim
period till signing of Escrow Agreement with NTPC, Bihar Discoms shall duly inform
such electricity supplier(s),banks, financial institutions etc. of the legally binding first
charge on Bihar Discoms's Receivables in favour of NTPC and the first charge of NTPC

shall be in reference to any other charge that Bihar Discoms may create in favour of any
other party.
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Bihar Discoms agree to ensure that the successor entities of Bihar Discoms are duly

notified of the above arrangement with NTPC and shall be bound by the terms of this
Agreement as if they are parties to this Agreement.

6.2.10 Notwithstanding the obligations of Bihar Discoms to pay all the dues as per this
Agreement, in the event of default in opening of LC of requisite amount in favour of
NTPC or non -payment of bills within a period of 60 days of billing, NTPC shall be
entitled to regulate/divert the contracted capacity of the Bihar Discoms to any other
Bulk Power Customer(s)/ Third Party(ies) as per the provisions of generic procedure
for Regulation of power supply issued by Central Commission or any other competent

authority from time to time read with the provisions of TPA (during the validity of TPA)
till the time default is set right.

In case of default in payment of bills beyond a period of 90 days of billing, NTPC shall
have the right to re-allocate power to other Bulk Power Customer(s).

It is clarified that the above arrangement shall not be construed as relieving Bihar

Discoms of any of its obligations to NTPC including obligation of payment of Capacity
Charges.

For the removal of any doubt it is clarified that in case of default, Bihar Discoms shall
continue to be liable to pay the Capacity Charges in proportion to their Contracted
Capacity during the period of regulation / diversion of capacity or till the capacity is re-
allocated to other Bulk Power Customer(s)/ Third Party (ies).

7.0 SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES

7.1  All differences or disputes between the parties arising out of or in connection with this
Agreement shall be mutually discussed and amicably resolved within ninety (90) days.

7.2 ADJUDICATION
7.2.1 In the event that the parties are unable to resolve any dispute, controversy or claim

relating to or arising under this Agreement, as stated above, the same shall be subject to

adjudication by the Central Commission as per the provisions of the Electricity Act,
2003.

8.0 FORCE MAJEURE

Neither party shall be liable for any claim, for any loss or damage whatsoever arising
out of failure to carry out the terms of the Agreement to the extent that such a failure is

Ne ] fod W
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9.0

11.0

10.0

due to force majeure events such as war, rebellion, mutiny, civil commotion, riot, strike,
lock-out, forces of nature, accident, act of God or any other such reason beyond the
ty. Any party claiming the benefit of this clause shall
€r party of the existence of such an event and give written
e time to the other party to this effect. Generation/drawl of

§ soon as practicable by the parties concerned after such
n end or ceased to exist.

control of concerned par
reasonably satisfy the oth
notice within a reasonab|
power shall be started a
eventuality has come to a

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE AGREEMENT

All discretions to be exercised and directions, approvals, consents and notices to be
given and actions to be taken under these presents unless otherwise expressly provided
herein, shall be exercised and given by the signatories to this Agreement or by the
authorised representative(s) that each party may nominate in this behalf and notify in
writing to the other party by Registered Post. Any other nomination of authorised
representative(s) shall be informed likewise in writing to/by Bihar Discoms within one
month of signing of the Agreement. Notwithstanding any nomination, the Regional
Executive Director, ERHQ-1, NTPC Ltd., 2nd Floor, Lok Nayak Jaiprakash Bhawan, Dak
Bunglow Chowk, Patna-800001 as well as Executive Director (Commercial), NTPC Ltd.,,
NTPC Bhawan, Core 7, SCOPE Complex, 7, Institutional Area, Lodhi Road, NewDelhi-110
003 or their authorised representative(s) at its Registered Office first abovementioned
shall be authorised to act severally for and on behalf of NTPC.

NOTICE

All notices required or referred to under this Agreement shall be in writing and signed
by the respective authorised signatories of the parties mentioned herein above, unless
otherwise notified. Each such notice shall be deemed to have been duly given if
delivered or served by registered mail/speed post of Department of Posts with an

acknowledgement due to the other parties in terms of IMPLEMENTATION OF THE
AGREEMENT at Article 9.0 above.

EFFECTIVE DATE AND DURATION OF AGREEMENT

The agreement shall come into effect for all purposes and intent from the date of signing
of the Agreement. Subject to the establishment and continuance of payment security as
envisaged under Article 6.2 under ESTABLISHMENT OF LETTER OF CREDIT (LC) AND
PAYMENT SECURITY MECHANISM, Agreement shall remain operative up to completion
of twenty five (25) years from the date of commercial operation of last unit of the
station provided that this Agreement may be mutually extended, renewed or replaced
by another agreement on such terms and conditions for such further period as the
parties may mutually agree. In case Bihar Discoms continue to get power from BTPS
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station even after i
expi 0 i .
/ Ui, Piry of this Agreement without further renewal or formal

thereof, s
s speenti ._then all the provisions of this Agreement shall continue to operate
greement is formally reviewed, extended or replaced.

12.0
12.1

SUCCESSORS AND PERMITTED ASSIGNS

In case the functions of Bihar Discoms are reorganised and/or this Agreement is
assigned to other organisation(s)/agency (ies), partly or wholly, the Agreement shall
be binding mutatis mutandis upon the successors organisation(s)/agency(ies)/ entities
and shall continue to remain valid with respect to the obligations of the successors
organisation(s)/agency(ies)/ entities provided that the successors
organisation(s) /agency(ies) is/are owned or controlled by the Government of Bihar.

12.2 In the event the functions of Bihar Discoms are reorganised and/or privatised or this

Agreement is assigned to Private organisation(s)/agency(ies), partly or wholly, Bihar
Discoms shall ensure that the agreement namely ‘Escrow Agreement’ and ‘Agreement
to Hypothecate Cum Deed of Hypothecation’ as mentioned at Article 6.2 under

ESTABLISHMENT OF LETTER OF CREDIT (LC) AND PAYMENT SECURITY MECHANISM
are signed by the assignee before assignment of this Agreement.

12.3  Only such of the successors entities who fulfil the above requirements and execute the

requisite documents as above shall be termed as the permitted assigns.

12.4 In other cases, NTPC shall have the right to terminate this Agreement. In the event of
termination of this Agreement, Bihar Discoms shall be liable and continue to pay the
Capacity Charges each month till firm arrangement for sale of Bihar Discoms’s share
with alternate customers substituting the Bihar Discoms is tied up.

13. Termination of existing PPA;

With the execution of this Amended and Restated PPA, all the previous
Agreements/understanding between the Bihar Discoms and BSPGCL shall stand
terminated in so far as NTPC is concerned and shall not for any purpose or Intent
endure to the benefit of the Bihar DISCOMS vi’s a vis NTPC. All pending and outstanding
issues between Bihar Discoms and BSPGCL or any other person in regard to the PPA
existing prior to the execution, of this Agreement shall be entirely between the said
parties and NTPC shall, not in any manner be responsible for the same except to the
extent mentioned in the Transfer Scheme notified for transfer and vesting of the
Station in NTPC. This Agreement read with the provisions of the MOU and the Transfer
Scheme shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties to this Agreement
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Sunday, April 21, 2019
!
To

AGM Finance,

Barauni Thermal Power Station
A Unit of NTPC Limited
Barauni

Begusarai

" Ref.: PO No Fin-2018-19/12

A ronavure- D

07, Sad Floor, N Conl

Maar Dakbunglow Chowk,

Ph ORI221607 (O )

PAuds, . 033400 G, BROEET 3T
Fmat omdevelnperdfomal cor

Sub: Submission of the Fair Valuation Report of Barauni Thermal Power Station

Dear Sir,

Refer terms of our appointment to conduct the fair valuation of Fixed assets and Capital Work in
progress acquired by the Company from Bihar State Power Generation Company Limited relating to
under construction unit of 2x250 MW and two units under R&M 2x110 MW,

We are submitting the final report as attached.

Thanking You,

ol g
;"L}"f}“ mé'f /}'({ tvan
Er. Arvinp Kumar

(Craricaen Encingrr)

Eneingen, Vauee p
i, A iR femyen
Govt. Regd. & Approved Valucr
Mob-9431491911,9905013131.
(Under Wealth Tax Act-Income Tax Valuer)
L-Mail-vmdeveloperiia pmail.oom
Regno.173/2003-04,
Membership of Institution of Valuer-F:21487
Immovable Property
P.M.C.Regd.Engineer-Lic.no-40/94
Address:

207 2™ Floor NLP. Center, Near Dak Bungalow Chowk, Patna
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Fair Valuation Report

Bar_auni T?‘,“—'"‘?,a_i_ f’o_wler S_tation

Country India

Location Bihar

Coordinates The site is located at Latitude 25° 23" 36" N and Longitude 86 °
1' 36" E about 8 KM from Barauni Town. It lies on the east of
Barauni- Mokama Section of National Highway {(NH- 31). BTPS
site is well connected by means of dedicated broad-gauge

railway siding on Barauni - Mokama Line of EC railways.

Status : Qperatinnal 220 Undt.e"rmE:-;pansion 500 MW |
Cammissiunmdqg.: 1983 & 193;_-_ 2x 1i0 MW
Gﬁeratorls] NTPC Limited
Primary fuel | = Coal
Secondary fuel Light Diesel Oil

Power generation

Units Operational (Under R&M) 2 X 110 MW ,(Expansion) 2X 250 W
Total capacity 720 Mw
. 2 ﬁh?\?‘_
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Chapter -1

BACKGROUND

NTPC Limited acquired assets and liabilities of Barauni Thermal Power Station from Bihar
State Power Generation Company { A Government of Bihar Undertaking- here in after
referred as “BSPGCL") having 2x110 MW under R&M ({Stage -I Unit 6&7) and 2x250 MW
under construction (Stage-ll -Unit 8 & 8} as per transfer scheme ‘The Bihar Pawer
Generation Undertakings Transfer Scheme,2018’, with effect from effective date 15th day of

December 2018 as notified.

1.01  THE ASSIGNMENT

™

The Company appointed us to assess the fair value of the assets acquired as on the 15™ Dac.

2018.

Our report has been prepared solely for the Management of for internal benefit and use, in

connection with the objective outlined above. The Management may share the report with

the Board of Directors and the statutory auditors and other committee of the Board. The

information shall be provided to auditors only for information purposes in connection with
" their statutory audit and is not a substitute for their own independent audit procedures.

Further it may be noted that we accepts no responsibility or liability for damage arising from
any other use or purpose. Our report is not to be used, referred to or distributed for any
other purpose or to any other person without our written permission. We will not accept
any liability to any other third party to whom our report is produced/ shown or in whose
hands it may come. We shall not be called upon to prove or defend the fair Value Analysis in
any forum within the scope of the present engagement.

In the event, that you wish to share our report, or findings thereof with any third party, it
shall require our written consent. While this consent would not be unreasonably withheld,
we would require a hold harmless letter in a form expressly agreed by us from each such
party, to whom the report is proposed 1o be given. '

1.02 VALUATION OF ASSETS COVERED UNDER THE SCOPE
2 Units 250 mw = 500 MW and 2 Units 110 MW =220 MW, Total Capacity 720 MW,

The unit/station unit of the Company will be under Regulatory Control of the Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission(CERC) for determination of the tariff and capital cost after
acquisition by NTPC Limited.

1.03 OWNERSHIP

Earlier, Barauni Thermal Power Station (BTPS) was under Bihar State Power Generation
Company Ltd. having 9 (nine) numbers of generating Units out of which five units (3x15 MW
+ 2x50 MW) were retired and removed from service. Qut of the four remaining units, Unit
no. 6 & 7 (2x 110 MW) was under Renovation and Modernisation (R&M) whereas Unit no. 8
and Unit no.9 (2x 250 MW) was under construction. The generating assets of the eleglricity

Board were transferred to Bihar State Power Generation Company Limited. In W&d&&
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FTE7S, Corporate Centra
f No.01:CD:433
te: 06.01.2020

To
The Secretary,

Central Electricity Regulatory Commi -ion
3 & 4™ Floor, Chanderlak Building

36, lanpath

New Delhi-110001.

Subject: Regarding adjustment of excess Jariff Filing Fees{fpaid in Tariff Pet No

130/GT/2014, Barh Super Thermal Power Station, Stage — 1 {1320 MW) for the period
from 15.11.2014 to 31.03.20109.

Dear Sir,

The petitioner had filed Tariff Petition Mo 130/GT/2014 based on COD of Unit-Iv as
15.11.2014. However the COD of Unit-IV was revised to 08.03.2016 from 15.11.2014 vide
Hon’ble Commission order dtd 20.09.2017 in Petition Nao. 130/MP/2015. Accordingly the

excess fees paid by the petitioner for the period 15.11.2014 to 07.03.2016 for Unit-Iv (660
MW) amounting to Rs 38,11000/- (Details attached) needs to be adjusted.

The excess fees of Rs 38,11000/- may be made free ang ad

justed against fees for Barh
Stage-ll and other petitions as and when filed by NTPC.

Thanking you,

ursifaithfully,

(Rajnish Bhagat)
Executive Director (Comm ercial)

Encl: as above
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NTPRPC
A Maharatna Company

BARAUNI TPS
BALANCE SHEET (Amountin3)

As at Note 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
001  ASSETS 0.00 0.00
002 000 ©0.00
003 Non-Current Assets ) 0.00 0.00
004 Pmperty plant and equlpmerrt 3 2 ! 691,270,021.48 | 0.00
005 Capital-Work-in-Progress 3 25,977,351,154.93 ~ 000
006 - Intangible Assets 4 0.00 £ 0.00
007 Intangible Assets under Devefopment 5 0.00 ~0.00
008 Investments in Subsidiaries and Joint 6 0.00 " 0.00

Ventures ' 5 |
009 Financial Assets 0.00 0.00
010 i) lnvéslmen_ts 7 0.00 0.00
011 i) Trade receivables 8 000 0,00
012 i) Loans 9 11,355,833.41 .0.00
013  iv) Other financial assets 10 0.00 0.00
014  Other non-current assets [ AL 864,801,096.14 ~.0.00
015 Total non-cummt assets 27,544,778,105.96 0.00
016 - 000 . 000
017 Curront Assets - 0.00 000
018 Inventories 12 180,04800883" " 000
019  Financial pssets ) _0.00
020 i) Investments 13 000
021 i) Trade receivables _ 14 0.00
022 iii) Cash and cash equaients B Ry A . 0.00
023 iv) Bank balances other than cash and 16 0.00

cash equivalents e : =0
024 v) Loans W S 5416,948.68 ' 000
025 w) Other fnanmal assets i 2,199,769.48 0.00
026 : e 0.00 0.00
027 Other Currenl Assels 19 181,631,283.37 0.00
028 : 0.00 0.00
029 - 0.00 0.00
030 Total Current Assets 369,392,998.36 0.00
031 Regulatory deferral account debit 20 -22,046,453.00 0.00

balances
032 TOTAL ASSETS ' 27,892,124,651.32 . 0.00
034 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ____________ 0.00 0.00
035 Equity . ; 0.00. *0.00
036 Equity Share capital 21 0.00 0.00
037  Other equity 22 -48,032,882.60 10.00
038 Total equity_ -48,032,882.60 0.00
039 i 000 0.00
040 Liabilities 000 000
041  Non-Current Liabilities 0.00 ' 0.00
042  Financial liabilities 0.00 0.00
043 i) Borrowings 23 000 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:36
Run on:; 22.04.2019 - 20:13:51 Version: 0 Page 10of 2
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A Maharatna Company

BARAUNI TPS
BALANCE SHEET ( Amount inX)
As at Note 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
044 i) Trade payables o 28 — . ... 0.00 i 10200
045 - Total outstanding dues of micro and 3 ) 000~ Wi 000
~ smallenterprises g i : o
046 - Total outstandmg dues of creditors other 0.00 0.00
than micro and small enterprises _
047 i) Other financial liabilities : 25 _ 8 Ly e P 000
048  Provisions 26 N 000 e 0.00
049 Deferred Tax Liabiliies (net) ' 27 : 000 © 000
050  Other non-current liabilities 28 _ ~0.00 _ 0.00
051 : S Gkt L 0.00 _ i 0.00
052 Total non-current liabilites _ 0.00 0.00
053 oL T e S e 00075 ek T LA TN 00
054  Current Liabilities B . ... 000 .00
055  Financial liabilities RO e T e e e
056 i) Borrowings 29 0.00 : 0.00
057 il) Trade Payables 30 : i U S R B
058 - Total outstanding dues of micro and 1,625,949.00 0.00
.. Smallenterprises e _
059 - Total outstanding dues of crediors other | 220,797,135.75 .00
¥ than micro and small enterprises =~~~ il e e T
060 iii) Other financial liabilities A 4,410,165,818.48 0.00
061  Other current liabilities 32 6,233,544.00 0.00
062 Provisions R 33 _ 0.00 . 0.00
063 Current tax liabllities (net) 34 : 0.0 s T 000
0.64 — ) . EE—— 0.00 o'ou
065 SubTotal : 4,638,822,447.23 e AR, 1 0
066 | o 000 | 000
067 Deferred Revenue 3 B[ o s R
068 Regulatory deferral account credit 36 0.00 0.00
balances ) ” !
069 Inter Unit Accounts : 23,301,335,086.69 GRTIRRAE 1
070 0.00 0.00
071 TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES f 27,892,124 65132 0.00
072 Significant Accounting Policies as per 1 0.00 0.00
Note 1 ) : _—
073 .l S W e B S e AR GE Y 1 R 0.0
074 The accompanying notes 1 to 44 form an 0.00 0.00
_ integral part of these financial statements. _ o _
075 . : . 0.00 : el : . -0.00
076 (g 0.00 0.00
A
( Auditor fretfal’ & r (H 4 of Finance ) ( Head of Uniti) -

DAR / AMARENDRA KUMAH

e eeT :’ PRASHA
H WS () [ Addi, General hhmw{pmj "

NT KASHYAP

T fdo, m:ﬁ-"NTPCLTD i o Tk . r
m i g fing, @ N TPC LT
i *'Bwusamsms |0 dmmemaniiis, GEGUSARALBSTIN
Locked: 22.04.2018 - 20:11:36 —— | ¥ A :
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:51 Version: 0 Page 2 of 2
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NTRG
A Maharaina Company
BARAUNI TPS
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS : (Amountin¥)
For the Year ended Note 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
001 Revenue 0.00 0.00
002 Revenue from operations ar 0.00 0.00
003 cher income 38 67284217 0.00
005 Total Revenue: 672,842.17 0.00
007 Expenses 0.00 0.00
008  Fuel i 0.00- - :0.00
009 Employee benefits expense 3 18,518,728.52 0.00
010  Electricty Purchased ' 1 R 10.00
011 Finance costs 40 7,603,042.00 ; 0.00
012  Depreciation, amortization and impairment 41 15,935,481.43 0.00
-expense ' -
013 criics 0.00 000
014 Other expenses 42 -16,244,339.91 ....0.00
015 CC expenses charge to revenue 820,023.28 _ 000
016  Less: Unit expenses transferred to CC 10.00 0.00
017  Total expenses D 26,632,935.32 0.00
020 Profit before exceptional items & tax  -25960,093.15 . 0,00
021 Exceptional items 0.00 0.00
022  Profit before tax -25,960,093.15 ~ 000
023 Tax expense: 0.00 000
024  Current tax 0.00 0.00
025 Deferred tax 0.00 0.00
028 s U ot R A BN s Sk e T 0.00 0.00
028 Total Tax expense . 0.00 0.00
029  Profit for the period before regulatory ~ -25960,083.15 o 0.00
deferral account balances ;
030 Movement in regulatory deferral 0.00 0.00
account balances T ———
031 Deferred asset for deferred Tax Liability 0.00 0.00
032 Others _-22,046,453.00 0.00
033  Taximpact on Other regulatory deferral 0.00 0.00
© accountbalances
034 Movement in Regulatory deferrall -22,046,453.00 0.00
account balances (Net of Tax) !
035 Profit for the period/ year -48,008,546.15 0.00
050 Earnings per equity share: 0.00 0.00
051 Basic & Diluted - il 0.00 0.00
053  Significant Accounting Policies _ 0.00 0.00
054 Expenditure during construction period 0.00 0.00
_ (Net)/Dev. of coal mines (net) 43 /43A
055 The accompanying notes 1 to 44 form an 0.00 0.00
integral part of these financial statements.
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:03 e ARENDRA KUMAR \‘ W
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20-12:49 Version: 0 & Awas (1 [Add. General Nanager (Firance

yvire wvaY | PRAZAGRNTORRSHYAP
geg ygma=rd [ Crief General Manager
gere ot g, &visl /NTPC LTD, Barauni
g 851116 /BEGUSARAI-851116
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BARAUNI TPS
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

001
002
003
004

005

007

008
009
010

011

012

013

014

A Maharatna Campany

( Amount in ¥)

For the Year ended 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
N - _ 0.00 0.00
Other comprehensive income 0.00 0.00
(A) Items that will not be reclassified to profit 0.00 0.00
or loss
- Net gains/(losses) on fair value of equity - 0.00 . 0.00
instruments through other comprehensive income .
Income tax on above that will not be reclassified to 0.00 0.00
profit or loss
- Net acturial gamsf{losses) on defined benefit -26,336.45 0.00
‘plans .
Income tax on above that will not be reclassified to 0.00 0.00
profit or loss
: ) 0.00 0.00
(B) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 0.00 0.00
Income tax relating to above items that will be 0.00 0.00
- reclassified to profit or loss Ci i g0 R et :
N ; 0.00 0.00
_Other comprehensive income for the year, net -26,336.45 0.00
of income tax .
_ 0.00 0.00
Total comprehensive income for the year (A+B) -26,336.45 0.00
L
™ e @ /1 \/ARENDRA KUMAR
WWI’ 7 + Manager (Finance)
| & fa Bar ijunl
I\ FRRIE651110 | Dugusaid-bs L
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:02
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:12:48 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1
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1.

Draft Significant Accounting Policies —2018-19

Company Information and Significant Accounting Policies

A. Reporting entity

NTPC Limited (the “Company™) is a Company domiciled in India and limited by shares (CIN:
L40101DL1975GOI007966). The shares of the Company are publicly traded on the National Stock
Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited. The address of the Company’s registered office is
NTPC Bhawan, SCOPE Complex, 7 Institutional Area, Lodi Road, New Delhi - 110003. The
Company is primarily involved in the generation and sale of bulk power to State Power Utilities.
Other business includes providing consultancy, project management & supervision, energy trading,
oil & gas exploration and coal mining.

Basis of preparation
1. Statement of Compliance

These standalone financial statements are prepared on going concern basis following accrual system
of accounting and comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments thereto, the
Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified and applicable), applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956, and the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable.

These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on
2. Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for:

e Certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) that are measured at
fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments); and
o Plan assets in the case of employees defined benefit plans that are measured at fair value.

The methods used to measure fair values are discussed in notes to the financial statements.

Historical cost is the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the consideration

given to acquire assets at the time of their acquisition or the amount of proceeds received in

exchange for the obligation, or at the amounts of cash or cash equivalents expected to be paid to

satisfy the liability in the normal course of business. Fair value is the price that would be received

to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants

at the measurement date.

3. Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s

functional currency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded to the nearest

crore (upto two decimals), except as stated otherwise.

4. Current and non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current

classification.

An asset is current when. it is:

e Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

e Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

e Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

e Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
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e It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

e Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;

e It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

e There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets/liabilities are classified as non-current.
. Significant accounting policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial
statements are as given below. These accounting policies have been applied consistently to all
periods presented in the financial statements. - '

The Company has elected to utilize the option under Ind AS 101 by not applying the provisions of
Ind AS 16 & Ind AS 38 retrospectively and continue to use the previous GAAP carrying amount as
a deemed cost under Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS i.e. 1 April 2015. Therefore, the
carrying amount of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets as per the previous GAAP
as at 1 April 2015, i.e; the Company’s date of transition to Ind AS, were maintained on transition
to Ind AS.

Property, plant and equipment

1.1. [Initial recognition and measurement

An item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if and only if it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably.

Items of property, plant and equipment are initially recognized at cost. Subsequent measurement is
done at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are
recognized separately.

Deposits, payments/liabilities made provisionally towards compensation, rehabilitation and other
expenses relatable to land in possession are treated as cost of land.

In the case of assets put to use, where final settlement of bills with contractors is yet to be effected,
capitalization is done on provisional basis subject to necessary adjustment in the year of final
settlement.

Assets and systems common to more than one generating unit are capitalized on the basis of
engineering estimates/assessments.

Items of spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment which meet the definition of
property, plant and equipment are capitalized. Other spare parts are carried as inventory and
recognized in the statement of profit and loss on consumption.

1.2. Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is
probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Expenditure on major inspection and overhauls of generating unit is capitalized, when it meets the
asset recognition criteria.

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying

X
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amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will
flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced
part is derecognized. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are
recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

1.3. Decommissioning costs

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of the asset after its use is included
in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

1.4. De-recognition

Property, plant and equipment is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from
their use or upon their disposal. Gains and losses on de-recognition of an item of property, plant
and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal, if any, with the carrying
amount of property, plant and equipment, and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

1.5. Depreciation/amortization

Depreciation is recognized in statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment. Leased assets are depreciated
over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain that the
Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term.

Depreciation on the assets of the generation of electricity business and on the assets of Corporate
& other offices is charged on straight-line method following the rates and methodology notified by
the CERC Tariff Regulations in accordance with Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation on the assets of the coal mining, oil & gas exploration and consultancy business is
charged on straight-line method following the useful life specified in Schedule IT of the Companies
Act, 2013 except for the assets referred in policy no. C.6.

Depreciation on the following assets is provided on their estimated useful life ascertained on
technical evaluation:

a) Kutcha roads 2 years
b) Enabling works
- residential buildings 15 years
- internal electrification of residential buildings 10 years
- non-residential buildings including their internal electrification, water supply, 5 years
sewerage & drainage works, railway sidings, aerodromes, helipads and
airstrips.
c) Personal computers & laptops including peripherals 3 years
d) Photocopiers, fax machines, water coolers and refrigerators 5 years
e) Temporary erections including wooden structures 1 year
f) Telephone exchange 15 years
g) Wireless systems, VSAT equipments, display devices viz. projectors, screens, 6 years
CCTV, audio video conferencing systems and other communication equipments
h) Energy saving electrical appliances and fittings 2-7 years

Major overhaul and inspection costs which have been capitalized are depreciated over the period
until the next scheduled outage or actual major inspection/overhaul, whichever is earlier.

Leasehold land and buildings relating to generation of electricity business are fully amortized over
lease period or life of the related plant whichever is lower following the rates and methodology
notified by the CERC Tariff Regulations.

Leasehold land and buildings relating to corporate and other offices are fully amortized over lease
period or twenty-five years whichever is lower following the rates and methodology notified by the
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CERC Tariff Regulations.

Land acquired for mining business under Coal Bearing Areas (Acquisition & Development) Act,
1957 is amortized on the basis of balance useful life of the project. Other leasehold land acquired
for mining business is amortized over the lease period or balance life of the project whichever is
less.

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from property, plant and equipment during the year is
charged on pro-rata basis from/up to the month in which the asset is available for use/disposed.

Where the cost of depreciable assets has undergone a change during the year due to
increase/decrease in long-term liabilities on account of exchange fluctuation, price adjustment,
change in duties or similar factors, the unamortized balance of such asset is charged off
prospectively over the remaining useful life determined following the applicable accounting
policies relating to depreciation/amortization.

Where it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the
enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, subsequent expenditure on a PPE
along-with its unamortized depreciable amount is charged off prospectively over the revised useful
life determined by technical assessment.

In circumstance, where a property is abandoned, the cumulative capitalized costs relating to the
property are written off in the same period.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of assets other than the assets of
generation of electricity business are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively,
wherever required.

Capital work-in-progress

The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials & direct labour, any other costs
directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable
of operating in the manner intended by management and borrowing costs.

Expenses directly attributable to construction of property, plant and equipment incurred till they are
ready for their intended use are identified and allocated on a systematic basis on the cost of related
assets.

Deposit works/cost plus contracts are accounted for on the basis of statements of account received
from the contractors.

Unsettled liabilities for price variation/exchange rate variation in case of contracts are accounted
for on estimated basis as per terms of the contracts.

Intangible assets and intangible assets under development
3.1. Initial recognition and measurement

An intangible asset is recognized if and only if it is probable that the expected future economic
benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be
measured reliably.

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company, which have finite useful lives, are recognized
at cost. Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses. Cost includes any directly attributable incidental expenses necessary to make
the assets ready for its intended use.

Expenditure on development activities is capitalized only if the expenditure can be measured
reliably, the product or process is technically and commercially feasible, future economic benefits
are probable and the Company intends to & has sufficient resources to complete development and
to use or sell the asset.
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Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalizations under intangible assets are carried as
intangible assets under development till they are ready for their intended use.

3.2. Subsequent costs:

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is
probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

3.3. De-recognition

An intangible asset is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use
or upon their disposal. Gains & losses on de-recognition of an item of intangible assets are
determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal, if any, with the carrying amount of intangible
assets and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

3.4. Amortization

Cost of software recognized as intangible asset, is amortized on straight-line method over a period
of legal right to use or 3 years, whichever is less. Other intangible assets are amortized on straight-
line method over the period of legal right to use or life of the related plant, whichever is less.

The amortization period and the amortization method of intangible assets with a finite useful life is
reviewed at each financial year end.

Regulatory deferral account balances

Expense/income recognized in the statement of profit and loss to the extent recoverable from or
payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per CERC Tariff Regulations are recognized
as ‘Regulatory deferral account balances’.

Regulatory deferral account balances are adjusted from the year in which the same become
recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries.

Regulatory deferral account balances are evaluated at each balance sheet date to ensure that the
underlying activities meet the recognition criteria and it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with such balances will flow to the entity. If these criteria are not met, the regulatory
deferral account balances are derecognized.

Exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources
5.1. Oil and gas exploration costs

All exploration costs incurred in drilling and equipping exploratory and appraisal wells, cost of
drilling exploratory type stratigraphic test wells are initially capitalized as ‘Exploratory wells-in-
progress’ till the time these are either transferred to oil and gas assets on completion or expensed
as exploration cost (including allocated depreciation) as and when determined to be dry or of no
further use, as the case may be.

Costs of exploratory wells are not carried over unless it could be reasonably demonstrated that there
are indications of sufficient quantity of reserves and sufficient progress is being made in assessing
the reserves and the economic & operating viability of the project. All such carried over costs are
subject to review for impairment as per the policy of the Company.

Cost of surveys and prospecting activities conducted in the search of oil and gas are expensed in
the year in which these are incurred.

5.2. Coal mining exploration costs

Exploration and evaluation costs comprise capitalized costs which are attributable to the search for
coal, pending the determination of technical feasibility and the assessment of commercial viability
of an identified resource which comprises inter-alia the following;

V
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« researching and analyzing historical exploration data;

» gathering exploration data through topographical, geo chemical and geo physical studies;
= exploratory drilling, trenching and sampling;

* determining & examining the volume and grade of the resource; and

* surveying transportation and infrastructure requirements.

Exploration and evaluation expenditure incurred after obtaining the mining right or the legal right
to explore are capitalised as exploration and evaluation assets (intangible assets under development)
and stated at cost less impairment. Exploration and evaluation assets are assessed for impairment
indicators at least annually.

Exploration and evaluation expenditure incurred prior to obtaining the mining right or the legal
right to explore are expensed as incurred.

Development expenditure on coal mines

Once proved reserves are determined and development of mines/project is sanctioned, exploration
and evaluation assets are transferred to ‘Development of coal mines’ under Capital work-in-
progress. However, if proved reserves are not determined, the exploration and evaluation costs are
derecognized.

The development expenditure capitalized is net of value of coal extracted during development phase.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only where it either enhances the economic benefits of the
development/producing asset or replaces part of the existing development/producing asset. Any
remaining costs associated with the part replaced are expensed.

Mines under development are capitalised on occurrence of earliest of the following milestones
except when commercial readiness is stated in the project report:

a) From the beginning of the financial year immediately after the year in which the project
achieves physical output of 25% of rated capacity as per approved project report; or

b) From the beginning of the financial year in which the value of production is more than total
expenses; or

c) 2 years of touching of coal.

On being brought to revenue, the assets under capital work-in-progress are reclassified as a
component of property, plant and equipment under ‘Mining property’.

Gains and losses on de-recognition of tangible/intangible assets, as referred above, are determined
by comparing the proceeds from disposal, if any, with the carrying amount of respective assets and
are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

6.1. Stripping activify expense/adjustment

Expenditure incurred on removal of mine waste materials (overburden) necessary to extract the coal
reserves is referred to as stripping cost. The Company has to incur such expenses over the life of
the mine as technically estimated.

Cost of stripping is charged on technically evaluated average stripping ratio at each mine with due
adjustment for stripping activity asset and ratio-variance account after the mines are brought to
revenue.

Net of the balances of stripping activity asset and ratio variance at the Balance Sheet date is shown
as “Stripping activity adjustment’ under the head ‘“Non-current assets/Non-current provisions’ as
the case may be.

6.2. Mines closure, site restoration and decommissioning obligations

The Company’s obligations for land reclamation and decommissioning of structure consist of
spending at mines in accordance with the guidelines from Ministry of Coal, Government of
India. The Company estimates its obligations for mine closure, site restoration and
decommissioning based on the detailed calculation & technical assessment of the amount and

114



timing of future cash spending for the required work and provided for as per approved mine closure
plan. The estimate of expenses is escalated for inflation and then discounted at a discount rate that
reflect current market assessment of the time value of money and risk, such that the amount of
provision reflects the present value of expenditure required to settle the obligation. The Company
records a corresponding asset under property, plant and equipment associated with the obligation.

The value of the obligation is progressively increased over time as the effect of discounting unwinds
and the same is recognized as finance costs.

6.3. Amortization

On being brought to revenue, the mines closure, site restoration and decomniissioning obligations
are amortized over the balance life of the mine. Mining property is amortized from the year in which
the mine is brought under revenue, in 20 years or life of mine whichever is less.

Joint operations

The Company has entered into joint arrangements with others for operations in the nature of joint
operations. The Company recognizes, on a line-by-line basis its share of the assets, liabilities and
expenses of these joint operations as per the arrangement which are accounted based on the
respective accounting policies of the Company.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of (a) interest expense calculated using the effective interest method as
described in Ind AS 109 — ‘Financial Instruments’ (b) finance charges in respect of finance leases
recognized in accordance with Ind AS 17 — ‘Leases’ and (c) exchange differences arising from
foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs.

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction/exploration/
development or erection of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of cost of such asset until such
time the assets are substantially ready for their intended use. Qualifying assets are assets which
necessarily take substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the
borrowing costs incurred are capitalized. When Company borrows funds generally and uses them
for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the capitalization of the borrowing costs is computed
based on the weighted average cost of general borrowing that are outstanding during the period and
used for the acquisition, construction/exploration or erection of the qualifying asset.

Income earned on temporary investment of the borrowings pending their expenditure on the
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

Capitalization of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare
the qualifying assets for their intended uses are complete.

Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.
Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes cost of purchase,
cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis. Costs of purchased inventory are
determined after deducting rebates and discounts. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable, surplus and non-moving items of stores and
spares is ascertained on review and provided for.

Steel scrap is valued at estimated realizable value.
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10. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value.

11. Government grants

Government grants are recognized initially as deferred income when there is reasonable assurance
that they will be received and the Company will comply with the conditions associated with the
grant. Grants that compensate the Company for the cost of an asset are recognized in profit or loss
on a systematic basis over the useful life of the related asset. Grants that compensate the Company
for expenses incurred are recognized over the period in which the related costs are incurred and
deducted from the related expenses.

12

Fly ash utilization reserve fund

Proceeds from sale of ash/ash products along-with income on investment of such proceeds are
transferred to ‘Fly ash utilization reserve fund’ in terms of provisions of gazette notification dated
3 November 2009 issued by Ministry of Environment and Forests, Government of India. The fund
is utilized towards expenditure on development of infrastructure/facilities, promotion & facilitation
activities for use of fly ash.

13. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material,
provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as
a finance costs.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be
recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. The
expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any
reimbursement.

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events not wholly
within the control of the Company. Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Contingent
liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of the management/independent experts. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

Contingent assé® are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial
statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable on the basis of judgment of management.
These are assessed continually to ensure that developments are appropriately reflected in the
financial statements.

14. Foreign currency transactions and translation

‘\/
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Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency spot rates at the
date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional
currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or
translation of monetary items are recognized in profit or loss in the year in which it arises with the
exception that exchange differences on long term monetary items related to acquisition of property,
plant and equipment recognized upto 31 March 2016 are adjusted to the carrying cost of property,
plant and equipment.

Non-monetary items are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency and translated
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. In case of advance consideration received or
paid in a foreign currency, the date of transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate
to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or part of it), is when the
Company initially recognizes the non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the
payment or receipt of advance consideration.

Revenue

Company’s revenues arise from sale and trading of energy, consultancy, project management &
supervision services and other income. Revenue from other income comprises interest from banks,
employees, contractors etc., dividend from investments in joint venture & subsidiary companies,
dividend from mutual fund investments, surcharge received from beneficiaries for delayed
payments, sale of scrap, other miscellaneous income, etc.

Effective 1 April 2018, the Company has adopted Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with
Customers” using the cumulative effect method and therefore the comparatives have not been
restated and continues to be reported as per Ind AS 18 and Ind AS 11. The details of accounting
policies as per Ind AS 18 and Ind AS 11 are disclosed separately if they are different from those
under Ind AS 115.

15.1. Revenue from sale of energy

The majority of the Company’s operations in India are regulated under the Electricity Act, 2003.
Accordingly, the CERC determines the tariff for the Company’s power plants based on the norms
prescribed in the tariff regulations as applicable from time to time. Tariff is based on the capital
cost incurred for a specific power plant and primarily comprises two components: capacity charge
i.e. a fixed charge, that includes depreciation, return on equity, interest on working capital, operating
& maintenance expenses, interest on loan and energy charge i.e. a variable charge primarily based
on fuel costs.

Revenue is measured based on the consideration that is specified in a contract with a customer or
is expected to be received in exchange for the products or services and excludes amounts collected
on behalf of third parties. The Company recognises revenue when it transfers control over the
products or services to a customer.

In the comparative period, revenue from the sale of energy was measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable. Revenue was recognized when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership had been transferred to the buyer, recovery of the consideration was probable,
the associated costs could be estimated reliably, there was no continuing management involvement,
and the amount of revenue could be measured reliably.

Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by the CERC (except
items indicated as provisional) as modified by the orders of Appellate Tribunal for Electricity to
the extent applicable. In case of power stations where the tariff rates are yet to be approved/items
indicated provisional by the CERC in their orders, provisional rates are adopted considering the
applicable CERC Tariff Regulations. Revenue from sale of energy is recognized once the electricity
has been delivered to the beneficiary and is measured through a regular review of usage meters.
Beneficiaries are billed on a periodic and regular basis. As at each reporting date, revenue from sale
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of energy includes an accrual for sales delivered to beneficiaries but not yet billed i.e. unbilled
revenue.

The incentives/disincentives are accounted for based on the norms notified/approved by the CERC
as per principles enunciated in Ind AS 115. In cases of power stations where the same have not been
notified/approved, incentives/disincentives are accounted for on provisional basis.

Part of revenue from sale of energy is recognized based on the rates, terms & conditions mutually
agreed with the beneficiaries and trading of power through power exchanges.

Rebates allowed to beneficiaries as early payment incentives are deducted from the amount of
revenue.

Advance against depreciation considered as deferred revenue in earlier years is included in sales,
to the extent depreciation recovered in tariff during the year is lower than the corresponding
depreciation charged.

Exchange differences arising from settlement/translation of monetary items denominated in foreign
currency to the extent recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per
the CERC Tariff Regulations are accounted as ‘Regulatory deferred account balances’ and adjusted
from the year in which the same becomes recoverable/payable.

Exchange differences on account of translation of foreign currency borrowings recognized upto 31
March 2016, recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per the
CERC Tariff Regulations are accounted as ‘Deferred foreign currency fluctuation asset’. The
increase or decrease in depreciation for the year due to the accounting of such exchange differences
as mentioned above is adjusted in depreciation. Fair value changes in respect of forward exchange
contracts of derivative contracts recoverable from/payable to the beneficiaries as per the CERC
Tariff Regulations, are recognized in sales.

15.2. Revenue from services

Revenue from consultancy, project management and supervision services rendered is measured
based on the consideration that is specified in a contract with a customer or is expected to be
received in exchange for the services and excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The
Company recognises revenue when it transfers control over the services to a customer.

In the comparative period, revenue from consultancy, project management and supervision services
rendered was recognized in profit or loss in proportion to the stage of completion of the transaction
at the reporting date. The stage of completion was assessed by reference to actual progress/technical
assessment of work executed, in line with the terms of the respective consultancy contracts.

Reimbursement of expenses are recognized as other income, as per the terms of the consultancy
service contracts.

Contract modifications are accounted for when additions, deletions or changes are approved either
to the contract scope or contract price. The accounting for modifications of contracts involves
assessing whether the services added to an existing contract are distinct and whether the pricing is
at the standalone selling price. Services added that are not distinct are accounted for on a cumulative
catchup basis, while those that are distinct are accounted for prospectively, either as a separate
contract, if the additional services are priced at the standalone selling price, or as a termination of
the existing contract and creation of a new contract if not priced at the standalone selling price.

15.3. Other income

Interest income is recognized, when no significant uncertainty as to measurability or collectability
exist, on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable
interest rate, using the effective interest rate method (EIR).

Scrap other than steel scrap is accounted for as and when sold.

Insurance claims for loss of profit are accounted for in the year of acceptance. Other insurance
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claims are accounted for based on certainty of realization.

Revenue from rentals and operating leases is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with the
substance of the relevant agreement.

For debt instruments measured either at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive
income (OCI), interest income is recorded using the EIR. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a
shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the
amortized cost of a financial liability. When calculating the EIR, the Company estimates the
expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for
example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit
losses. Interest income is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss.

The interest/surcharge on late payment/overdue trade receivables for sale of energy is recognized
when no significant uncertainty as to measurability or collectability exists.

Interest/surcharge recoverable on advances to suppliers as well as warranty claims wherever there
is uncertainty of realization/acceptance are not treated as accrued and are therefore, accounted for
on receipt/acceptance.

Dividend income is recognized in profit or loss only when the right to receive is established, it is
probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the
amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

Employee benefits
16.1. Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed
contributions into separate entities and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized as an employee
benefits expense in profit or loss in the period during which services are rendered by employees.
Prepaid contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in
future payments is available. Contributions to a defined contribution plan that are due after more
than 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the service are discounted
to their present value.

The Company has a defined contribution pension scheme which is administered through a separate
trust. The obligation of the Company is to contribute to the trust to the extent of amount not
exceeding 30% of basic pay and dearness allowance less employer's contribution towards provident
fund, gratuity, post-retirement medical facility (PRMF) or any other retirement benefits. The
contributions to the fund for the year are recognized as an expense and charged to the statement of
profit and loss.

16.2. Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.
The Company’s liability towards gratuity, pension scheme at two of the stations in respect of taken
over employees from the erstwhile state government power utility, post-retirement medical facility,
baggage allowance for settlement at home town after retirement, farewell gift on retirement and
provident fund scheme to the extent of interest liability on provident fund contribution are in the
nature of defined benefit plans.

The Company pays fixed contribution to the provident fund at predetermined rates to a separate
trust, which invests the funds in permitted securities. The contributions to the fund for the year are
recognized as expense and are charged to the profit or loss. The obligation of the Company is to
make such fixed contributions and to ensure a minimum rate of return to the members as specified
by the Government of India.

The gratuity is funded by the Company and is managed by separate trust. Pension scheme at one of
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the taken over projects is also funded by the Company and is managed by separate trust. The
Company has PRMF, under which retired employee and the spouse are provided medical facilities
in the Company hospitals/empaneled hospitals. They can also avail treatment as out-patient subject
to a ceiling fixed by the Company.

The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each
plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their
service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine its present value.
Any unrecognized past service costs and the fair value of any plan assets are deducted. The discount
rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Indian government securities as at the reporting date
that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the Company’s obligations and that are
denominated in the same currency in which the benefits are expected to be paid.

The calculation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.
When the calculation results in a benefit to the Company, the recognized asset is limited to the total
of any unrecognized past service costs and the present value of economic benefits available in the
form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan. An
economic benefit is available to the Company if it is realizable during the life of the plan, or on
settlement of the plan liabilities. Any actuarial gains or losses are recognized in OCI in the period
in which they arise.

When the benefits of a plan are improved, the portion of the increased benefit relating to past service
by employees is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the average period until
the benefits become vested. To the extent that the benefits vest immediately, the expense is
recognized immediately in statement of profit and loss.

16.3. Other long-term employee benefits

Benefits under the Company’s leave encashment, long-service award and economic rehabilitation
scheme constitute other long term employee benefits.

The Company’s net obligation in respect of leave encashment is the amount of future benefit that
employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is
discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any related assets is deducted. The
discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Indian government securities as at the
reporting date that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the Company’s obligations. The
calculation is performed using the projected unit credit method. Any actuarial gains or losses are
recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

As per the Company’s economic rehabilitation scheme which is optional, the nominee of the
deceased employee is paid a fixed amount based on the last salary drawn by the employee till the
date of superannuation of the employee by depositing the final provident fund and gratuity amount
which will be interest free.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have
an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period,
regardless of when the actual settlement is expected to occur.

16.4. Short-term benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed
as the related service is provided.

A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under performance related pay if the
Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service
provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Other expenses

Expenses on ex-gratia payments under voluntary retirement scheme, training & recruitment and
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voluntary community development are charged to statement of profit and loss in the year incurred.

Expenditure on research is charged to revenue as and when incurred. Expenditure on development
is charged to revenue as and when incurred unless it meets the recognition criteria for intangible
asset as per Ind AS 38 - ‘Intangible assets’.

Preliminary expenses on account of new projects incurred prior to approval of feasibility
report/techno economic clearance are charged to statement of profit and loss.

Net pre-commissioning income/expenditure is adjusted directly in the cost of related assets and
systems.

Transit and handling losses of coal as per Company's norms are included in cost of coal.
Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax expense is recognized in profit
or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income
or equity, in which case it is recognized in OCI or equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted
or substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable
in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to
be applied to temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes
levied by the same tax authority.

Deferred tax is recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized
directly in OCI or equity, in which case it is recognized in OCI or equity.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed
at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax
benefit will be realized.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are recognized at the same
time that the liability to pay the related dividend is recognized.

Leases
19.1. As lessee
Accounting for finance leases

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Company, as lessee has substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership are classified as finance lease. On initial recognition, assets held under
finance leases are recorded as property, plant and equipment and the related liability is recognized
under borrowings. At inception of the lease, finance leases are recorded at amounts equal to the fair

value of the leased asset or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments. Minimum
lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the finance expense and the
reduction of the outstanding liability.

The finance expense is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.

Accounting for operating leases
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Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to
the Company as lessee are classified as operating lease. Payments made under operating leases are
recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless the payments are
structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected
inflationary cost increases. Lease incentives received are recognized as an integral part of the total
lease expense, over the term of the lease.

19.2. As lessor

At the inception of an arrangement, the Company determines whether such an arrangement is or
contains a lease. A specific asset is subject of a lease if fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent
on the use of that specified asset. An arrangement conveys the right to use the asset if the
arrangement conveys to the customer the right to control the use of the underlying asset.
Arrangements that do not take the legal form of a lease but convey rights to customers/suppliers to
use an asset in return for a payment or a series of payments are identified as either finance leases or
operating leases.

Accounting for finance leases

Where the Company determines a long term PPA to be or to contain a lease and where the off taker
has the principal risk and rewards of ownership of the power plant through its contractual
arrangements with the Company, the arrangement is considered a finance lease. Capacity payments
are apportioned between capital repayments relating to the provision of the plant, finance income
and service income. The finance income element of the capacity payment is recognized as revenue,
using a rate of return specific to the plant to give a constant periodic rate of return on the net
investment in each period. The service income element of the capacity payment is the difference
between the total capacity payment and the amount recognized as finance income and capital
repayments and recognized as revenue as it is earned.

The amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded in the balance sheet as financial
assets, classified as ‘Finance lease receivables’, at the amount of the net investment in the lease.

Accounting for operating leases

Where the Company determines a long term PPA to be or to contain a lease and where the Company
retains the principal risks and rewards of ownership of the power plant, the arrangement is
considered an operating lease.

For operating leases, the power plant is capitalized as property, plant and equipment and depreciated
over its economic life. Rental income from operating leases is recognized on a straight line basis
over the term of the arrangement unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with expected
general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment considering the provisions of Ind AS 36 -
‘Impairment of Assets’. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less costs
to disposal and its value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of
impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest
group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the
cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the “cash-generating unit”, or “CGU”).

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its estimated
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recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. Impairment losses
recognized in respect of CGUs are reduced from the carrying amounts of the assets of the CGU.

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications
that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed
only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been
recognized.

Operating segments

In accordance with Ind AS 108, the operating segments used to present segment information are
identified on the basis of internal reports used by the Company’s management to allocate resources
to the segments and assess their performance. The Board of Directors is collectively the Company’s
‘Chief Operating Decision Maker’ or ‘CODM’ within the meaning of Ind AS 108. The indicators
used for internal reporting purposes may evolve in connection with performance assessment
measures put in place.

Segment results that are reported to the CODM include items directly attributable to a segment as
well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocated items comprise mainly
corporate expenses, finance costs, income tax expenses and corporate income.

Revenue directly attributable to the segments is considered as segment revenue. Expenses directly
attributable to the segments and common expenses allocated on a reasonable basis are considered
as segment expenses. '

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire property, plant
and equipment, and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Segment assets comprise property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, trade and other
receivables, inventories and other assets that can be directly or reasonably allocated to segments.
For the purpose of segment reporting for the year, property, plant and equipment have been
allocated to segments based on the extent of usage of assets for operations attributable to the
respective segments. Segment assets do not include investments, income tax assets, capital work in
progress, capital advances, corporate assets and other current assets that cannot reasonably be
allocated to segments.

Segment liabilities include all operating liabilities in respect of a segment and consist principally of
trade and other payables, employee benefits and provisions. Segment liabilities do not include
equity, income tax liabilities, loans and borrowings and other liabilities and provisions that cannot
reasonably be allocated to segments.

Dividends

Dividends and interim dividends payable to a Company’s shareholders are recognized as changes
in equity in the period in which they are approved by the shareholders’ meeting and the Board of
Directors respectively.

Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for
the prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest
period presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period
presented, are restated.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
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the financial year.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that
could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Basic and diluted earnings per equity share are also computed using the earnings amounts excluding
the movements in regulatory deferral account balances.

Statement of cash flows

Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Ind AS 7
‘Statement of cash flows’.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

26.1. Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

The company recognizes financial assets when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. All financial assets are recognized at fair value on initial recognition, except for
trade receivables which are initially measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets, which are not at fair value through profit
or loss, are added to the fair value on initial recognition.

Subsequent measurement
Debt instruments at amortized cost
A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

(a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

(b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the EIR method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included
in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the
profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI (Fair value through OCT)
A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

(a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and
selling the financial assets, and
(b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the OCI. However, the
Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or
loss in the profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously
recognized in OCI is reclassified from the equity to profit and loss. Interest earned whilst holding
FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instrument at FVTPL (Fair value through profit or loss)
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FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the
criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to classify a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized
cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces
or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’).
Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the profit and loss.

Equity investments

All equity investments in entities other than subsidiaries and joint venture companies are measured
at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other
equity instruments, the Company decides to classify the same either as at FVTOCI or FVTPL. The
Company makes such election on an instrument by instrument basis. The classification is made on
initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes
on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the
amounts from OCI to statement of profit and loss, even on sale of investment. However, the
Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the profit and loss. :

Equity investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures companies are measured at cost less
impairment.

De-recognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

= The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

* The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a
‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

The difference between the carrying amount and the amount of consideration received / receivable
is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk
exposure: :

(a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost e.g., loans, debt
securities, deposits and bank balance.

(b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI.

(c) Lease receivables under Ind AS 17.

(d) Trade receivables under Ind AS 115:

(e) Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL.

(f) Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company

determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for
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impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a
subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognizing impairment
loss allowance based on 12 month ECL.

26.2. Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an
effective hedge, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in
the case of borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company’s
financial liabilities include trade and other payables, borrowings including bank overdrafts,
financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial liabilities at amortized cost

After initial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process Amortized cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance costs in the profit or loss. This category
generally applies to borrowings, trade payables and other contractual liabilities.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading
and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered
into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as
defined by Ind-AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading
unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments. |

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For
liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/losses attributable to changes in own credit risk
are recognized in OCI. These gains/losses are not subsequently transferred to profit and loss.
However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes
in fair value of such liability are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. The Company has
not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

De-recognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in
the statement of profit and loss.

Derivative financial instruments

-
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Initial recognition and subsequent measurement.

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts and interest
rate swaps to hedge its foreign currency risks and interest rate risks of foreign currency loans. Such
derivative financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are
carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair
value is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken
to statement of profit and loss.

Use of estimates and management judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policies and the reported value of assets,
liabilities, income, expenses and related disclosures concerning the items involved as well as
contingent assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date. The estimates and management’s
judgments are based on previous experience & other factors considered reasonable and prudent in
the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affected.

In order to enhance understanding of the financial statements, information about significant areas
of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements is as under:

1. Formulation of accounting policies

The accounting policies are formulated in a manner that results in financial statements containing
relevant and reliable information about the transactions, other events and conditions to which they
apply. Those policies need not be applied when the effect of applying them is immaterial.

2. Useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets is based on a
number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic
factors (such as the stability of the industry and known technological advances) and the level of
maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the asset.

Useful life of the assets of the generation of electricity business is determined by the CERC Tariff
Regulations in accordance with Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

3. Recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets is based on
estimates and assumptions regarding in particular the expected market outlook and future cash
flows associated with the power plants. Any changes in these assumptions may have a material
impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount and could result in impairment.

4. Post-employment benefit plans

Employee benefit obligations are measured on the basis of ‘actuarial assumptions which include
mortality and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning future developments in discount
rates, the rate of salary increases and the inflation rate. The Company considers that the assumptions
used to measure its obligations are appropriate and documented. However, any changes in these
assumptions may have a material impact on the resulting calculations.

5. Revenues

The Company records revenue from sale of energy based on tariff rates approved by the CERC as
modified by the orders of Appellate Tribunal for Electricity, as per principles enunciated under Ind
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AS 115. However, in cases where tariff rates are yet to be approved, provisional rates are adopted
considering the applicable CERC Tariff Regulations.

6. Leases not in legal form of lease

Significant judgment is required to apply lease accounting rules under Appendix C to Ind AS 17
‘Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease’. In assessing the applicability to
arrangements entered into by the Company, management has exercised judgment to evaluate the
right to use the underlying asset, substance of the transactions including legally enforceable

agreements and other significant terms and conditions of the arrangements to conclude whether the

arrangement needs the criteria under Appendix C to Ind AS 17.
7. Assets held for sale

Significant judgment is required to apply the accounting of non-current assets held for sale under
Ind AS 105 - “Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations’. In assessing the
applicability, management has exercised judgment to evaluate the availability of the asset for
immediate sale, management’s commitment for the sale and probability of sale within one year to
conclude if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather
than through continuing use.

8. Regulatory deferral account balances

Recognition of regulatory deferral account balances involves significant judgements including
about future tariff regulations since these are based on estimation of the amounts expected to be
recoverable/payable through tariff in future.

9. Provisions and contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been made in
accordance with Ind AS 37, - ‘Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets’. The
evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events has required best judgment by management
regarding the probability of exposure to potential loss. Should circumstances change following
unforeseeable developments, this likelihood could alter.

10. Impairment test of non-financial assets

The recoverable amount of investment in joint ventures companies is based on estimates and
assumptions regarding in particular the future cash flows associated with the operations of the
investee Company. Any changes in these assumptions may have a material impact on the
measurement of the recoverable amount and could result in impairment.

11. Income taxes

Significant estimates are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, including amount
expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions.
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Note forming part of Balance Sheet
Note 2 : Property, Plant And Equipment
Business Area :1072

(Amount in Rupees)

Asset Class Opening Gross Additions Deductions/  Closing Gross |  Opening Additions Deductions/ Closing Net Block Net Block
Block Adjustments Block Depreciation Adjustments  Depreciation As At As At
As At As At As At As At 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
01.04.2018 31.03.2019 01.04.2018 31.03.2019
18 Earth dam reservoir 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
19 Plant and 0.00 215365808.00 0.00 215365808.00 0.00 12170685.69 0.00 12170685.69 203195122.31 0.00
machinery(including
ssociated civil works)
ned Asset
20 Plant and 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
machinery(including
lpssociated civil works)
d Asset
21 Fumiture and 0.00 316619.01 (7404918.00}) 7721537.01 0.00 632605.81 0.00 632605.81 7088931.20 0.00
Fixtures
22 Assets under 5 Km 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bcheme
23 Vehicles - Owned 0.00 20000.00 0.00 20000.00 0.00 1200.00 0.00 1200.00 18800.00 0.0
24 Vehicles - Leased 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25 Office equipment 0.00 1435355.81 (2491574.94 3926930.75 0.00 309052.64 (197021.91 506074.55 3420856.20 0.00
26 EDP, WP machines 0.00 3502732.00 (2168527.00) 5671259.00 0.00 226613.88  (1094187.40 1320801 .2q 4350457.73 0.00
nd satcom equipment
27 Construction 0.00 39902233.00 0.0d 39902233.00 0.00 1329241.26 0.00 1329241.26 38572991.74 0.00
uipments
28 Electrical 0.00 24142162.00 0.00 24142162.00 0.0Q 1448529.72 0.00 1448529.72 22693632.29 0.00
nstallations
29 Communication 0.00 1400118.05 0.00 1400118.05 0.00 46336.57] 0.00 46336.57 1353781.44 0.00
equipments
30 Hospital equipments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
31 Laboratory and 0.00 0.0d 0.00 0.0d 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0d 0.00
orkshop equipments
32 Capital expenditure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
assets not owned by
ny

Report Date : 22.04.2019 20:13:03 Version: 0

- Status Locked ( Date : 22.04.2019 )
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Note forming part of Balance Sheet
Note 2 : Property, Plant And Equipment
Business Area :1072

(Amount in Rupees)

Deductions/  Closing Gross

Asset Class Opening Gross Additions Opening Additions Deductions/ Closing Net Block Net Block
Block Adjustments Block Depreciation Adjustments  Depreciation As At As At
As At As At As At As At 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
01.04.2018 31.03.2019 01.04.2018 31.03.2019

33 Assets of 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Government _

34 Less:Grants from 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Government

35 Less: Recoverable 0.00 0.0d 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
from GOI

36 Assets for ash 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
utilisation .

37 (Less):-Adjusted from 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0q 0.00 0.00
Fly ash utilisation reserve
fund

38 Mining Properties 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Grand Total (Tangible) 0.00 700094467.87] (12065019.94) 721159487.81 0.00 28598257.04  (1291209.31 29889466.33 691270021.44 0.00
Grand Total Prev Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{Tangible)

-~

Report Date : 22.04.2019 20:13:03 Version: 0 - Status Locked ( Date : 22.04.2019) 3
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Note forming part of Balance Sheet
Note 2 : Property, Plant And Equipment
Business Area :1072

Details of Adjustments of Gross Block and Depreciation/Amortization

Particulars Gross Block Depreciation/Amortization
Tangible As At:|Tangible As At:|Tangible As At:| Tangible As At:
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Disposal of assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Retirement of assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cost adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assets capitalised with retrospective effect / Write 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
back of excess capitalisation
Depreciation on construction equipment capitalised 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
as EDC
Prior Period Depreciation due to Assets capitalised 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
with retrospective effect / Write back of excess
capitalisation
Special Depreciation (As per New Policy) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfer in /out because of Inter Unit transfers (12065019.94) 0.00 (1291209.31) 0.00
Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL (12065019.94) 0.00 (1291209.31) 0.00
Note:- Additions during the year includes capital expenditure towards CSR (in Rs.) : 0.00

Report Date : 22.04.2019 20:13:03 Version: 0 - Status Locked ( Date : 22.04.2019 )

(Amount in Rupees)



Note forming part of Balance Sheet
Note 3: Capital-Work-in-Progress
Business Area: BARAUNI TPS

(Amount in Rupees)

hl No Asset Class As At Addition Deduction/ Capitalized As At
01.04.2018 Adjustment 31.03.2019
1 o 3 4 5 6
1 CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS
2 Development of land
3 Roads, bridges, culverts & helipads (20721719.00 ) 6153116.00 14568603.00
4 Piling and foundation
5 Buildings:
6 Main plant (5944733992.00 50957908.00 5893776084.00
7 Others (1092691688.00 ) 9586892.00 1083104796.00)
-] Temporary erection
9 Water supply, drainage and sewerage system (214200404.00 ) 2364158.00 211836246.00
10 Dams, Spillways, Weirs, Canals, reinforced concrete
flumes &
11 Reinforced concrete pipelines and surge tanks, steel
o ipelin
O 12 MGR track and signalling system
13 Railway siding
14 Earth dam reservoir
15 Plant and equipment 25566686173.17 7865211545.00 299024907.00 17402449721.17]
16 Furniture and fixtures 598976.35 598976.35
17 Vehicles
18 Office equipment
19 EDP/WP machines & satcom equipment
20 Construction equipments
21 Electrical installations (543933633.00 24142162.00 519791471.00
22 Communication equipment
23 Hospital equipments
24 Laboratory and workshop equipments
25 Assets under 5Km Scheme of the GOI
26 Capital expenditure on assets not owned by the company
27 Expenditure towards development of coal mines

Report Date : 22.04.2019 20:13:20

Version:0 - Status Locked ( Date: )



Note forming part of Balance Sheet
Note 3: Capital-Work-in-Progress
Business Area: BARAUNI TPS

(Amount in Rupees)

kl No lAssel Class As At Addition Deduction/ Capitalized As At
01.04.2018 Adjustment 31.03.2019
1 2 3 4 5 6

28 Survey Investigation,Consultancy & Supervision Cha
29 Difference in exchange on foreign currency loans
30 Expenditure towards diversion of forest land
N Pre-commissioning expenses (net)
32 ExpPendAlloca-oth ex attribut Project
33 Expenditure During Construction Period (net)” 70915484213 (59477758.28 768632600.41] -
34 LESS : Allocated to related works
35 LESS : Provision for Unservicable works
36 Construction stores” (At Cost)
37 Steel
38 Cement
39 Others 82592657.00 B82592657.00

— 40 Sub-total B82592657.00 B2592657.00

e LESS : Provision for shortages
42 Sub-total 8259265?.§ B2592657.00/
43 Total CWIP 26359032648. (10547649.28 392229143.00 25977351154.93
44
45
46 PREVIOUS YEAR TOTAL

Note:- Additions during the year includes capital expenditure towards CSR (inRs.) : 0.00

Report Date : 22.04.2019 20:13:20

Version: 0 - Status Locked ( Date : )
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Note forming part of Balance Sheet

Note-4 Non Current Assets- Intangible Assets

Business Area :1072

(Amount in Rupees)

[Intangible)

Asset Class Opening Gross Additions Deductions/ | Closing Gross Opening Additions Deductions/ Closing Net Block Net Block
’ Block Adjustments Block Depreciation Adjustments | Depreciation As At As At
As At As At As At As At 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
01.04.2018 31.03.2019 01.04.2018 31.03.2019

INTANGIBLE ASSETS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0d 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00
1_Right of Use- Land 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00
2 -Others 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0q 0.0d 0.00 0.00
3 -Software 0.00 0.0d 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00
Grand Total (Intangible) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00
Grand Total Prev Year 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Report Date : 22.04.2019 20:13:13 Version : 0

- Status Locked ( Date : 22.04.2019 )
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Note forming part of Balance Sheet

Note-4 Non Current Assets- Intangible Assets

Business Area :1072

Details of Adjustments of Gross Block and Depreciation/Amortization

Particulars Gross Block Depreciation/Amortization

InTangible As | InTangible As | InTangible As | InTangible As At:
At: 31.03.2019 | At: 31.03.2018 | At: 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Disposal of assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Retirement of assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Cost adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Assets capitalised with retrospective effect / Write 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

back of excess capitalisation

Depreciation on construction equipment capitalised 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

as EDC ,

Prior Period Depreciation due to Assets capitalised 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0d

with retrospective effect / Write back of excess

capitalisation

Special Depreciation (As per New Policy) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfer in /out because of Inter Unit transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Note:- Additions during the year includes capital expenditure towards CSR (in Rs.) : 0.00

Report Date : 22.04.2019 20:13:13 Version: 0 - Status Locked ( Date : 22.04.2019 )

(Amount in Rupees)



Note forming part of Balance Sheet )
Note 5: Intangible Assets under Development
Business Area: BARAUNI TPS

(Amount in Rupees)

kiNo

Wsset Class

As At
01.04.2018

Addition

Deduction/
Adjustment

Capitalized

As At
31.03.2019

1

INTANGIBLE ASSETS UNDER DEVELOPMENT

LET

Software

Right to use Others

Exploration and Evaluation Expentiture - Coal Mini

Exploratory wells-in-progress

Less: Provision for exploratory wells-in-progress

Total

@ |~ [ | s W N =

PREVIOUS YEAR TOTAL-

Note:- Additions during the year includes capital expenditure towards CSR (in Rs.) :

Report Date : 22.04.2019 20:13:23 Version: 0 - Status Locked ( Date : )
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BARAUNI TPS AMaharatns Company

NOTE NO. 6 TO THE FS-NCA-INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES & JOINT VENTURES (Amountin¥)
As at No. of shares Face value 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

001 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS- 0.00 0.00

Investments in subsidiaries and
joint ventures

012  Equity Instruments - ERi : 000 = 0.00
Unquoted-{fully paid up unless ' ' W
_otherwise stated, at cost) - LATES AN . Sl SIS SR )
013 Subsidiary Companies 0.00 0.00
014  Patratu Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Ltd. il i e
015 NTPC Electric Supply Company - 0.00 0.00
016 NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Ltd. ' ' i 0.00 ) 3 0.00
017 Nabinagar Power Generating 0.00 0.00
Company Ltd. ) — ) S .
018  Kanti Bijlee Utpadan Nigam Ltd. : - 000 i - 0,00
019 Bhartiya Rail Bijleé Company Ltd. 0.00 0.00
noo B il TR T ' | e S T
055 Joint Venture Companies 0.00 ' 0.00

057 NTPC GE Power Services Pvtltd. 0.00 0.00
058 NTPC-SAIL Power CompanylLtd. JuiiTie sl 000 i aido
059 NTPC-Tamil Nadu Energy 0.00 0.00

Company Ltd.

060  Ratnagiri Gas & Power Private Ltd. ' e o 0,00
061  Aravali Power Company Private . 0.00 0.00
Ltd. R . — L . -
062 NTPC-SCCL Global Ventures _ 000 0.00
. Private Ltd. L ; : iR e Lt il
063 NTPC BHEL Power Projects 0.00 0.00
. Private L. R . .

064 Meja Urja Nigam Private Limited ' : 0.00 000

065 BF-NTPC Energy Systems Ltd. 0.00 0.00

066  National Power Exchange Ltd. LTy il ' 000 S 0.00

067 Nabinagar Power Generating 0.00 0.00
Company Ltd. ' o ;

068 Transformer and Electrical Kerala % . 0,00 ) { 0.00
L R DR e A T SR R s SRELLD S e : !

069 National High Power Test 0.00 0.00

Labortory Private Ltd.

Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:20
. Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:30 Version: 0 Page 1of 2
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BARAUNI TPS AMaharatna Company
NOTE NO. 6 TO THE FS-NCA-INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES & JOINT VENTURES ( Amountin ¥)
As at No. of shares Face value 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
070 . j ; ; - . 0.00 0.0
071 CIL NTPC Urja Private Ltd. ' 0.00 0.00
072 Anushakti Vidhyut Nigam Ltd. ' ARG AR st T gl 0.00
073 Energy Efficiency Services Ltd. 0.00 0.00
074 e e | A 0.00
075 Trincomalee Power Company Ltd. 0.00 0.00
076  Bangladesh-india Friendship | : 0.00 0.00
Power Company (Pvt.) Ltd. jitfoch
077 Hindustan Urvarak & Rasayan 0.00 0.00
Limited ) _ ) o B
078 Konkan LNG Pwt. Ltd- : i ! 0:00 >~
079 0.00
i T — . s _ _ SR i
081 Sub Total - 0.00 0.00
109 Aggregate amount of impairment in e e il 000l 0.00
' the value of investments il TS 5 s it e e sl
110 0.00 0.00
poe i o _ 45 e —_— _0‘00;“.
134  Total 0.00 0.00
D . . . . Sl il
136 Aggregate amount of Unquoted . 0.00 . 0.00
Investments . . . AT .
141 ' : _ i 0.00 0.00
142 ' 0.00 0.00
143 e i : i 0.00 0.00
— il e < g 7
Yl ' 7 S pli) 0.00
153  Valuation of Investments as per 0.00 0.00
Note 1. _ .
154 _ kgl ! 000 0.00
202 _ 0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:20
Page 2 of 2

Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:30 Version: 0 V
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BARAUNI TPS _ o Conpans
NOTE NO. 7 TO THE FS-NCA-INVESTMENTS Amount in %)
As at No. of shares _Face value 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

001  Non-current financial assets 0.00 0.00

007 Equity Imonb-(mtly paid 0.00 ' 0.00

000 JointVentww Companies ' 0.00 0.00

070 Intemational Coal Ventures Private ' ' 0.00 0.00

e 405 T L i . . : o . -

- 111 Sub Total 0.00 0.00

115 o ue of investment iy .. . I —

s it} { L) et L T s g s e e R L
146 NTPC Employees Consumers and 0.00 0.00
Thrift Co-operative Society Ltd.
Korba

b o . RGNS ol st el ] sl it s S0

1

150 NTPC Employees Consumers e v 0.00 ; 0.00

152 NTPC Employees Consumers ' 0.00 0.00
Cooperative Society Ltd. Kaniha 1 :

Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:21

Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:36 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1




BARAUNI TPS

001

002

003
004
005

{m:m
N

TRC
AMaharatna Company
NOTE NO. 8 TO THE FS-NCA-TRADE RECEIVABLES (Amount in¥)
As at 31.03.2018 31.03.2018
Non-current financial assets - Trade receivables 0.00 0.00
Unsecured, considered good i 0.00 0.00
With significant increase in Credit Risk 0.00 0.00
Credit impaired e 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:21
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:47 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1
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BARAUNI TPS

001
004
005
006
007
008
009

010

011

012 .

013
014
015
016
017
o018

019
020

021

022
023
024
025
026
027

028

029
030

031
032
033
034
035
036
037
038
039
054
055
060
0861
062
063
064
065

[wam

 NTPC
AMaharatna Company
NOTE NO. 9 TO THE FS-NCA-LOANS (Amountin %)
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Loans (Non Current) 0.00 0.00
Related Parties 000 0.00
Secured 0.00 0.00
Un-Secured fetaftol e 0.00 0.00
With significant increase in Credit Risk 0.00 0.00
Craditimpaled | 000 TS T 0.00 0.00
- _ 0.00 0.00
Employees(including accrued interest) _ 0.00 0.00
Secured 8,219,211.40 0.00
Unsecured | 7,620,610.54 0.00
With significant increase in Credit Risk 0.00 0.0
Credit impaired 0.00 ' 0.00
Less : Employee Loans Discounting 0.00 0.00
Secured 2,271,545.83 ~0.00
Unsecured 2,212,442.70 0.00
Loan to State Government in aetﬂement of dues 0.00 '0.00
from customers (Unsecured) e -
Others . —— 0.00
Secured 000 0.00
Unsecured 0.00 0.00
With significant increase in Credit Risk 00 0.00
Credit impaired - 0.00 0.00
. Less: Allowance for credit impaired loans 000 0.00
Sub Total 11,355,833.41 0.00
. 0.00 - 0.00
Total 11,355,833.41 0.00
' 0.00 0.00
N __ 0.00 0.00
Due from Directors and Officers of the 0.00 © 0.00
Company ;
Directors 0.00 0.00
BRI 1 L SRR 7 < e D e - 0.00 0.00
Loans to related parties include: . 0.00 .0.00
i)Key management personel - 0.00 0.00
ii)Subsidiary companies 10.00 0.00
iii)Joint Venture companies 0.00 0.00
iv)Others 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Other loans represent loans given to 0.00 0.00
a) APIIC 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
"RPD _ 0.00 0.00
i)Key management personel 0.00 0.00
ii)Subsidiary companies 0.00 0.00
iii)Joint Venture companies 0.00 0.00
iv)Others 0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:22
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:49 Version: 0 Page 1 of 2



BARAUNI TPS

AMaharaina Commnv

NOTE NO. 9 TO THE FS-NCA-LOANS (Amount in¥)
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
066 Total 0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:22
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:49 Version: 0 Page 2 of 2
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NTPC
BARAUNI TPS AMaharatna Company
NOTE NO. 10 TO THE FS-NCA-OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS ( Amount in ¥)
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
001 Other Financial Assets (non current) 0.00 0.00
002 e & LA 0.00 0.00
003 Share application money pending allotment in 0.00 0.00
(Subsidiary Companies) :
004 NTPC Electric Supply Company Ltd. 0.00 0.00
005 NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Ltd. 0.00 0.00
006 Nabinagar Power Generating Company Ltd. 0.00 0.00
007 Kanti Bijlee Utpadan Nigam Ltd. 0.00 0.00
008 Bhartiya Rail Bijlee Company Ltd. 0.00 0.00
008 Patratu Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Ltd. 0.00 0.00
010 L bt 0.00 0.00
011 Total 0.00 0.00
012 : b _ . 0.00 0.00
013 Share application money pending allotment 0.00 0.00
(Joint Venture) " _
014 Utilty Powertech Ltd. - - 0.00 0.00
015 NTPC GE Power Services Pvt.Ltd. 0.00 0.00
016 NTPC-SAIL Power Company Ltd. : 0.00 10.00
017 NTPC-Tamil Nadu Energy Company Ltd. ~0.00 0.00
018 Ratnagiri Gas & Power Private Ltd. 0.00 0.00
019 Aravali Power Company Private Ltd. ) 0.00 0.00
020 NTPC-SCCL Global Ventures Private Ltd. 0.00 AR v,
021 NTPC BHEL Power Projects Private Ltd. ~ 0.00 0.00
022 Meja Urja Nigam Private Limited 0.00 0.00
023 BF-NTPC Energy Systemsitd. | 0.00 000
024 Anushakti Vidhyut Nigam Ltd. 0.00 0.00
025 Nabinagar Power Generating Company Ltd. 0.00 0.00
026 Energy Efficiency Services Ltd. O AR e T i 0 0.00
027 National High Power Test Labortory Private Ltd. 0.00 0.00
028 ' ' 0.00 0.00
029 CIL NTPC Urja Private Ltd. 0.00 0.00
030 Trincomalee Power Company Ltd. 0.00 0.00
031 Hindustan Urvarak & Rasayan Limited _ 0.00 0.00
032 Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company 0.00 0.00
Private Ltd. '
033 Sub Total 0.00 0.00
034 i SR 0.00 0.00
035 Claims Recoverable _ 0.00 0.00
036 Finance Lease Recoverable 0.00 0.00
037 Mine Closure Deposit 0.00 0.00
038 ' 0.00 0.00
039 Total 0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:23 V
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:12:53 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1
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 NTPC |
A Maharatna Cﬂmpinr
NOTE NO. 11 TO THE FS-NCA-OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS ( Amountin¥)
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Other Non-current Assets 0.00 0.00
; Sl 0.00 0.00
CAPITAL ADVANCES 0.00 0.00
Secured ; 0.00 0.00
Unsecured 000 0.00
Covered by Bank Guarantee 0.00 0.00
Others _ 860 992 931.00 0.00
Considered-doubtull LU G SRR . 0.00
Less: Allowance for bad & doubtful advanoes 0.00 0.00
Sub-Total 860,992,931.00 0.00
. 000 0,00
Advances other than capital advances 0.00 0.00
Security deposits ~ 0.00 ~ 0.00
Advances to Related parties . 0.00 0.00
Advances to Contractors & Suppliers 0.00 0.00
i et 0.00 0.00
Advance tax & tax deducted at source 0.00 0.00
Less:- Provision for current tax 0.00 0.00
s 000 000
Sub Total : 0.00 . 0.00
Deferred Payroll Expenses (Secured) 2,009,902.76 _0.00
 Deferred Payroll Expenses (Unsecured) 1,798,262.38 0.00
Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Asset 0.00 0.00
Total L 864,801,096.14 0.00
0.00 0.00
s : ! 0.00 0.00
Advances include amount due from the following 0.00 0.00
Private Companies in which Directors of the
Company are also Directors in such Companies
i 0.00 0.00
NTPC GE Power Services Pvt.Ltd. 0.00 0.00
: 0.00 0.00
Ratnagiri Gas & Power Private Ltd. 0.00 0.00
Aravali Power Company Private Ltd. 0.00 0.00
NTPC-SCCL Global Ventures Private Ltd. 0.00 0.00
NTPC BHEL Power Projects Private Ltd. 0.00 0.00°
Meja Urja Nigam Private Limited 0.00 0.00
Nabinagar Power Generatmg Company Ltd. M 0.00 0.00
National High Power Test Labortory PrivateLtd. | 0.00 0,00
CIL NTPC Urja Private Ltd. 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Related Party (Adv) 0.00 0.00
Key Management personel 0.00 0.00
Subsidiary companies 0.00 0.00
Joint Venture companies 0.00 0.00
Contractors 0.00 0.00
Others 0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:24
Page 1 of 2
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NTPC

BARAUNI TPS A Maharatna Company
NOTE NO. 11 TO THE FS-NCA-OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS (Amount in %)
~ Asat 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
084 BN e A . 0.00 0.00
085 Total _ 0.00 0.00

Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:24

Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:12:54 Version: 0 Page 2 of 2
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BARAUNI TPS
NOTE NO. 12 TO THE FS-CA-INVENTORIES

001
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014 .
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025

A Maharatna Company

( Amountin¥)

As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

_INVENTORIES 0.00 0.00
b e 0.00 0.00
Coal _27,052,496.83 0.00
Fuel oil 152,285,380.00 0.00
Naphtha 0.00 0.00
‘Stores and spares 0.00 0.00
Chemicals & consumables 807,120.00 0.00
Loose tools 0.00 0.00
Steel Scrap 0.00 0.00
Others* 0.00 0.00
Sub Total _ 180,144,996.83 0.00
Less: Provision for shortages 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision for obsolete/ 0.00 0.00
unservicable/dimunition in value of surplus
inventory .
Total AU 20 e I R __180,144,996.83 _0.00
Inventories include material in transit 000 0.00
Coal 0,00 0.00
Fueloil 0.00 0.00

- Naphtha 0.00 0.00
Stores and spares R 0.00 0.00
Chemicals & consumables 0.00 0.00
_Loose tools 0.00 0.00
Others 0.00 0.00
| . _ . 000 .. 0.00

*Includes items of steel,cement and ash bricks etc. 0.00 - 0.00
Inventory items other than steel scrap have been 0.00 0.00
valued considering Note 1. Steel scrap has been
valued at estimated realisable value.

Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:25
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:12:55 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1
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A Maharatna Company
NOTE NO. 13 TO THE FS-CA-INVESTMENTS { Amountin¥)
As at No. of shares Face value 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
CURRENT INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
(Valuation as per Note 1) soe 0.00
o 0.00 0.00
 Investment in Mutual Funds 0.00 . 0.00
(Details as under) ! ; . i _
SBI-Magnum Insta Cash 0.00 0.00
_Fund-DDR g i e
- SBI Premier Liquid Fund 0.00 0.00
_ Super-IP-DDR i !
SBI-SHF Ultra Short Term 0.00 0.00
FundP-DDR .
UTI Money Market- 0.00 0.00
IP-Direct-Growth i Sl
IDBI-Liquid plan- Direct-Growth 0.00 0.00
ok b i P i
Super-IP-DDR I I N e S
Canara Robeco Treasury 0.00 0.00
_Advantage Fund Super-IP-DDR e
IDBI Liquid Fund-DDR 0.00 0.00
SBI Premier Liquid fund-Direct 0.00 0.00
DDR (Ash Fund) ) R
UTI Liquid CashPlan - IP - DDR 0.00 0.00
(Ash Funds) : ; sl 1
IDBI Liquid Fund - DDR - (Ash 0.00 0.00
Funds) » : _
Sub Total - 0.00 - 10.00
| 0.00 0.00
Unquoted Investments - 0.00 -~ 0.00
o 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 0.00 1 0.00
0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:25
Page 1 of 1

Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:12:56 Version: 0
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NTPRPC
A Maharatna Company
NOTE NO. 14 TO THE FS-CA-TRADE RECEIVABLES (Amountin?)
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
TRADE RECEIVABLES (current)* 0.00 0.00
il vl ) : 0.00 0.00
Secured,Considered Good 0.00 0.00
Unsecured , consideredgood 0.00 0.00
With significant increase in Credit Risk 0.00 _0.00
Credit impaired ' 4 el 0.00 -~ 0.00
Sub-Total 0.00 0.00
Total Byl 0.00 0.00
Less: Allowance for credit impaired receivables 0.00 0.00
Total i 0.00 0.00
. 0.00 0.00
* After adjustment for Unbilled Revenue 0.00 0.00
Long-term trade receivables 0.00 0.00
- 0.00 - 0.00
0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:27
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:12:57 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1
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A Maharatna Company
NOTE NO. 15 TO THE FS-CA-CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ( Amountin¥)
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
CASH & BANK BALANCES 000 0.00
Cash & Cash Equivalents 0.00 . 0.00
Balances with Banks 0.00 0.00
Cheques & Drafts on hand 10.00 0.00
Cashonhand 0.00 0.00
Others (stamps in hand) 0.00 0.00
Bank deposits with original maturity upto three 0.00 0.00
months _
Balances with RBI 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:27
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:12:58 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1
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BARAUNI TPS
NOTE NO. 16 TO THE FS-CA-BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS  (AmountinX)
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A Maharatna Company

As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Other Bank Balances 000 0.00
Deposits with original maturity of more than three - s 000 - 0.00
‘months but not more than twelve months ' ! |
Earmarked balances with banks” 0.00 0.00
SubTotal ! 0.00 0.00
Interest accrued on deposits 0.00 0.00
Total ! 0.00 _0.00
_ N _— 10.00 0.00
Earmarked balances with banks consist of : 0.00 0.00
Unpaid dividend account balance o0 0.00
Towards public deposit repayment reserve 0.00 0.00
Towards redemption of bonds due for repayment 0.00 0.00
within one year . s
Security with Government/other authorities S N - 0.00
Unpaid refund/interest account balance - Tax free 0.00 0.00
_bonds/BonusDebentures
Earmarked for RGGVY/DDUGJY/SAUBHAGYA 0.00 ~-0.00
Earmarked for Flyash Utilisation Reserve Fund 0.00 ~0.00
Deposits with original maturity upto three months 0.00 10.00
as per court orders : Sie
others 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
. _ . _ - 0.00 0.00
* Bank deposits with original maturity of less than 0.00 0.00
three months- other than earmarked :
Bank deposits with original maturity of more than 0.00 0.00
three months but not more than twelve months-
other than earmarked
Earmarked bank balances (current account) -0.00 0,00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:28
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:12:59 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1
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NTPG
A Maharatna Company
NOTE NO. 17 TO THE FS-CA-LOANS (Amountin®¥)
As at 31.03.2018 31.03.2018
Current financial assets - Loans 0.00 0.00
Loans (current)-including interest accrued 0.00 0.00
Related Parties 0.00 0.00
Secured 0.00 0.00
Un-Secured 0.00 0.00 .
With significant increase in Credit Risk 0.00 0.00
Credit impaired 0.00 0.00
e 0.00 10.00
Employees 0.00 0.00
Secured 1,296,559.14 0.00
Unsecured _ 4,120,389.54 0.00
With significant increase in Credit Risk [ 0.00
Credit impaired BOR e ~_0boo
Less : Employee Loans Discounting - 0.00 : 10,00
Loan to State Government in settiement of 0.00 0.00
dues from customers (Unsecured)

i i g 0.00 0.00
Others _0.00 9.00
Secured 0.00 0.00
Unsecured 0.00 0.00

- With significant increase in Credit Risk - 0.00 000
Credit impaired 0.00 0.00
: L : 0.00 0.00
Less: Allowance for credit impaired loans 0.00 0.00
Total (Loans) : L 5,416,948.68 0.00
......... 0'00 " 0'00
Due from Directors and Officers of the 0.00 0.00
. Company -
Directors ~0.00 0.00
Officers 0.00 0.00
- _ 0.00 0.00
Loans to related parties include: 0.00 0.00
i)Key management personel 0.00 0.00
ii)Subsidiary companies 0.00 0.00
KBUNL 0.00 0.00
PVUNL 0.00 0.00
_ - 0.00 0.00
iii)Joint Venture companies 0.00 0.00
iv)others 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
RPD 0.0 0.00
i)Key management personel 0.00 0.00
ii)Subsidiary companies 0.00 0.00
iii)Joint Venture companies 0.00 0.00
_iv)Others 0.00 0.00
o T e Y e 0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:30
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:00 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1
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A Maharsina Company
NOTE NO. 18 TO THE FS-CA-OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS ( Amountin %)
As at 31.03.2018 31.03.2018
Other Financial Assets (current) 0.00 0.00
s e 0.00 0.00
ADVANCES 0.00 0.00
i ¢ . 0.00 - 0.00
_Related Parties 0.00 0.00
Secured 0.00 0.00
Un-Secured -6,816.28 0.00
Considered doubtful 0.00 0.00
. 0.00 0.00
Employees - 0.00 0.00
Unsecued 2,206,585.76 0.00
Considered Doubtful 0.00 0.00
Others 0.00 0.00
Secured 0.00 0.00
Unsecured : i 0.00 0.00
Consndered Doubtful 0.00 0.00
. I 0.00 0.00
Less: Allowanc:e for bad & doubtful advances 0.00 0.00
R s e M g ' 0.00 - 0.00
Total (Advances) 2,199,769.48 0.00
e e S Ao e . 0.00 0.00
Claims Recover_al;le 0.00 0.00
‘Secured 0.00 0.00
Unsecured, conmdered good 0.00 0.00
Considered Doubtful ' 0.00 0.00
Less:- Allowance for doubtful claims 0.00 0.00
Others-Claims Recoverable 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Unbilled Revenue 0.00 0.00
Hedging cost recoverable from beneficiaries 0.00 0.00
_Derivative MTM Asset 0.00 0.00
Finance Lease Receivable 0.00 0.00
OtHers* 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Total 2,199,769.48 0.00
_ 0.00 0.00
* Other include amount recoverable from 0.00 0.00
contractors and other parties towards hire charges
rent/electricity etc.
0.00 0.00
: il Gl e 0.00 0.00
Advances to related parties include: 0.00 0.00
i)Key management personel 0.00 0.00
ii)Subsidiary companies 0.00 0.00
iii)Joint Venture oonip_anies 0.00 0.00
iv)Contractors 0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:31
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:01 Version: 0 Page 1 of 2
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NTPC
BARAUNI TPS AMaharaina Company
NOTE NO. 18 TO THE FS-CA-OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS ( Amountin¥)
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
v)Others 0.00 0.00
..... 0.00 0.00
Advances include amount due from the following . 0.00 ©0.00
Private Companies in which Directors of the
Company are also Directors in such Companies
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
NTPC GE Power Servlces Pvt.Ltd. 0.00 0.00
Ratnaglrt Gas & Power Private Ltd 0.00 0.00
Aravali Power Company Private Ltd. 0.00 0.00
NTPC-SCCL Global Ventures Private Ltd. 0.00 . 0.00
NTPC BHEL Power Projects Private Ltd. 0.00 _ 0.00
Meja Urja Nigam Private Limited 0.00 0.00
Nabinagar Power Generating Company Ltd. 0.00 0.00
National High Power Test Labortory Private Ltd. 0.00 ~.0.00
International Coal Ventures Private Ltd 0.00 ~ 0.00
CIL NTPC Urja Private Ltd., 0.00 7 0.00
Bangladesh -India Frlendshlp Power Co. Pvt.Ltd 0.00 0.00
0.00 - 0.00
_____ R?‘?tﬁ?.ﬁarty (Adv)- Employee 0.00 0.00
_ Related Party (Adv)- Subsidiaries 0.00 . 0.00
Related Party (Adv)- Joint Ventires 0.00 0.00
'Related Party (Adv)- Contractors 0.00 - 0.00
Related Party (Adv)- Others -6,816.28 0.00
Total ' -6,816.28 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:31
Runon: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:01 Version: 0 Page 2 of 2
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A Maharatina Company

NOTE NO. 19 TO THE FS-CA-OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (Amount in¥)
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 0.00 0.00
Security Deposits (Unsecured) s 0.00 0.00
Deposit with Customs, port trust & others*® ~9,132,120.00 0.00
ADVANCES 0.00 '0.00
000 0.00

Related Parties 0.00 0.00
~Secured 0.00 0.00
Un-Secured 1,547,313.00 0.00
Considered doubtful 000 0.00
0.00 0.00

Employees(including imprest) 0.00 0.00
Secured 0.00 - 0.00
Unsecured 744,546.00 0.0
Considered Doubtful 0.00 . 0.00
0.00 10.00

Contractors & Suppliers 0.00 0.00
Secured _ 0.00 0.00
Unsecured L s e 10,00
Considered Doubtful 0.00 0.00
;-_ : 0.00 0.00
Others** 0.00 0.00
Socumd:’ T - 0.00 0.00
Unsecured 0.00 0.00
Considered Doubtful 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

Less: Allowance for bad & doubtful advanq_as Ll el S ) 2] 0.00 0.00
Deferred Payroll Expenses (Secured) 264,434.76 0.00
Deferred Payroll Expenses (Unsecured) 457,899.48 0.00
_ 0.00 0.00
Interest accrued on : 0.00 0.00
Advances to contractors 0.00 0.00
o - 0.00 0.00
Claims Recoverable 0.00 0.00
Secured Er St A 0.00 0.00
Unsecured, consideredgood 169,300,000.00 0.00
Considered Doubtful 0.00 0.00
Less:- Allowance for doubtful claims 0.00 0.00
§ ' 0.00 © 0.00
Deferred premium on forward exchange contract/ 0.00 0.00
Option Assets _
Unamortised discount on Commercial Papers 0.00 0.00
Assets Held for Disposal 0.00 0.00
Others 35,070.13 0.00
Total (Advances) ______________________________________ 181,631,283.37 0.00
**Include Prepaid Expenses 0.00 0.00
*Includes sales tax/Entry taxNAT deposited under 0.00 0.00

045

protest with Sales Tax Authorities

Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:32
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:02 Version: 0
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NTRC
BARAUNI TPS AMaharatna Compeny
NOTE NO. 19 TO THE FS-CA-OTHER CURRENT ASSETS { Amount in ¥)
_Asat 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
*Includes deposited with courts . 0.00 0.00
*Includes deposited with LIC for annuity payments 0.00 0.00
* Includes. dapoeits with WRD / aga!nst BGinrlo 0.00 0.00
finance lease :
Other include amount recoverable from contractors 0.00 0.00
and other parties towards hire charges,
rent/electricity etc. '
Advances to related parties include: 0.00 0.00
i)Key management personel 0.00 0.00
iijSubsidiary companies 0.00 0.00
iii)Joint Venture companies 0.00 0.00
Contractors 0.00 " 0.00
Others 000 0,00
bl oL U 0.00 000
Advances include amount due from the following 0.00 0.00
Private Companies in which Directors of the
Company are also Directors in such Companies -
= o : 0.00 - 0.00
0.00 0.00
Related Party (Adv)- Employee 0.00 - .0.00
Related Party (Adv)- Subsidiaries 0.00 0.00
Related Party (Adv)- Joint Venture 10.00 - 0.00
Related Party (Adv)- Contractors 1 547 313.00 0.00
Related Party (Adv)- Others 0.00 0.00
Total 1,547,313.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:32
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:02 Version; 0 Page 2 of 2
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A Mahgratna Company
NOTE NO. 20 TO THE FS--REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT DEBIT BALANCES ( Amountin¥)
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
_On account of Exchange Differences _-22,046,453.00 0.00
'On account of employee benefit explothers 0.00 0.00
Deferred asset for deferred tax liability - 0.0 0.00
: : T : 0.00 0.00
Total -22,046,453.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:29
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:04 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1
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A Maharatna Compainy
NOTE NO. 21 TO THE FS-EQUITY-EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL (Amountin¥)
As at 31.03.2018 31.03.2018
SHARE CAPITAL - 0.00 0.00
-Equity Share Capital 0.00 0.00
Authorised 0.00 0.00
10,000,000,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each 0.00 0.00
(Previous year 10,000,000,000 eq shares of
Rs.10/- each)
Issued,Subscribed and fully Paid-up 0.00 0.00
9,894,557,280 equity shares of Rs.10/- (Pv. year - 0.00 0.00
18,245,464,400 equity shares of Rs.10/- each) i
0.00 0.00
Total : A, AR 0.00 0.00
The - company has issued 1,649,092,880 equity 0.00 0.00
shares of Rs.10/- each as fully paid bonus shares
during the year ended 31st March 19 in the ratio of
_one equity share for every five shares held. e e e i
' The holders of the equity shares are entitled to 0,00 0.00
receive dividends as declared from time to time, ¢ it
and are entitled to one vote per share at meetings
of the company. ; i T
Details of shareholders holdlng more than 5% 0.00 0.00
shares in the company -
- President of India . 0.00 000
Bo.GrBHares. LS — . 1.
% of holding el 0.00 et 000
- Life Insurance Corporation of Indla.-‘ICICI 0.00 0.00
Prudential Mutual Fund .
No. of Shares 000 10.00
% of holding 0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:14
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:04 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1

158



BARAUNI TPS

001
002
003

037
038
039
040
041
042
044

045

046
047
048

e

NTPC

AMaharatna Company
NOTE NO. 22 TO THE FS-EQUITY-OTHER EQUITY (Amountin¥)
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
RESERVE AND SURPLUS ~ 0.00 0.00
A e el : 000 0.00
Capital Reserve ~0.00 0.00
As per last financial statements 0.00 0.00
Add : Grants received during the year 0.00 0.00
Add: Transfer from Surplus QO el e 0.00
Less: Write back during the year/period 0.00 0.00
Less: Adjustments during the year/period -0.00 0.00
Sub-Total ; B 0.00 0.00
Securities Premium Account 0.00 0.00
_As per last financial statements 0.00 0.00
Add: Additions during the year/period 0.00 0.00
Less: Adjustments during the year/period 0.00 0.00
' Sub-Total ' 0.00 000
Bonds Redemption Reserve _ 0.00 0.00
As per last financial statements 0.00 000
Add: Transfer from Surplus 0.00 ~0.00
Less: Transfer to surplus on redemption 0.00 - 0.00
Less: Adjustments during the year/ period 0.00 0.00
‘Sub-Total it i 0.00 _0.00
__________ 0.00 0.00
0.00 --0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 . 0.00
_______________ 0.00 000
B R s L 0.00 0.00
_ Fly-ash utilisation reserve Fund 0.00 0.00
As per last financial statements 0.00 0.00
Transfer from NVVN Ltd. 0.00 0.00
Add:Transfer from revenue from operations 0.00 0.00
Add: Transfer from other income 0.00 0.00
Less: Utilised during the year 0.00 0.00
_Tangible assets 0.00 0.00
Employee benefit expenses 0.00 0.00
Generation,admn. and other expenses 0.00 0.00
Subagal e Ak 0.00 0.00
Corporate social responsibility (CSR) reserve 0.00 0.00
As per last financial statements 0.00 0.00
Add : Transfer from surplus 0.00 0.00
Less:-Write back during the year 0.00 0.00
Sub-Total 0.00 0.00
General Reserve 0.00 0.00
As per last financial statements 0.00 0.00
Add: Transfer from Surplus 0.00 0,00
Less: Transfer to Surplus _ 0.00 0.00
Less: Write back during the year /period 0.00 0.00
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049
050

051

052
053
054

055

056
057
058
059
060
061
062
063

065
066
067
068
069
070
071
072
073

074

075
076
077

078

080
081

082

083
084
085

086

A Maharatna Company
NOTE NO. 22 TO THE FS-EQUITY-OTHER EQUITY ( Amountin%)
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Less: Adjustments during the year /period 0.00 0.00
Sub-Total 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Retalned eamlngs 0.00 0.00
As per last financial statements __________________________ 0.00 0.00
Add(Less):-Changes in accounting policy / prior 0.00 0.00
period errors Ll
Add(Less):-Profit (Loss} after tax for the year from -48,006,546.15 0.00
Statement of Profit & Loss
i 0.00 0.00
Add: Write back from Bond Redemption Reserve 0.00 0.00
Add: Write back from Capital Reserve. a1 MRS it bl Gl sk b T 0.00
Add: Write back from Foreign Project Reserve 0.00 0.00
Add: Write back from CSR Reserve | 0.00 0.00
~Add: Write back from General Reserve 0.00 0.00
Leds Transfer to Bonds Redemption Reserve 0.00 - 0.00
Less: Transfer to Foreign Project Reseve | 0.00 0.00
Less:Transfer to Capital Reserve 0.00 .0.00
Less:Transfer to CSR Reserve 0.00 0.00
‘Less:Transfer to General Reserve 0.00 0.00
Less:Interim Dividend Paid 0.00 0.00
Less:Tax on Interim Dividend Paid 0.00 0.00
Less:Final Dividend Paid 0.00 0.00
Less:Tax on Final Dividend Paid 0.00 ~ 0.00
Less: Issue of bonus debenture 000 0.00
‘Less: Tax on issue of bonus debenture 0.00 10.00
Sub-Total -48,006,546.15 0.00
) ; 0.00 - 0.00
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans ~0.00 0.00
As per last financial statements 0.00 0.00
~ Add/(Less):- Actuarial Gains/loss through OCI -26,336.45 0.00
Sub-Total -26,336.45 0.00
' 0.00 0.00
FVTOCI Resem 0.00 0.00
As per last flnanmal statements 0.00 0.00
Add(Less):-Net gaina‘loss of equity instruments 0.00 0.00
throughOCI
Sub-Total 0.00 0.00
: ) 0.00 0.00
Total Other equity -48,032,882.60 0.00
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BARAUNI TPS AMaharatna Company
NOTE NO. 23 TO THE FS-NCL-BORROWINGS ( Amount in ¥)
As at ' 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
001 LONG TERMBORROWINGS _ 0.00 0.00
002 'Sove I T i ! 0.00 il D 0.00
003 Secured ~0.00 0.00

004 7.37 % Tax free secured non-cumulative 0.00 '0.00
non-convertible redeemable
bonds-2015 of Rs. 1,000/- each redeemable
at par in full on 5th October
2035 (Fifty Sixth Issue - Public Issue - Series
3A). )

005 7.62 % Tax free secured non-cumulative 0.00 ~ 0.00
non-convertible redeemable
bonds-2015 of Rs. 1,000/- each redeemable
at par in full on 5th October
2035 (Fifty Sixth Issue - Public Issue - Series
3 B).
006 8.61% Tax free secured non-cumulative 000 S0 010
" non-convertible redeemable bonds :
of ¥ 10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in
~ full on 4th March 2034 (Fifty
First Issue C - Private Placement)

007 8.66% Tax free secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable bonds -
2013 of ¥ 1000/- each redeemable at par in
full on 16th December 2033 (
Fiftieth Issue - Public Issue - Series 3A)

008 8.91% Tax free secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
- non-convertible redeemable bonds - : o L [ i
2013 of ¥ 1000/- each redeemable at par in
full on 16th December 2033 (
Fiftieth Issue - Public Issue - Series 3B)

009 7.37% Secured non-cumulative 0.00 ' 0.00
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds :
of
Rs. 10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in
full on 14th December 2031
(Sixty Sixth Issue - Private Placement)

010 7.49% Secured ~ non-cumulative I 0.00 | _. 0.0
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds | !
of '

Rs. 10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in
full on 7th November 2031
(Sixty Fourth Issue - Private Placement)

011 7.28 % Tax free secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable
bonds-2015 of Rs. 1,000/- each redeemable
at par in full on 5th October
2030 (Fifty Sixth Issue - Public Issue - Series
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BARAUNI TPS A Maharaina Company
NOTE NO. 23 TO THE FS-NCL-BORROWINGS (Amount in )
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
2A)
012 7.53 % Tax free secured non-cumulative _ _ 0.00 ; 0.00

non-convertible redeemable

bonds-2015 of Rs. 1,000/~ each redeemable
at par in full on 5th October

2030 (Fifty Sixth Issue - Public Issue Senes
2 B)

013 8.63% Tax free secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable bonds
of ¥ 10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in
full on 4th March 2029 (Fifty
First Issue B - Private Placement)

014 8.48% Tax free secured non-cumulative ; i -~ 0.00 : 0.00
' non-convertible redeemable bonds - Al b -
2013 of ¥ 1000/- each redeemable at par ln
full on 16th December 2028 (
_Fiftieth Issue - Public Issue - Series 2A)

015 B8.73% Tax free secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable bonds -
2013 of ¥ 1000/- each redeemable at par in
full on 16th December 2028 (
Fiftieth Issue - Public Issue - Series 2B)

016 7.47%  Secured  non-cumulative M 0.00
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of

Rs. 10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in
full on 16th September 2026
(Sixty Third Issue - Private Placement)

017 7.58% Secured non;cumulative ' 0.00 0.00

non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of

Rs. 10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in
full on 23rd August 2026
(Sixty Second Issue - Private Placement)

018 8.05%  Secured non-cumulative i : 0.00 ' 0.00
non-convertible redeernable taxable bonds
of

Rs. 10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in
full on 5th May 2026 (Sixtieth
Issue - Private Placement)

019 B.19% Secured ndn-éumulative 0.00 ; 0.00
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of
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BARAUNI TPS AMaharatna Campany
NOTE NO. 23 TO THE FS-NCL-BORROWINGS ( Amount in )
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Rs. 10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in
full on 15th December 2025
(Fifty Seventh Issue - Private Placement)

020 7.11 % Tax free secured non-cumulative : 0.00 j 0.00
i ‘non-convertible redeemable i
bonds-2015 of Rs. 1,000/- each redeemable
*at par in full on 5th October
. 2025 (Fifty Sixth Issue - Public Issue - Series
lA)- AR

021 7.36 % Tax free secured non-cumulative : 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable
bonds-2015 of Rs. 1,000/- each redeemable
at par in full on 5th October
2025 (Fifty Sixth Issue - Public Issue - Series
1 B).

022 7.15% Tax free secured non-cumulative : RUERINER ) I : .- 0.00
‘non-convertible redeemable bonds - ' fiii
12015 of Rs. 10,00,000/- each redeemable at
par in full on 21st August
2025 (Fifty Fifth Issue - Private Placement)

023 9.17% ) Sétured non-c.umulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible
redeemable taxable bonds of ¥ 10,00,000/-

each

redeemable at par in full on 22nd September

2024
. (53rd Issue - private placement). . R _ I .
024 9.34% Secured non-cumulative . 0001 . 000
; non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds ' i

of : ;

© %10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in full
‘on 24th March 2024 (Fifty
Second Issue - private placement)

025 8.19% Tax free secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable bonds - )
2013 of ¥ 10,00,000/- each redeemable at
par in full on 4th March 2024
(Fifty First Issue A - Private Placement)

026 8.41% Tax free secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable bonds - :

2013 of T 1000/- each redeemable at par in
full on 16th December 2023 (
Fiftieth Issue - Public Issue - Series 1A)

027 8.66% Tax free secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable bonds -
2013 of ¥ 1000/- each redeemable at par in
full on 16th December 2023 (
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NTPC
AMaharatna Company
NOTE NO. 23 TO THE FS-NCL-BORROWINGS ( Amount in T)
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Fiftieth Issue - Public Issue - Series 1B)
9.25% Secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of
%10,00,000/- each with five equa[ separately
transferable redeemable
principal parts (STRPP) redeemable at par at
the end of 11th year and in !
annual installments thereafter upto the end
" of 15th year respectively
commencing from 4th May 2023 and ending
on 4th May 2027 (Forty fourth
issue - private placement)VIl
8.48% Secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-nonvertible redeemable taxable bonds
of
¥ 10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in full
on 1st May 2023
(Seventeenth issue - private placement)l
8.80% @ Secured non-cumulative @R SR 0.00
- non-convertible redeemable SR Sl | e el e T '
Lo gegmet bl s S L BT e ISRl el e el s G mieen il s ion U
210,00,000/- each redeemable at par in fuII
on 4th April 2023 (Forty
ninth issue -private placement i
8.49% Secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable taxable fully
paid-up bonus debentures of Rs. 12.50 each
redeemable at par in three
annual installments of Rs. 2.50, Rs. 5.00 and
Rs. 5.00 at the end of 8th
year, 9th year and 10th year on 25th March
2023, 25th March 2024 and
25th March 2025 respectively (Fifty Fourth
Issue -Bonus Debentures)X -
(refer Note 5 d)
8.73% " Secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds -
of . i
¥ 10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in full
on 07th March 2023 (
Forty e
eighth issue - private placement)
9.00% Secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of
¥ 10,00,000/- each with five equal separately
transferable redeemable
principal parts (STRPP) redeemable at par at
the end of 11th year and in
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:16
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BARAUNI TPS
NOTE NO. 23 TO THE FS-NCL-BORROWINGS

035

036

adfie
NTPC

AMaharatna Company
( Amount in )

As at

31.03.2019

31.03.2018

annual installments thereafter upto the end
of 15th year respectively

commencing from 25th January 2023 and
ending on 25th January 2027 (Forty

second issue- private placement)lll

8.84% Secured non-cumulative

‘non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds

of

~ ¥10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in full

on 4th October 2022

(Forty
seventh issue- private placement)\r‘ll

6.72"’)1: ' ”S'étured hdn-cumU!ative
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of

Rs. 10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in
full on 24th November 2021

(Sixty Fifth Issue - Private Placement)

8.10%  Secured ""an 'Cum'ulative Non-

‘Convertible Redeemable Taxable Bonds

of Rs. 30,00,000/- each redeemable at par in
three equal separately.
transferable redeemable principal parts

i _ (STRPP) at the end of 5th year,

037

038

039

040

" 10th year & 15th year on 27th May 2021,

27th May 2026 and 27th May 2031
respectively (Sixty First Issue- Private
Placement) i '
333% Secured ' ndh—cﬁrﬁulativé
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of

Rs.10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in
full on 24th February 2021

(Fifty Ninth Issue - Private Placement).

8.93% ~ ' Secured non-cumulative
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of

¥ 10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in full
on 19th January 2021

Thirty seventh issue - private placement)lil

8.18% .Se.cLur'ed. non-cumulative
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of

Rs.10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in
full on 31st December 2020

* (Fifty Eight Issue - Private Placement).

873 %  Secured  non-cumulative
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BARAUNI TPS
NOTE NO. 23 TO THE FS-NCL-BORROWINGS

042

043

044

 8.65%  Secured

A Maharaina Company

{Amount in¥)

As at

31.03.2018

non—convertible redeemable taxable bonds

of ¥ 10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in

full on 31st March 2020
(Thirty third issue- private placement)lll

8.78 % Secured non-cumulative
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of ¥ 10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in
full on 9th March 2020

(Thirty first issue- private placement)lll

11.25% Secured non-cumulative
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of ¥ 10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in
five equal annual :

installments commencing from 6th Nov 2019
and ending on 6th Nov 2023

(Twenty seventh issue private placement)lll

7.89% Secured non-cumulative
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of .

¥ 10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in full
on 5th May 2019

(Thirtieth issue - private placement)lll

non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of :
%10,00,000/- each réedeemable at par in full
on 4th February 2019

~(Twenty ninth issue - private placement)lll

046

047

04.8 =

7.'50% Secured non-cumulétive
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of

¥ 10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in full
on 12th January 2019

(Nineteenth issue - private placement)ll

11% ° Secured
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of

¥ 10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in full
on 21st November 2018

(Twenty eighth issue - private placement)ill

9.3473% Secured non-cumulative
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of ¥15,00,000/- each with fifteen equal
separately transferable

redeemable principal parts (STRPP)
redeemable at par at the end of 6th

year and in annual installments thereafter
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AMsharatna Company
NOTE NO. 23 TO THE FS-NCL-BORROWINGS ( AmountinT)
As at 31.03.20189 31.03.2018
upto the end of 20th year
respectively commencing from 20th July
2018 and ending on 20th July 2032
(Forty sixth issue - private placement)VII
9.4376% Secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
- non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of ¥ 15,00,000/- each with fiﬂ:een equal
separately transferable :
redeemable  principal  parts  (STRPP)
redeemable at par at the end of 6th _
year and in annual installments thereafter
upto the end of 20th year
respectively commencing from 16th ‘May
2018 and ending on 16th May 2032
(Forty fifth issue - private placementWIl
8.00% © Secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of
% 10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in full
on 10th April 2018
(Sixteenth issue -private placement)l
9.2573% Secured . non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds oo o :
of ¥ 15,00,000/- each with fifteen equal
separately transferable |
redeemable  principal parts  (STRPP)
redeemable at par at the end of 6th
‘year and in annual installments thereafter
upto the end of 20th year i
respectively commencing from 2nd March
2018 and ending on 2nd March 2032
(Forty third issue private placement)ill
9.6713% Secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of ¥ 15,00,000/- each with fifteen equal
separately transferable
redeemable principal  parts (STRPP)
redeemable at par at the end of 6th
year and in annual installments thereafter
upto the end of 20th year
respectively commencing from  23rd
December 2017 and ending on 23rd
December 2031 (Forty first issue - private
placement)Ill
9.558% Secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds '
of ¥ 15,00,000/- each with fifteen equal
separately transferable _
redeemable  principal parts (STRPP)
redeemable at par at the end of 6th
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:16
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AMaharatna Company
NOTE NO. 23 TO THE FS-NCL-BORROWINGS { Amount in ¥ )
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
year and in annual installments thereafter '
upto the end of 20th year
respectively commencing from 29th July
2017 and ending on 29th July
2031(Fourtieth issue-private placement)lll
9.3896% Secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of ¥ 15,00,000/- each with fifteen equal
separately transferable
redeemable  principal parts (STRPP)
redeemable at par at the end of 6th
year and in annual installments thereafter
upto the end of 20th year
respectively commencing from 9th June
2017 and ending on 9th June
2031(Thirty ninth issue-private
placement)lll
9.17% . . Secured  non-cumulative . 000 - i 0.00
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds : R =R el
of ; it el s e ettt e e DA E T b U et e el T e st T s
¥ 15,00,000/- each with fifteen equal
separately transferable £
redeemable  principal parts  (STRPP)
redeemable at par at theendof6th .
year and in annual instaliments thereafter
: upto the end of 20th year
respectively commencing from 22nd March
2017 and ending on 22nd March :
2031(Thirty eighth issue-privat
placement)ill i = IREEI | ;
8.8086% Secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of ¥ 15,00,000/- each with fifteen equal
separately transferable
redeemable  principal parts  (STRPP)
redeemable at par at the end of 6th
year and in annual installments thereafter
upto the end of 20th year
respectively commencing from  15th
December 2016 and ending on 15th
December 2030 (Thirty sixth issue - private
placement)lll
'8.785% Secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of ¥ 15,00,000/- each with fifteen equal
separately transferable
redeemable  principal parts (STRPP)
redeemable at par at the end of 6th !
year and in annual installments thereafter
upto the end of 20th year '
‘respectively commencing from  15th
September 2016 and ending on 15th
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:16
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168



BARAUNI TPS

058

059

060

061

062

el

NTPC
AMaharatna Company
NOTE NO. 23 TO THE FS-NCL-BORROWINGS ( Amountin¥)
As at 31.03.2018 31.03.2018
September 2030 (T hirty fifth issue - private '
placementllll
8.71% Secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of
¥ 15,00,000/- each with fifteen equal
separately transferable
redeemable principal parts (STRPP)
redeemable at par at the end of 6th
year and in annual installments thereafter
upto the end of 20th year
respectively commencing from 10th June
2016 and ending on 10th June 2030
(Thirty fourth issue - private placement)lll
- 8.8493% Secured non-cumulative 0.00 _ - 0.00
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds ] A
of ¥ 15,00,000/- each with fifteen equal
separately transferable i
redeemable principal . parts  (STRPP)
redeemable at par at the end of 6th
~year and in annual installments thereafter
" upto the end of 20th year ;
respectively commencing from 25th March
2016 and ending on 25th March
2030 (Thirty second issue - private
placement)lll '
9.37% Secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of
¥ 70,00,000/- each with fourteen separately
transferable redeemable
principal parts (STRPP) redeemable at par
semi-annually commencing from
4th June 2012 and ending on 4th December
2018 (Twenty fifth issue -
private placement)lll
9.06% Secured - non-cumulative 0.00 : ! 0.00
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of
% 70,00,000/- each wlth fourteen separately
transferable redeemable
principal parts (STRPP) redeemable at par
semi-annually commencing from
4th June 2012 and ending on 4th December
2018 (Twenty sixth issue -
private placement)lll
8.6077% Secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of ¥ 20,00,000/- each with twenty equal
separately transferable
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:16
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BARAUNI TPS A Maharatna Company
NOTE NO. 23 TO THE FS-NCL-BORROWINGS ( Amountin¥)
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
redeemable principal parts (STRPP)
redeemable at par semi-annually
commencing from 9th September 2011 and
ending on 9th March 2021 (Twenty
fourth issue - private placement)IV

063 8.3796% Secured non-cumulative i ' 0.00 ' _ 0.00
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds i i '
of ¥ 20,00,000/- each with twenty equal
separately transferable :
redeemable  principal ‘parts (STRPP)
redeemable at par semi-annually
commencing from 5th August 2011 and
ending on 5th February 2021 (Twenty
third issue - private placement)lV

065 8.1771% Secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of ¥ 20,00,000/- each with twenty equal
separately transferable
redeemable  principal parts (STRPP)
redeemable at par semi-annually
commencing from 2nd July 2011 and ending
on 2nd January 2021 (Twenty
second issue - private placement)IV

066 7.7125% ~ Secured  non-cumulative ot 000 iy i 112

non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds *

- of ¥ 20,00,000/- each with twenty equal

. separately transferable ;

redeemable  principal parts  (STRPP)
redeemable at par semi-annually
commencing from 2nd August 2010 and
ending on 2nd February 2020 (Twenty
first issue - private placement)V :

067 7.552% Secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible redeemable taxable bonds
of ¥ 20,00,000/- each with twenty equal
separately transferable
redeemable  principal parts  (STRPP)
redeemable at par semi-annually
commencing from 23rd September 2009 and
~ending on 23rd March 2019
(Twentieth issue - private placement)VI

068 9.55% Secured non-cumulative 0.00 R
non-convertible taxable redeemable bonds :
of i il

¥ 10,00,000/- each with ten equal separately
transferable redeemable

principal parts (STRPP) redeemable at par at
the end of the 6th year and :

in annual installments thereafter upto the
end of 15th year respectively
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090
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093

094
095
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101

102

103
104
105

vadtdid

NTPC
AMaharatna Company
NOTE NO. 23 TO THE FS-NCL-BORROWINGS ( Amount in%)
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
from 30th April 2002 (Thlrteenth Issue Part
B- pnvate placement)vill
9.55% Secured non-cumulative 0.00 0.00
non-convertible taxable redeemable bonds
of
¥ 10,00,000/- each redeemable at par in ten
equal annual installments
commencing from the end of 6th year and
upto the end of 15th year
respectively from 18th  April 2002
(Thirteenth issue -Part A - private
placement)VIll
8.30% Series 67 Bonds 0.00 0.00
....... DOD 000
_ 0.00 0.00
"""" 0.00 0.00
N e S e o e i 0.00 0.00
Foreign Currency Notes-Unsecured TSR 0.00 _ 0.00
- 4.50% Fixed Rate Notes Due for repayment' il 0.00 0.00
on 19th March 2028 I
2.75% Fixed rate notes due for repayment 0.00 0.00
on 1st February 2027 o e S S
4.25 % Fixed rate notes due fur repayment' 0.00 0.00
on 26th February 2026
4, 375% leed Rate Note due for repayment on 0.00 0.00
26th November2024
4.75 % Fixed Rate Notes due for rapaymem on 0.00 0.00
3rd Oct 2022
7.25 % Fixed green global INR denominated 0.00 0.00
_ bonds due on 3 May 2022
7.375 % Fixed green global INR denomimted 0.00 0.00
bonds due on 10 August 2021 i
5.625% Fixed Rate Notes due for repayment on 0.00 0.00
WRRNAR. e e
’ 0.00 1 0.00
st 0.00 0.00
Sub Total . - 0.00 0.00
Long term maturities of Finance Lease Obligations 0.00 0.00
(Secured) IX Pt .
Long term maturities of Flnance Lease Ohligaﬁons 0.00 0.00
(Unsecured) X
Term Loans 0.00 0.00
FromBanks 0.00 - 0.00
Unsecured _ 0.00 0.00
Foreign mmncy Loans' 0.00 0.00
Rupee Loans 0.00 0.00
From Others 0.00 0.00

106

Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:16
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:06 Version: 0
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119
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123

125

126
127

128

A Msharatna Company
NOTE NO. 23 TO THE FS-NCL-BORROWINGS ( Amount in ¥ )
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
secured e e e e e o'oo o.on
Foreign Currency loans (guararltead by GOI) 0.00 0.00
Unsecured 0.00 0.00
Foreign Currency loans (guaranteed by GOI) 0.00. 0.00
Other Foreign currency loans 0.00 0.00
Rupee Loans ' 0.00 0.00
Deposits 0.00 0.00
Unsecured ~ 0.00 0.00
Fixed Deposts 0.00 - 0.00
Oﬂlﬂt '0.00 0.00
Unsecured 0.00 0.00
Bonds Appllcation Monay Pendlng Allotm_gm_ ~0.00 0.00
_Less:- Interst accrued but not due on borrowings 0.00 _ 0.00
‘Less:- Current maturities of long term borrowings 0.00 10,00
Bonds-Secured ~ 0.00 0.00
5.875% Fixed Rate Notes 000 0.00
g . . 0.00 0.00
Foreign currency loans from Banks- unsecured Ll 000
 Rupee loans from banks- unsecured 000 0.00
Foreign currency loans from others- unsecured 0.00 0.00
(Guaranteed by GOI) = - " Y
Other foreign currency loans from others- 0.00 0.00
gnsecured
Rupee loans from others- unsecured 0.00 0.00
Finance Lease obligations - secured 000 0.00
Finance Lease obligations - unsecured 000 000
______ 0.00 0.00
s 000 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00

Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:16
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:06 Version: 0
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BARAUNI TPS

A Maharatna Company

NOTE NO. 24 TO THE FS-NCL-TRADE PAYABLES ( Amount in ¥ )

As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
001 TRADE PAYABLES(NON CURRENT) 0.00 0.00
002 For Goods and Services - 0.00 0.00
003 - Micro & Small Enterprises oo 0.00
004 - Others B 000 ! 0.00
005 0.00 0.00
006 Total 0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:06
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:08 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1
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BARAUNI TPS AMaharatna Company
NOTE NO. 25 TO THE FS-NCL-OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES ( Amount in %)
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
001 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 0.00 0.00
(NON-CURRENT) _ I I .
002 Payable for Capital Expenditure ; 0.00 il 0.00
003 - Micro & Small Enterprises _ _ ) 0.00 _ 0.00
004 - Others il 000 0.00
005 Others __ . 0.00 _ 0.00
008 Deposits from contractors and others i Sl e 0.00
007 I _— ; oo O 0.0
008 R H il € : 0.00
009 Total 0.00 0.00

Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:07
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:09 Version: 0 _ Page 1 of 1
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001

002

003

005

013

014

AMaharatna Company
NOTE NO. 26 TO THE FS-NCL-PROVISIONS . ( Amount in %)
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
LONG TERM PROVISIONS 0.00 0.00
~ Provision for Employee Benefits . 000 0.00
Opening Balance __0.00 0.00
‘Additions/ (adjustments) during the year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00
e T L 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:05
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:10 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1
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A Maharatna Company
NOTE NO. 27 TO THE FS-NCL-DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) (Amount in¥)
As at Open Balance Addition Closing Balance
on 01.04.2018 on 31.03.2019

001 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) - _ _—
002 Difference of book depreciation and ; 0.00 ' 000 0.00
tax depreciation i ; i
003 Less: Deferred tax assets _ _
004 Pravisions & Other disallowancesfor 000 0.00 0.00
- tax purposes : S - _ '
005 Disallowances u/s 43B of the Income 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tax Act, 1961 .
006 B 0.00 - 000 0.00
007 _ 0.00 0.00 0.00
008 Total : . il 0.00 000 0.00
009 0.00 0.00 0.00
010 . Totel .- o Teasliesie ; - 0.00 ; 0.00 & 0.00
011 Breakup of deferred tax assets _ 0.00 0.00 2o (U0
012 Provision ) BRSO A e
013 Statutorydwes 0600 0.00 - 0.00
014 Leaveencashment page 000 e ]
015 Others T B8O 0 . 0.00
016 - i

sl : SRR o e i 3 e RO o 1)
017 _ R 0.00 ... Lo 000
018 S o) e iR e L kel S e T, S e e el

Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:09
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:11 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1
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BARAUNI TPS AMaharstna Company
NOTE NO. 28 TO THE FS-NCL-OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES (Amount in )

As at ' 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
001 Other Non current Liabilities _ 000 0.00
002 Advances from customers and others . s e : 000 0.00
003 Deposits from contractors and others ... 000 . boo
004 ' sty s ; 0.00 - 0.00
005 TOTAL 0.00 0.00

v §

Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:07
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:12 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1
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BARAUNI TPS 'AMaharatna Company
NOTE NO. 29 TO THE FS-CL-BORROWINGS ( Amount in ¥)

As at : 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
001 Short Term Borrowings _0.00 _ _ ™ 0.00
002 Loans repayable on demand g 0.00 j 0.00
003 From Banks _ . o 0.00 N 0.00
004  Secured : : 000 : . 0.00
005  CashCredt R 0.00 | 0.00
006 Unsecured = _ : e 0.0 : S el
007 Cash Credit — O P 0.00 0.00
008 Other loans-unsecured il il 0.00 . 0.00
008  Commecial Papers ) 0.00 0.00
010 Total ; Wil il 0.00 0.00
011 0.00 0.00

Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:03
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:13 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1
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BARAUNI TPS A Maharatna Company
NOTE NO. 30 TO THE FS-CL-TRADE PAYABLES ( Amount in )

As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
001 TRADE PAYABLES 0.00 0.00
002 For Goods and Services 0.00 0.00
003 - Micro & Small Enterprises 1,625,949.00 0.00
004  -Others - i 220,797,135.75 0.00
005 0.00 0.00
006 Total 222,423,084.75 0.00
007 0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:04
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:14 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1
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BARAUNI TPS AMaharatna Company
NOTE NO. 31 TO THE FS-CL-OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (Amountin¥)

As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
001 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (CURRENT) i ... 000 0.00
002 Current maturity of long term borrowings 0.00 0.00
003 Bonds-Secured : .+ 0.00 0.00
004 Foreign Currency Fixed Rate Notes ; o 0.00
005 From Banks _ 0.00 0.00
006 Unsecured A ' 000 0.00
007 Foreign currency loans ~ 0.00 0.00
008 Rupee term loans i ‘ i 0.00 0.00
009 From Others 0.00 0.00
010 Unsecured ; 0.00 0.00
011 Foreign currency loans (Guaranteed by 0.00 0.00

Government of India) _ : T —
012 Other foreign currency loans - 0.00 0.00
013 Rupee term loans .. 0boo 200
014 Fixed deposits ; e 000
015  Sub Total 000 000
016 Current maturity of ﬂnanoe Iease obllgations : i ' .~ 0.0 .. 0.00

. (secured) . , i) i j 11 e e g

017  Current maturity of ﬁnance Iease obllgatlons 0.00 0.00

(unsecured) _ _ e
018 Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - 000 =i ey 0.00
019 Unpaid Dividends” : 0.00 0.00
020 Unpaid matured deposﬂs and lnterest accrued : "~ 0.00 0.00

thereon* i ’
021 Unpaid matured bonds and interest accrued _ 0.00 0.00

__thereon®

022 Unpaid bond refund money-Tax free bonds * it .0.00 0.00
023 Book Overdraft _ _ ) 0.00 0.00
024 Payable to Customers ' 0.00 0.00
025 Liability under forward exchange contact 0.00 0.00
027 Hedging cost payable to beneficiaries 0.00 0.00
028 Derivative MTM Liability - - 0.00 0.00
029 Payable for Capital Expenditure ' i) 0.00 0.00
030 - Micro & Small Enterprises i o _ 3,566,732.00 0.00
031 - Others i telt 4,405,548,861.48 0.00
032 Others Payables } _ _ 0.00 0.00
034  Deposits from contractors and others Fhs 220,000.00 0.00
035 Gratuity Obligations ‘ ~0.00 0.00
036 Payable to employees Ll = e e 0.00
037 Others*™ 252,515.00 0.00
038 | : __0.00 0.00
039 Total _ 4,410,165,818.48 0.00
040 * Represents the amounts which have not been 0.00 0.00
. claimed by the investor/holders of the bonds/fixed : g

deposits. Out of the above, no amount is due for

payment to Investor Education and Protection

Fund.
041 * Include Payable to Hospital, partles for stale 0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:09

Page 1 of 2

Run on; 22.04.2019 - 20:13:15 Version: 0
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BARAUNI TPS

NOTE NO. 31 TO THE FS-CL-OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

 AMharaina Company

( Amount in )

As at 31.03.2018 31.03.2018
cheques and other payable.

Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:09

Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:15 Version: 0 Page 2 of 2
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005 Others
006 Total

‘AMahgratna Company
NOTE NO. 32 TO THE FS-CL-OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES ( Amount in %)
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
001 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES _0.00 0.00
002 Advances from customers and others 0.00 0.00
003 Deferred discount on forward exchange contact o 0.00 0.00
004 Tax deducted at source and other statutory dues 6,233,544.00 0.00
_____ 0.00 0.00
6,233,544.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:17
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:15 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1
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NTPC
A Maharatna Company,
NOTE NO. 33 TO THE FS-CL-PROVISIONS (Amountin¥)
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 000 0.00
Provision for Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00
Opening balance 0.00 0.00
Additions/ (ad]ustments) dunng the year ! 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00
Provisions for Obllgaﬂons Incldarml to Land 0.00 0.00
Acquisition
Opening balance 0.00 0.00
Additions during the year - 0.00 0.00
Amounts paid during the year 0.00 0.00
Amounts reversed during the year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance R 0.00 0.00
Provision for Tariff Adjustment ~ 0.00 0.00
Openingbalance 0.00 0.00
Additions during the year : 0.00 ~0.00
Amounts adjusted during the year 0.00 0.00
 Amounts reversed during the year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00 __0.00
~ Provision for shortage in Fixed Assets Pondlrtg Sl - 0.00
~ Investigation& Others = i G i iy
Opening balance o ~0.00 0.00
Additions during the year 10.00 N 000
Amounts adjusted during the year 0.00 0.00
Amounts reversed during the year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00
Provision for Arbitration 0.00 0.00
Opening balance 0.00 0.00
Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
Amounts used during the year 0.00 0.00
Amounts reversed during the year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance @~ 0.00 0.00
Others 0.00 0.00
Opening balance 0.00 0.00
Additions during the year 000 . 0.00
Amounts used during the year 0.00 0.00
Amounts reversed during the year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00
Lot 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:15
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:16 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1
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BARAUNI TPS AMaharatna Company
NOTE NQ. 34 TO THE FS-CL-CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET) ( Amountin¥)
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
001 Current liabilities - current tax liabilities {net) _ _ 000 _ 0.00
002 Opening balance e | e 0.00
003 Additions during the year o el ~ 0.00 o 0.00
004 Amoum adjusted during the year _ ; ] - -0.00, ; 0.00
005 Less: Set off against taxes pald _ 0.00 0.00
006 . Closing Balance e Gl il 0.00 il 0.0

-

Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:15
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:17 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1
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001
002

003

004
005

AMaharatna Company
NOTE NO. 35 TO THE FS--DEFERRED REVENUE (Amountin%)
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Deferred Revenue 0.00 0.00
- On account of advance against depreciation 10.00 0.00
On account of income from foreign currency 0.00 0.00
fluctuaton - , _
_Govemment grants 000 _ _ 000
TOTAL 0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:08
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:18 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1

185



NTPC

BARAUNI TPS A Maharatna Company
NOTE NO. 36 TO THE FS--REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT CREDIT BALANCES { Amountin %)
As at ' 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
001 Regulatory deferral account creditbalances 000 000
002 Exchange Differences il sl 0.00 - 0.00
003 Total _ 0.00 ' 0.00

Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:04
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:19 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1
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001
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010
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023
024
040

041

A l\hhm Comp_ew
NOTE NQ. 37 TO THE FS--REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS ( Amountin¥)
For the Year ended 31.03.2018 31.03.2018
O R IO s _0.00 0.00
Sales 0.00 0.00
_Energy Sales (:ncludlng Electricity Duty) 000 0.00
Less : Advance against depreciation deferred (nefl) 0.00 0.00
Add: Revenue recognized out of advance against 0.00 0.00
depreciation
" Add : Exchange fluctuation receivable from - 0.00 0.00
_customers : _
Sale of energy through tradtng 0.00 0.00
Sub total 0.00 _0.00
Less: Rebate to customers 0.00 0.00
'Energy Sales (Total) 0.00 0.00
Consultancy, project management and supervision 0.00 0.00
fees
Lease rentals on assets on Operating lease 000 0.00
__Total - Sales - 0.00 0.00
~ Sale of fly ash/ash products . 000 . 0.00
Less: Transferred to ﬂy ash utlllsatlon reserve fund 0.00 0.00
Sub-total 0.00 0.00
Other Operatl ng Income 0.00 0.00
Interest from customers D00 5 - 0.00
Energy Internally Consumed * 0.00 0.00
 Interest income on Assets under finance lease 0.00 - 0.00
Recognized from deferred revenue - government 0.00 0.00
grant
Provision written back- Tariff Adjustment 0.00 0.00
Income form Trading of ESCerts 0.00 0.00
Total e _ 0.00 0.00
* Valued at variable cost of generation and 0.00 0.00
corresponding amount included in power charges (
Note No. 42)
Excise duty on sale of ﬂyash oanospere & ash 0.00 0.00
products
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:10:56
Page 1 of 1

Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:12:43 Version: 0
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AMaharatna Company
NOTE NO. 38 TO THE FS--OTHER INCOME ( Amountin¥)
For the Year ended 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
OTHERINCOME 0.00 0.00
Interest from 0.00 0.00
Financial assets at amortised cost 0.00 0.00
Govemment Securities (8.5% Tax Free Bonds ~ 0.00 0.00
issued by the State Goverments) S
OtherBonds 000 000
< i g . 000 ~0.00
Interest from Government of India 0.00 0.00
Securties-Non-Trade
'Less: Amortiation of premium 0.00 0.00
SubTotal  ° 0.00 0.00
Interest from others 0.00 0.00
Loan to State Government in settlement of dues 0.00 0.00
from customers _ s
Loan to Subsidiary Companies 000 000
Loan to Employees 522 66{] 16 0.00
Daposiwﬂth SR R T R R 0.00
Foreign Banks 0.00 000
Interest from Contractors ; 0.00 .. 000
Interest from Income Tax Refunds 0.00 0.00
Less : Refundable to Customers 0.00 s - 0.00
Sub Total 0.00 0.00
: Deposns with banks-ﬂyash utilisation reserve fund 0.00 ~0.00
Less: lransferred to flyash utl lisation reserve fund 0.00 0.00
Sub Total _0.00 0.00
Deposits with banks- Q_DUGJY funds 000 ... 0.00
" Interest from Contractors- DDUGJY funcls 0.00 0.00
Transfer to DDUGJY-Advance from customers 0.00 0.00
Sub-total 0.00 0.00
Others 0.00 0.00
wE 0.00 0.00
Dividend fom 0.00 0.00
~ Longterm investments in 0.00 ' 0.00
~ Subsidiaries 0.00 0.00
Joint Ventures. 0.00 0.00
Equity Instruments 0.00 0.00
- Current Investments in © 0.00 0.00
Mutual Funds measured at fairvalue through profit 0.00 0.00
or IOSS — /Tt
Current investments in mutual funds-ﬁyash 0.00 0.00
utilisation reserve fund !
Less: transferred to flyash utilisation reserve fund o0 0.00
Lease Rent # Ash Brick Plant 0.00 10.00
Lesgs: transferred to flyash utilisation reserve fund 0.00 0.00
Other non-operating income 0.00 0.00
Profit on disposal of PPE 0.00 0.00
Profit on redemption of GOl securities s 3 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:10:56
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:12:43 Version: 0 Page 1 of 2
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BARAUNI TPS
NOTE NO. 38 TO THE FS--OTHER INCOME
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081

mamnon_m-nf
( Amount in¥)

For the Year ended 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Net gain on sale of investments _ 0.00 0.00
Surcharge received from customers 0.00 0.00
Hire charges for equipment _ I T o) 0.00
Gain on option contract / Discount on 0.00 0.00
F.ExchContract £

Provision written back—others e 0.00 000
Fair value galnsl(losaes) on investments In mutual 0.00 - 0.00
~ funds at fair value through profit or loss i
Miscellaneous Income 150,182.01 0.00
YoMd) i _ 672,842.17 0.00
Less:Transferred to Development of Coal Mines- 0.00 0.00

Note 43A i -
Less: Transferred to Expenditure during 0.00 0.00

- Construction period (net)- Note 43 %
L 0.00 0.00
Total A 0.00
: _ o __0.00 0.00
Details of Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00
Vehicle Hire Charges. _12,000.00 0.00
' Sale of by products & residuals | 0.00
Township recoveries(exl. Hospnal Recoveﬂes) _ 138.182.01 T 0.00
Depreciation written back e LR 0.00
Sale of Scrap. 0.00 0.00
Receipt under loss of profit policy. 0.00 0.00
Receipts under MBD/Fire Policy. 0.00 0.00
Mapagement development pmgramma 0.00 0.00
Others o= 0.00 0.00
Total (Miscellaneous Income) 150,182.01 0.00
Details of Provlslon written back others 0.00 0.00
Doubtful debts : 0.00 0.00
Doubtful Loans, Advances and Clalms 0.00 0.00
Doubtful Construction Advances 10.00 0.00
Shortage in Construction Stores 0.00 0.00
Shortage in Stores 0.00 0.00
Obsolescence in Stores - 0.00 0.00
' Unserviceable capital works 0.00 0.00
Other Obligation 0.00 0.00
~ Shortage i Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00
Diminution in value of Investment 0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:10:56
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:12:43 Version: 0 Page 2 of 2
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BARAUNI TPS
NOTE NO. 39 TO THE FS--EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

001
002
003
004

005

007

,A_Mntwu & mw_ ny
( Amount in T)

hoB ki

009
'o1b_

012

013

015

016
017

For the Year ended 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE 0.00 0.00
- Salaries and wages ) 76, 592 885.40 e 0.00
Contribution to provident and other funds 10,282,379.42 0.00
Unwinding of deferred payroll expense 382,203.98 ~ 0.00

_ Staff welfare expenses 6,062,902.46 0.00
Less : Expenses transferred to Consultancy group ~0.00 0.00
_____ 0.00 0.00

Sub Total : 93,320,371.26 0.00

Less: Allocated to fuel oost 0.00 0.00

Less: Transferred to davalupment of coal mines- 0.00 0.00

Note 43A

D DD U 1 AN P T I V s 00 PR D 00

Less Tranaferred to ﬂy ash utllla_g_ﬁ;pn reseme fund 0.00 . 0.00

Lesg _Transferred to CSR Expenses OB o e 0.00

Reimbursements for employees on secondment : 0.00 . 0.00

Less: Transferred to expenditure during 74, 801 642.74 0.00

cons_t[uc_uon penod {net) Note 43 :

TOTAL 18,518,728.52 0.00

Managerial Remuneratlon paid! payable to 0.00 0.00

Directors included above (except for Directors

fee'which is lncluded in Note 42) _

Salaries and wages 000 0,00
Contribution to provident and other funds ) 0.00 0.00
 Staff welfare expenses 0.00 0,00
_Directors fee 0.00 0.00

__________ - 0.00 - 0.00

0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:10:57
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:12:44 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1
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BARAUNI TPS AMaharatna Company
NOTE NO. 40 TO THE FS--FINANCE COSTS ( Amount in ¥)
For the Year ended 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
001 FINANCE COSTS c00 0.00
002 Finance charges on financial iiabilities measured 0.00 0.00
at amortised cost ;
003  Bonds TR, — 0.00 _0.00
004  Government of lndia Loans ' ; gl 0.00 0.00
005  Foreign currency term loans R o . 0.00 0.00
006 Rupeetermloans . ' | 461,534,245.00 0.00
007  Public deposits — 0.00 0.00
008  Foreign currency bonds/notes 0.00 0.00
009  Cash Credit : 0.00 10.00
010  Unwinding of discount on account of vendor ' 0.00 0.00
liabilities : | -
011  Discount on Commerc'.lal Pap_grs . i 000 ~ 0.00
012 Others : _ . btz DG 0.00
013 Sub Total - 461,534,245.00 0.00
014 - Other Borrowing Costs 0.00 0.00
015 Bonds serwcmg & publ ic deposit exp. 0.00 0.00
016  Guaranteefee ' T 000 0.00
017 Managementfee . 000 0.00
018 Committ charges.fexposure premium : TV 1 ¢ 0.00
019  Bond issue expenses ) ~0.00 0.00
020  Legal exp on foreign currency loans e e R T e 0.00
021  Foreign curreng){__bonds:‘notes exp. ~ 0.00 0.00
022 Up-frontfee - s 000 0.00
023 Insurance premium on forelgn c:urrency loans 0.00 0.00
024 _ [ . il gl 0.00 10.00
025 Others o 0.00 0.00
026 Sub Total (Other Borrowing cost) ; 0.00 0.00
c2z 0.00 0.00
028 Exchange differences regarded as an - 0.00 0.00
adjustment to interest costs ;
029 _Sl.lb Total ) 461,534,245.00 0.00
030 Less: Transferred to Expendlture during it 453,931,203.00 0.00
. construction period (net) - Note 43
031 Less: Transferred to development of coal mines- 0.00 0.00
Note 43A _ ;
082 i ] ] o A - 0.00
033 Total ' 7,603,042.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:10:58
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:12:44 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1
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NOTE NO. 41 TO.THE FS--DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND IMPAIRMENT EXPENSE ( Amount in L)
For the Year ended 31.03.2018 31.03.2018
Depreciation, amortization and impairment 0.00 0.00
expense
On property, plant and equipment- Note 2 28,598,257.02 0.00
On intangible assets- Note 4 0.00 0.00
Sub-total 28,598,257.02 0.00
Less: 0.00 0.00
Allocated to fuel cost 000 0.00
Transferred to Expendlture durlng Construchon 12,662,775.59 0.00

_Period (net)- Note 43
Transferred to Development of Coal Mines- Note 000 0.00
43A
Adjustment with deferred revenue from deferred 0.00 0.00
foreign currency fluctuation
Total 15,935,481.43 - 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:10:58
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:12:45 Version: 0 Page 1 of 1
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NTPC
A Mahsratna Company
NOTE NO. 42 TO THE FS--OTHER EXPENSE (Amount in ¥)
For the Year ended 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
OTHER EXPENSES 0.00 0.00
Power charges : ! 9,680,955.00 0.00
Less: Recovered from contractors & employees 69,345.16 0.00
'Sub-Total(Power Charges) 9,611,609.84 0.00
_Water charges 0.00 0.00
‘Stores consumed 0.00 0.00
Rent 0.00 0.00
Less:Recoveries 0.00 0.00
Sub-Total (Rent) 0.00 0.00
Cost of captive coal 0.00 0.00
__Repairs & maintenance 0.00 . 0.00
- Buildings 6,013,085.00 0.00
Plant & machinery 0.00 0.00
'Power stations 0.12 . .0.00
Construction equipment 000 0.00
Ol 85,228,033.12 0.00
Sub-total (Repairs & maintenance) 91,241,118.00 0.00
Load Dispatch Center Charges 000 - - 0.00
~ Power Trading Expenses 0.00 0.00
. Insurance ! ! 10000 10.00
Interest to beneficiaries 0.00 0.00
Rates and taxes oG b AR i 0.00
Water cess & environment protection cess 0.00 0.00
Training & recruitment expenses 0.00 0.00
Less: Receipts N _ 0.00 0.00
Sub-total (Training and recruitment expenses) 0.00 0.00
Communication expenses 2,502,336.55 0.00
“Inland Travel ~5016,973.63 0.00
Foreign Travel 0.00 0.00
Tender expenses 0.00 0.00
Less: Receipt from sale of tenders 0.00 0.00
Sub-total (Tender expenses) 10.00 0.00
Payment to auditors ~0.00 0.00
~ Audit fee ~0.00 0.00
~ Tax audit fee 0.00 0.00
Other services 0.00 0.00
Reimbursement of expenses 0.00 0.00
' Sub-total (Payment to Auditors) 0.00 0.00
Advertisement and publicity 0.00 0.00
Electricity duty 0.00 0.00
Security expenses 55,450,216.00 0.00
Entertainment expenses 617,259.09 0.00
Expenses for guest house 3,276,051.00 0.00
Less:Recoveries 000 0.00
Sub-Total (Guest house expenses) 3,276,051.00 0.00
Education expenses 0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20;10:59
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:12:45 Version: 0 Page 10of 3
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NOTE NO. 42 TO THE FS--OTHER EXPENSE ( Amountin¥)
For the Year ended 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Brokerage & commission 0.00 0.00
Donations 0.00 0.00
Ash utilisation & marketlng expenses _ 0.00 0.00
Directors sitting fee 0.00 0.00
Books and periodicals 0.00 0.00
Professional charges and consultancy fees 0.00 0.00
Legalexpenses ~ 17,567.00 0.00
EDP hire and other charges ' 246,207.00 ' 0.00
Printing and stationery ~ 357,854.00 0.00
Oil & gas exploration expenses 0.00 0.00
Claims/advances written off 0.00 0.00
Hiring of vehicles 2,127,820.26 0.00

0.00 0.00
Reimbursement of L.C. oharges onsales 0.00 0.00
LrealiSalion: s i s e e e D T i bl A e S :
Bankcharges 0000 oo 0.00 0.00
Cost of Hedging : 0.00 - 000
Derivatives MTM loss/gain (Net) - 0.00 0.00
Net loss/(gain) in foreign currency transactions & ' 22,046,453.00 0,00
 translations Bt i i
Miscellaneous expenses 1,868,856.14 0.00
Stores written off 0.00 - 0.00
_Survey &Investigation expenses written off 0.00 0.00
Loss on disposal/write-off of PPE 0.00 - 0.00
Sub-Total 151,513,769.87 0.00
Less: Allocated to fuel cost 0.00 0.00
Less: Transferred to development of coal mines- 0.00 0.00
Note 43A .
Less: Transferred to fly ash utilisation reserve fund 0.00 0.00
Less: Hedging cost Net recoverable/payable 0.00 0.00
from/to beneficigries
: ol 0.00 0.00
Less: Transferred to CSR Expenses 000 ~ 0.00
Less: Transferred to Expenditure during 167,758,100.78 0.00
Construction period(net)-Note 43
Net (Generation, Administration and Other -16,244,339.91 0.00
expenses)
Corporate Social Responsibility E)q)enses 0.00 0.00
Less: Grants-in-aid 0.00 0.00
~ Sub-total {Corporata Social Responsibility . 0.00 0.00
Expenses) 1
Provisions 0.00 0.00
Doubtful Debts 0.00 0.00
Doubtful loans, advances and claims 0.00 0.00
Doubtful Construction Advances 0.00 0.00"
Shortage in stores 0.00 0.00
Obsolate!Dlmumtlon in the value of surplus stores 0.00 0.00
Shortage in construction stores 0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:10:59
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:12:45 Version: 0 Page 2 of 3
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NTPC

BARAUNI TPS A Maharatna Company
- NOTE NO. 42 TO THE FS--OTHER EXPENSE ( Amountin?Z)
For the Year ended 31.03.20189 31. 03 2018
089 Dimunition in value of long term investments ; SR L e : 0.00
090 Shortage in Fixed assets _ . 0.00 _ 0.00
091 Unfinished minimum work progress from oil & gas il L a0 J i e

: exploration : _ - ] i ] _
092 Unserviceable capital works : - R 0.00 ~0.00
083 ' Tanr Adiustrient T TR - 0.00 ; : 0.00
094 Others: A | 000 000
095 (i) Provision for arbitration cases iy ; Rl ¢ o b 0.00
096 (ii) Other provisions _ _ 0.00 0.00
097 Total (Provisions) ' 0.00 0.00
L N—— 0.00 0.00
DO el I A -16,244,339.91 : 0.00
100 T 000 0.00
101 Breakup of mhcollaneoua expenses. it gt L it s 000
102  Transport Vehicle running expenses i 0.00 . 0.00
103 = Horticulture Expenses R T T R e0/00 S8 - 000
104 Hire charges of office equipment - R 0.00 ) 0.00
105  Hire charges of construction equlpment i i o St 0.00 B iy S .0.00
106  Operating expenses of construction equipment 0.00 e 0.00
107  Operating expenses of D.G. sets - I ST R e yhlloohmees <]
108  Furnishing expenses _ ~ 891,067.95 o . 0.00
109  Subscription to trade and other associations. . 000 . . 000
110  Hire charges- helicopter/aircraft. - 0.00 _ 0.00
111 Visa and entry permit charges ! il kel s © 0.00 0.00
112  Tree plantation exp.-NTPC Land _ . 0.00 0.00
113 Research & development expenses. ' L 0.00
114  Less : Grants received for Research & 0.00 0.00

develoment expenses. _ : — - "

115  Sub-total (Research & development expenses) i 0.00 Al ' 0.00
116 Demurrage Charges - B 0.00 o 0.00
117 Business Development Expenditure ' _ _ 0.00 : 0.00
118 Others s _ 968,288.19 0.00
119 Total Z 1,868,856.14 0.00

>

Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:10:59
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:12:45 Version: 0 Page 3 of 3
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NTPRE
AMaharatna Company
NOTE NO. 43 TO THE FS--EXPENDITURE DURING CONSTRUCTION PERIOD (NET) ( Amount in %)
For the Year ended 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
EXPENDITURE DURING CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
PERIOD (NET)
_k Employee benefits expense 0.00 0.00
Salaries and wages 61,902,055.91 0.00
~ Contribution to provident and other funds B4R TADBZ L e e 0.00
Unwinding of deffered payroll expenses 0.00 0.00
Staff welfare expenses 4,466,846.21 0.00
Total(d 74,801,642.74 0.00
B. Finance cm ' 0.00 0.00
Finance charges on fmanclal liabilities measured 0.00 0.00
at amortlse_d L ST
Bonds 0.00 0.00
Foreign currency term Ioans 0.00 0.00
Rupee term loans 453,931,203.00 0.00
_Foreign currency bonds/notes 0.00 0.00
 Unwinding of dlsoount on account of vendor - 0.00 0,00
liabilities j R
Others I}{JD__ 0.0
SR B ) 000 - 000
_Other Borrowings Costs 0.00 0.00
Guarantee Commission W00 = 0.00
Management Fees/Arrangers Fees 0.00 0.00
Commitment charges/Exposure Premium 000 0.00
Legal Expenses on foreign currency loans 0.00 0.00
Foreign currency bonds/notes expenses 10,00 0.00
Foreign Credit Insurance Prem|um ______ ~0.00 0.00
Upfront Fee 0.00 0.00
Exchange Differences 0.00 0.00
Others.. 0T ] 0.00 0.00
Exchange differences regarded as adjustment to 0.00 0.00
interest cost .
Total (B) 453,931,203.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
~ C. Depreciation and amortisation 12,662,775.59 0.00
D. Generation , administration and other 0.00 ~ 0.00
expenses o
Power charges - - 9,680,955.00 0.00
Less: Recovered from contractors & employees 0.00 0.00
~ Sub-total(Net power charges) ! _9,680,955.00 0.00
Water charges - 0.00 0.00
L 0.00 0.00
Repairs & maintenance ) 0.00 0.00
Buildings '6,013,085.00 0.00
~ Construction eqmpmem _____ 0.00 0.00
_Others 84,885,251.12 0.00
) i 0.00 0.00
Insurance 0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:00
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:12:46 Version: 0 Page 1 of 2
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AMaharatna Company
NOTE NO. 43 TO THE FS--EXPENDITURE DURING CONSTRUCTION PERIOD (NET) (Amount in %)
For the Year ended 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Rates and taxes 1,226,354.00 0.00
Communication expenses 2,403,585.30 0.00
Travelling expenses  3.353,764.5_8__ N 0.00
Tender expenses 0.00 0.00
Less: Income from sale of tenders 0.00 0.00
Sub-total (Net tender expenses) 0.00 0.00
Advertisement and pubhc:lty _____ - 000 0.00
Security expenses 55,450,216.00 0.00
Entertainment expenses 509,924.00 0.00
Guest house expenses - .0.00 0.00
Less: Receipt from guest__h_ouse 0.00 0.00
Sub-total (Net Guest House Expenses) 0.00 _0.00
Education expenses - 0.00 ~_0.00
Brokerage & Commission 0.00 ) - 0.00
_ Books and periodicals 0.00 0.00
Community development expenses 0.00 ©.0.00
Professional charges and consultancy fee 0.00 0.00
Legal expenses et 17,567.00 10.00
~ EDP Hire and other charges 199,459.00 0.00
 Printing and stationery | 34841400 0.00
Miscellaneous expenses 3,169,534.78 0.00
Total (D)  167,758,109.78 0.00
_ Total (A+B+C+D) i 709,153,731.11 0.00
E. Less: Other Income 0.00 0.00
_Interestfom 000 0.00
Indian banks 0.00 0.00
Foreign banks 0.00 0.00
Others ; 0.00 0.00
Contractors 0.00 0.00
Hire charges 0.00 0.00
Sale of scrap 0.00 0.00
Exchange Differences 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous income 0.00 0.00
TOTAL(E) 0.00 0.00
F. Net actuarial gamlloss ocl 1,111.02 0.00
0.00 0.00
GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C+D-E+F) 709,154,842.13 0.00
_ - -0.00 0.00
* Balance carried to Capital Work-in-progress - 709,154,842.13 0.00
(Note 3)
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:00
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:12:46 Version: 0 Page 2 of 2
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BARAUNI TPS A Maharatna Company
NOTE NO. 43A TO THE FS--EDC- COAL MINING (Amountin¥)
For the Year ended 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
001 EDC- Coal Mining 0.00 0.00
002 A Employee benefitsexpense =~ 0.00 0.00
003 Salariesandwages 0.00 0.00
004  Contribution to provident and other funds 0.00 0.00
005  Unwinding of deffered payroll expenses 0.00 0.00
006  Steff welfare expenses R 0.00 0.00
007 Total (A) 0.00 0.00
008 B.Finance Costs 0.00 0.00
009 Finance charges on financial liabilities measured 0.00 0.00
at amortised cost
010 Bonds 0.00 0.00
011 Foreign currency term loans 0.00 0.00
012 Rupee term loans 0.00 0.00
013  Foreign currency bonds/notes 0.00 .., 0.00
014  Unwinding of dlscount on account of vendor OO0 T S g - 0.00
- liabilities - i : il
015 Others 000 0.00
B A T 0.00 - 000
017  Other Borrowings Costs 0.00 0.00
018 Guarantee Commission _ 0.00 - 0.00
019 Management Fees/Arrangers Fees 0.00 0.00
020 Commitment charges/Exposure Premium 0.00 - 0.00
021 Legal Expenses on foreign currency loans 0.00 0.00
022 Foreign currency bonds/notes expenses 0.00 0.00
023 Foreign Credit Insurance Premium 0.00 0.00°
024 Upfront Fee : 0.00 0.00
025 Exchange Differences 0.00 0.00
026 Others Al 0By 0.00
027 Exchange differences regarded as adjustment to 0.00 0.00
interest cost
028 Total (B) 0.00 0.00
029 ; 0.00 0.00
030 C. Depreciation and amortisation 0.00 0.00
031 D. Generation , administration and other 0.00 0.00
expenses
032 Power charges : 0.00 0.00
033 Less: Recovered from contractors & employees 0.00 0.00
034 Sub-total(Net power charges) 0.00 0.00
035 Water charges 0.00 0.00
036 Rent 0.00 0.00
037 Repairs & maintenance 0.00 0.00
038 Buildings _ 0.00 0.00
039 Construction equipment 0.00 0.00
040 Others | 0.00 0.00
041 Cost of Captive Coal 0.00 0.00
042 Insurance 0.00 .0.00
043 Rates and taxes 0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:01
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:12:47 Version: 0 Page 1 of 2
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BARAUNI TPS
NOTE NO. 43A TO THE FS--EDC- COAL MINING

AMaharatna Company

( AmountinI)

For the Year ended 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
044 Communication expenses 10.00 000
045 Travelling expenses 0.00 o 0.00
046 Tender expenses 000 0.00
047 Less: Income from sale of tenders 0.00 0.00
048 Sub-total (Net tender expenses) 0.00 0.00
049 Advertisement and publicity _0.00 0.00
050  Security expenses 000 0.00
051 Entertainment expenses 0.00 0.00
052 Guest house expenses 0.00 0.00
053 Less: Receipt from guest house 0.00 0.00
054 Sub-total (Net Guest House Expenses) 0.00 0.00
055 Education expenses 0.00 0.00
056 Brokerage & Commission: 0.00 0.00
057 Books and periodicals 0.00 0,00
058 Community development expenses 0.00 Gl e 800
059 Professional charges and consultancy fee 0.00 0.00
060 Legal expenses ; 0.00 0.00
061 EDP Hire and other charges W[ U —— 0.00
062 Printing and stationery el < ] 0.00
063 Miscellaneous expenses 0.00 0.00
R L T e Wt A B MR 0.00 0.00
065 Total (A+B+C+D) 0.00 0.00
066 E. Less: Other Income - 0.00 0.00
067 Interest from 0.00 0.00
068 Indianbanks - 0.00 0,00
069 Foreignbanks 000 0.00
070 Others 0.00 0.00
071 Contractors 0.00 0.00
072 Hire charges 0.00 0.00
073 Sale of scrap 0.00 0.00
074 Exchange Differences 0.00 0.00
075 Miscellaneous income 0.00 0.00
076 TOTAL (E) S i 0.00 0.00
077 F. Net actuarial gain/loss OCI ~0.00 _0.00
078 B 0.00 0.00
079 GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C+D-E+F) 0.00 0.00
080 ) : S 000" 0.00
081 * Balance carried to Capital Work-in-progress - 0.00 0.00

(Note 3)
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:01
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:12:47 Version: 0 Page 2 of 2
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A Maharatna Company
NOTE NO. 44-A TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS { Amount in ¥ )
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Balance sheet 0.00 0.00
Freehold land for which conveyancmg of the title is 0.00 1 0.00
‘awaiting completion of legal formalities _ £
(a) area (inacres) 0.00 - 0.00
(b) value (in rs) _ - 0.00 0.00
Leasehold land for which executlon of Iease deed 0.00 0.00
is awaiting completion of Iegal formalities —_
(a) area (in acres) 911.84 ©0.00
(b) value (in rs) 1.00 0.00
Lease hold land acquired on perpetual lease and 0.00 0.00
accordingly not amortised : i
(@areafinacresy . 0.00 0.00
BYvalUe (N ) =5 - A e 0.00 0.00
Land in physical possesessnon of the company 0.00 0.00
which has not been shown in the books pending
settlement of price (in acres) .
‘Deposit with government authorities towards land © 0.00 0.00
in possession of the company included in cost of A
land which is subject to adjus !
Land not in possession of the company 0.00 0.00
(a) area (inacres) o 0.00 0.00
(p)value(nrs) 0.00 0.00
Leasehold buildings pending wmplaﬁon of lagal e 0.00
fomalities - value (in rs.) o
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be 0.00 0.00
executed on capital account and not provided for
Property, plant & equipment 1,595,985,895.00 0.00
Intangible assets 0.00 0.00
Details of precommlssioning oxpenditure 0.00 0.00
(a) precommissioning expenses 0.00 0.00
(b) precommissioning income 0.00 0.00
(c) net precommissioning expenditure 0.00 0.00
Compensation to key management personnel 0.00 0.00
(including co sacretary! cmd and non executive
directors)
Short term employee benefi ts 0.00 0.00
Post employment benefits 0.00 0.00
Other long term benefits 0.00 0.00
Directors sitting fee 0.00 0.00
_Termination benefits 0.00 0.00
Share based payments 0.00 0.00
Exchange rate variation taken to revenue during 0.00 0.00
the year (with -ve sign, if favourable) _
Exchange rate variation capitalised during the year 0.00 0.00
(with -ve sign, if favourable) 1y ]
Finance lease a— 0.00 0.00
A) obligations towards minimum lease payments 0.00. 0.00
Not later than one year 0.00 0.00
Later than one year and not later than five years 0.00 0.00
Locked 22.04.2019-20:11:33
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:21 Version: 0 Page 10of 4
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NTPC
A Maharatna Company
NOTE NO. 44-A TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Amountin¥)
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Later than five years 0.00 0.00
s~ LR A e 0.00 . 0.00
B) present value of (a) above ~0.00 0.00
Not later than one year ' - 0.00 0.00
Later than one year and not later than five years 0.00 0.00
Later than five years 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
C) finance charges 0.00 0.00
Operating leases 0.00 0.00
A) rent : 0.00 0.00
Company lease accomodatlon executwes 0.00 0.00
Company lease accomodation - directors 0.00 0.00
Others: ... 0.00 0.00
Total Face. _ : _ 0.00 . 0.00
B) (i) receipts from sub-lease of office buildings 0.00 0.00
(ii) receipts from sub-lease of helicopter 0.00 0.00
Borrowing cost capitalised during the year 453,931,203.00 0.0
Revenue grants recognized during the year - 0.00 0.00
Revenue expenditure on research and 0.00 0.00
development
Capital expenditure on research and development. 000 0.00
— _ 000 0.00
Expenditure on sustainibility development - capital 0.00 0.00
Expenditure on csr- capital 0.00 0.00
Csr amount spent during the year, yet to be paid in 0.00 . 0.00
cash :
Constn/acquisition of any asset ~ 0.00 0.00
'On purpose other than above 0.00 0.00
Bank guarntee received from joint venture 0.00 0.00
companies _

: ; 0.00 0.00
Disclosure under msmed act 2006. 0.00 0.00
(i) (a) the principal amount remaining unpaid as at 5,192,681.00 0.00
ST03.201080 ., - " S
(i) (b) interest due there on remalnlng unpald as at 0.00 0.00
31.03.2019
(ii) the: amount of interest pald by the buyer in 0.00 0.00
terms of section 16, along with the amounts of the
payment made to the supplier .
(iii) the amount of interest due and payable for the 0.00 0.00
period of delay in making payment(which has been
paid but beyond the appoin
(iv) the amount of interest accrued and remaining 0.00 0.00
unpaid at the end of the year; and
(v) the amount of further interest remaining due 0.00 0.00
and payable even in the succeeding years, until
such date when the interestdye

0.00 0.00
Locked: 22.04.2019 - 20:11:33
Run on: 22.04.2019 - 20:13:21 Version; 0 Page 2 of 4
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NTPC
BARAUNI TPS AMaharatna Company
NOTE NO. 44-A TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Amount in T)
As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
112 Amount of inventories recognized as an expense 39,412.00 0.00
. (including fuel)
113 Amount of inventories capitalised as overhauling 0.00 0.00
assets out of 112 above
114 Amount capltallsed asedcoutof 112 above 0.00 0.00
134 s 0.00 0.00
135 Contlngent Ilabllltles - ~ 0.00 0.00
136 A. Claims against the company not acknowledged 0.00 0.00
______ as debts in respect of : e
137 (i)Capital works 27,166,619.00 0.00
138 (iij)Land compensation cases 0.00 0.00
139  (iii)Others by state authorities towards:- 0.00 0.00
140 (a) Water i'oyalty { water charges / nala tax 0.00 0.00
141 (b) Diversion of land / building permission fees 0.00 0.00
142 (c) Other demands by state authorities 0.00 - 0.00
143 (iv) Others by fuel companies _ 0.00 ~0.00
144 (a) Disputes related to grade slippage-third party 0.00 ..0.00
sampling '
145  (b) Surface transportation charges on coal 0.00 0.0
146  (c ) Take or pay claim - Gas stations 0.00 -0.00
147  (d) Other claims by fuel companies not 0.00 0.00
acknowledged as debt .
149 B.Disputed tax demands 0.00 -+ 0.00
150 (i) Income tax 0.00 0.00
151 (i) Excise duty 0.00 0.00
152 (i) Sales tax 0.00 0.00
153 (iv) Service tax 0.00 0.00
154  (v) Entry tax 0.00 0.00
155 C. Others 0.00 0.00
156 Total _ 27,166,619.00 0.00
157 D. Possible reimbursement on account of 0.00 0.00
contingent liabilities B :
158 (i) Capital works 0.00 0.00
159 (ii)Land compensatlon cases 0.00 0.00
160 (iii)Others (by state authorities) 0.00 0.00
161 €3t : 0.00 0.00
162 (iv) Others by fuel companies 0.00 0.00
163 (v) Disputed income tax demand 0.00 0.00
164  (vi).Disputed tax demands others 0.00 0.00
165 (vii) Others : 0.00 0.00
167 Total 0.00 0.00
168 E.AMOUNT PAID UNDER PROTEST/ADJUSTED 0.00 0.00
- BY AUTHORITIES - TAX CASES .
169 N o 0.00 0.00
170 F.CONTINGENT ASSETS 0.00 0.00
‘l?‘]_ 0.00 0.00
172 . 0.00 0.00
173 0.00 0.00
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NTPRC

BARAUNI TPS A Maharatna Company
NOTE NO. 44-A TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ( Amountin %)

As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
175 Previous year figures have been ' . © 0.00 ' 0.00

: regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary. : : ; ;
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NTPC
BARAUNI TPS A Maharatna Company
NOTE NO. 44-B TO THE FS--RPD DISCLOSURE- TRANSACTIONS DURING THE PERIOD { Amountin¥)
For the Year ended 31.03.2018 31.03.2018
001 1) Transactions during the year- subsidiaries 0.00 0.00
002 Contracts for works/services for services received 0.00 - 5 0.00
- by the company o
003 Contracts for works/services for services provided 0.00 0.00
by the company _
004 Deputation of employees - - 0.00 : 0.00
005 Purchases or sales of goods _ 0.00 0.00
006 - Purchases or sales of property and other assets : ' 0.00 0.00
007 Sub-total S 0.00 0.00
oo i 000 : 0.00
009 Dvidend received L 0.00 0.00
010 ' Equity contributions made ' 4l f 000 ; . 0.00
011 Share application money pending allotment 0.00 0.00
012  Loans granted " 000 i 010D
013 Gu_éramees_ received _ 0.00 0.00
014 Guarantees provided ' aa 0.00 el . 000
015 Sub-total _ 0.00 0.00
[ DR TR P BB : 0.00 st
017 Transactions during the year- jvs o - 0.00 _ . 0.00
018 Contracts for works/services for services received ; : I PR 0.00
by the company : = e T i
019 Contracts for works/services for services provided 0.00 _ 0.00
by the company . — . . .
020 Deputation of employees ] : ' T 0.00 . 0.00
021 Purchases or sales of goods _ 000 0.0
022 Purchases or sales of property and other assets 0.00 ; 0.00
023 Sub-total - 0.00 0.00
[T T : & : 0.00 g e 0.00
025 Dividend received 0.00 _ 0.00
026 Equity contributions made : ot - - .0.00 % 0.00
027 Share application money pending allotment ) - 000 o 0.00
028 Loans granted 0.00 0.00
029 Guarantees received _ 0.00 0.00
030 Guarantees provided 0.00 0.00
031 Sub-total ) 0.00 0.00
032 Total 0.00 0.00
033 Transactions with post employment benefit 0.00 0.00
plans _ _
034 Contributions made during the year : 0.00 0.00
035 Compensation to key management personnel _ 0.00 0.00
036 Short term employee benefits 0.00 0.00
037 Post employment benefits 10.00 0.00
038 Other long term benefits : e rrore 4 0.00 000
039 Termination benefits S ~ 0.00 N 0.00
040 Share based payments ;<4000 i 0.00
041 Sub-total 0.00 0.00
042 Transactions with the related parties under the R T -k 0.0
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BARAUNI TPS

043

045
047

049

050

051

053

055

057

058

059
060

061
062

NTPGC
A Maharaing Company
NOTE NO. 44-B TO THE FS--RPD DISCLOSURE- TRANSACTIONS DURING THE PERIOD (Amountin¥)
For the Year ended 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
__control of the same government: ;
Coal india Itd.. And its subsidiaries- purchase of 0.00 0.00
coal
Singareni coalfields Itd- purchase of coal 0.00 0.00
Bhel Itd. 0.00 0.00
Purchase of equipment, supply & erection services 0.00 0.00
Purchase of spares 0.00 0.00
Maintenance services 0.00 0.00
~ Sub-total _ 0.00 0.00
Gail (i) Itd. Supply of natural gas 0.00 0.00
locl supply of oil products 0.00 0.00
Bpcl-supply of natural gas and oil 0.00 0.00
Sail-supply of steel and iron products 0.00 000
~ Other entities 000 000
Purchase of equipments & erection services 0.00 0.00
- Purchase of spares - ; A e 0.00
Maintenance services 1,428,993.85 0.00
Voiet . it 1,428,993.85 _ 0.00
Transaction with other 0.00 0.00
Transaction with ntpc education and research 0.00 0.00
society and ntpc foundation ] g
- transactions during the year s e e 000
ADDITIONAL TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED 000 ' - 0.00
PARTIES FOR PSU :
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BARAUNI TPS
NOTE NO. 44-C TO THE FS--RPD DISCLOSURE- OUTSTANDING BALANCES

A Company

( Amountin¥)

As at 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
001 Outstanding balance _ 0.00 0.00
002 Amount recoverable towards loans 0.00 0.00
003 - From Subsidiaries I I 000 0.00
004 - From JVC : _ o Gl 0.00 0.00
005 -FromKMP 0.00 0.00
006 -From Others i 000 0.00
007 Sub-total _ o . 000 0.00
008 Amount recoverable other than loan ' 0.00 0.00
009 - from subsidiaries 0.00 0.00
010 - from joint ventures . 0.00 0.00
011 - from key managerial personnel _ . 0.00 0.00
012 - from post employment benfit plans 0.00 0.00
013 -fromothers 0.00 0.00
014 Sub-total : (e 0.00 0.00
015 Amount payable 0.00 0.00
016 - from subsidiaries ' s o e - 0.00
017 - from joint ventures . | 0.00 000
018 - from key managerial personnel e  0.00
019 - from post employment benfit plans _ - - 0.00 0.00
NS S SR R T
021  Sub-total _ 000 0.00
o5 i R R iRy ; AR B S Ligup
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